²⁰²⁵ Directorio de proveedores y farmacias

Humana Gold Plus Integrated (Medicare-Medicaid Plan) Región 5: Collar

Este directorio fue actualizado el 08/01/2025.



H0336_DIR_MMAI_25_FINAL_002f_Accepted

H0336IL2FCSP25

Directorio de proveedores y farmacias de Humana Gold Plus Integrated (Plan Medicare-Medicaid) para 2025

Este directorio está actualizado al **08/01/2025**.

Este directorio continúa con la lista parcial de proveedores de la red disponibles con Humana Gold Plus Integrated (Plan Medicare-Medicaid).

Es posible que se hayan añadido o eliminado algunos proveedores de nuestra red después de la publicación de este directorio. No garantizamos que cada uno de los proveedores continúe aceptando afiliados nuevos.



Si tiene alguna pregunta, llame a Humana Gold Plus Integrated (Plan Medicare -Medicaid) al 1-800-787-3311 (TTY: 711), de lunes a viernes, de 8 a.m. a 8 p.m., hora del centro. La llamada es gratuita. Para obtener más información, visite es-www.humana.com. 3 Humana Inc. y sus subsidiarias cumplen con las leyes aplicables de Derechos civiles federales y no discriminan ni excluyen a las personas por motivos de raza, color de la piel, religión, género, identidad de género, sexo, orientación sexual, edad, discapacidad, origen nacional, condición militar, condición de veterano, información genética, ascendencia, origen étnico, estado civil, idioma, estado de salud o necesidad de servicios de salud. Humana, Inc.:

- Provee a las personas con discapacidades modificaciones razonables, junto con ayudas y servicios auxiliares gratuitos adecuados para comunicarse eficazmente con nosotros, como los siguientes:
 - Intérpretes acreditados de lenguaje de señas
 - Información escrita en otros formatos (letra de imprenta grande, audio, formatos electrónicos accesibles u otros formatos)
- Provee servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística para personas cuyo idioma principal no es el inglés, que pueden incluir lo siguiente:
 - Intérpretes acreditados
 - Información por escrito en otros idiomas

Si necesita modificaciones razonables, ayudas auxiliares adecuadas o servicios de asistencia lingüística, comuníquese al **1-800-787-3311 (TTY: 711)**, de lunes a viernes, de 8:00 a.m. a 8:00 p.m., hora central. Si cree que Humana, Inc. no ha provisto estos servicios o ha discriminado por motivos de raza, color de la piel, religión, género, identidad de género, sexo, orientación sexual, edad, discapacidad, origen nacional, condición militar, condición de veterano, información genética, ascendencia, origen étnico, estado civil, idioma, estado de salud o necesidad de servicios de salud, puede presentar una queja formal en persona, por correo postal o por correo electrónico al Coordinador de No Discriminación de Humana Inc. en P.O. Box 14618, Lexington, KY 40512-4618, al **1-800-787-3311 (TTY: 711)** o a **accessibility@humana.com**. Si necesita ayuda para presentar una queja formal, el Coordinador de No Discriminación de Humana Inc. puede ayudarle.

También puede presentar una queja ante el Departamento de Salud y Servicios Humanos de los EE. UU., Oficina de Derechos Civiles, por medios electrónicos a través del Portal de Quejas de la Oficina de Derechos Civiles en **https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf**, o por correo postal o teléfono a:

• U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue, S.W., Room 509F, HHH Building Washington, D.C. 20201. 800-368-1019, 800-537-7697 (TDD).

Este aviso está disponible en **es-www.humana.com/IllinoisGoldPlus2024Documents**.

Humana Gold Plus Integrated (plan Medicare-Medicaid) es un plan de salud que tiene contratos con Medicare y Medicaid de Illinois para brindar beneficios de ambos programas a los afiliados. H0336-ILHMEEESP_Aprobado



Si tiene alguna pregunta, llame a Humana Gold Plus Integrated (Plan Medicare -Medicaid) al 1-800-787-3311 (TTY: 711), de lunes a viernes, de 8 a.m. a 8 p.m., hora del centro. La llamada es gratuita. Para obtener más información, visite es-www.humana.com.

E. Servicios y recursos auxiliares

Usted tiene a su disposición recursos y servicios auxiliares gratuitos. 1-800-787-3311 (TTY: 711), de lunes a viernes, de 8:00 a.m. a 8:00 p.m., hora central.

Humana Inc. y sus subsidiarias cumplen con la Sección 1557 al brindar recursos y servicios auxiliares gratuitos a personas con discapacidades cuando dichos recursos y servicios auxiliares sean necesarios para garantizar la igualdad de oportunidades de participación. Los servicios incluyen intérpretes acreditados de lenguaje de señas, interpretación remota por video e información escrita en otros formatos.

English: Call the number above to receive free language assistance services.

Español (Spanish): Llame al número que se indica arriba para recibir servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística.

簡體中文 (Simplified): 您可以拨打上面的电话号码以获得免费的语言协助服务。 廣東話 (Cantonese): 你可以打上面嘅電話號碼嚟獲得免費嘅語言協助服務。

Tagalog (Tagalog - Filipino): Tawagan ang numero sa itaas para makatanggap ng mga libreng serbisyo sa tulong sa wika.

Français (French): Appelez le numéro ci-dessus pour recevoir des services gratuits d'assistance linguistique.

Tiếng Việt (Vietnamese): Gọi số điện thoại ở trên để nhân các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí.

Deutsch (German): Wählen Sie die oben angegebene Nummer, um kostenlose sprachliche Hilfsdienstleistungen zu erhalten.

한국어 (Korean): 무료 언어 지원 서비스를 받으려면 위 번호로 전화하십시오.

Русский (Russian): Позвоните по вышеуказанному номеру, чтобы получить бесплатную языковую поддержку.

العربية (Arabic): اتصل برقم الهاتف أعلاه للحصول على خدمات المساعدة اللغوية المجانية. हिंदी (Hindi): भाषा सहायता सेवाएं मुफ्त में प्राप्त करने के लिए ऊपर के नंबर पर कॉल करें।

Italiano (Italian): Chiamare il numero sopra indicato per ricevere servizi di assistenza linguistica gratuiti.



Si tiene alguna pregunta, llame a Humana Gold Plus Integrated (Plan Medicare -Medicaid) al 1-800-787-3311 (TTY: 711), de lunes a viernes, de 8 a.m. a 8 p.m., hora del centro. La llamada es gratuita. Para obtener más información, visite es-www.humana.com. 5 **Português (Portuguese):** Ligue para o número acima para receber serviços gratuitos de assistência no idioma.

French Creole (Haitian Creole): Kreyòl Ayisyen (French Creole) Rele nimewo ki e dike anwo a pou resevwa sèvis éd gratis nan lang.

Polski (Polish): Aby skorzystać z bezpłatnej pomocy językowej, należy zadzwonić pod wyżej podany numer.

Este aviso está disponible en **es-www.humana.com/IllinoisGoldPlus2024Documents**.

Humana Gold Plus Integrated (plan Medicare-Medicaid) es un plan de salud que tiene contratos con Medicare y Medicaid de Illinois para brindar beneficios de ambos programas a los afiliados.

H0336-ILHMEEDSP_Aprobado

Lista de proveedores de la red

Especialistas	(302 proveedores) 1
Índice	

This page was intentionally left blank Esta página se ha dejado intencionadamente en blanco

ILLINOIS

KANE COUNTY

Desarrollo - Médico de pediatría del comportamiento

<u>Rush University Medical</u> <u>Center</u>

Rush Pediatric Medical Service Plan 2040 Ogden Ave Ste 303 Aurora, IL 60504 (312) 942-3034 Featherston, Marilyn G DO

Gender: Female NPI: 1912312547 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM

Especialista/tecnólogo cardiovascular

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 200 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200 NPI: N/A License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Grupo de múltiples especialidades

CEP America Illinois Intensivists LLP 77 N Airlite St Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3200 NPI: N/A License: N/A Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Horlock Therapeutic Counseling Inc

106 W Wilson St Ste 13 Batavia, IL 60510 (630) 464-4104 NPI: 1942756879 License: N/A Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

RJ IR VASCULAR AND ONCOLOGY CENTER PLLC

2385 Bowes Rd Ste 350 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 429-2091 NPI: 1275128282 License: N/A Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Médico de alergia e inmunología

Advocate Medical Group 2500 W Fabyan Pkwy Batavia. IL 60510 (630) 879-2110 Syed, Maaria MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1972878080 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Advanced Allergy & Asthma Associates SC 2445 Westfield Dr Ste 501 Elgin, IL 60124 (847) 888-8802

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Askenazi, Noga MD Gender: Female NPI: 1972518702 License: N/A Website: www.myallergydr.com Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, **Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hebrew, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital Hof. AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical **Center Hoffman Estates** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-6:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 9:00 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health

UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Midwest Allergy 2000 Larkin Ave Ste 203 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-1999 Ghani, Muhammad T MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1194739268 License: IL 036050567 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, Pakistani, Hindi, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Westlake Hospital, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, AMITA St Joseph Hospital -Elgin, St Joseph Medical Center, Advocate Sherman Hospital, MacNeal Hospital, Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Missouri Baptist Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

AMITA Health

Médico de cardiología intervencionista

Advocate Medical Group 1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-5120 Chillal Kashinath, Ramesh MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1245548130 License: IL 036128433 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Columbus **Regional Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-8700

Low, Li Shien MD Gender: Female NPI: 1760643373 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Malay, Mandarin Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

13900 Quality Dr Huntley, IL 60142 (847) 695-3168 Challa, Karthik K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1619293131 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Age 99 and under Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Singh, Raminder P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1609847599 License: IL 036097654 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

486 Randall Rd Unit B South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 695-3168

Ahmad, Daniel MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1386055622 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Hindi Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

82 Miller Dr Ste 102 North Aurora, IL 60542 (630) 907-2424 Chillal Kashinath, Ramesh MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1245548130 License: IL 036128433 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Columbus **Regional Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

NPI: 1760643373 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Malay, Mandarin Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Nuyles, Michael R DO Gender: Male NPI: 1003055179 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital

Low, Li Shien MD

Gender: Female

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

82 Miller Dr Ste 102 North Aurora, IL 60542 (630) 859-6700

Goel, Ankush MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1821315961 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Resilience Healthcare West Suburban Medical Center, Westlake Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health **Alexian Brothers Medical** Center Elk Grove Villa, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates. Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Glen Oaks Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Alexian Brothers Specialty Group

1750 N Randall Rd Ste 260 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 247-7580 NPI: 1720371669 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc 1320 N Highland Ave Ste A Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 896-0659 Sharma, Gaurav K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1831570720 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM

2088 Ogden Ave Ste 160 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 851-6440 Sharma, Gaurav K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1831570720 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM

Duly Health and Care 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320 Sehgal, Vinod MD Gender: Male NPI: 1780047696 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Duly Health and Care

Northwestern Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134

(630) 202-0280

Evans, Kaleigh L MD Gender: Female NPI: 1770901852 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

351 Delnor Dr Ste 100 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0280 NPI: N/A License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

The Heart Team LLC

1530 N Randall Rd Ste 222 Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 535-6400

Office Languages: Urdu, Spanish, Punjab, Hindi Ali, Muhammad MD Gender: Male NPI: 1891750543 License: IL 036.112189 **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Nisar, Asim MD Gender: Male NPI: 1487754743 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Medical Group Aurora

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Nisar, Asim MD Gender: Male NPI: 1487754743 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

The Heart Team LLC

1530 N Randall Rd Ste 222 Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 535-6400

Office Languages: Urdu, Spanish, Punjab, Hindi Ali, Muhammad MD Gender: Male NPI: 1891750543 License: IL 036.112189 **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Office Languages: Spanish Park, Richard B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568579027 License: IL 036083176 Website: www.valcardio.com/ **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained, Carotid Stenting, Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Korean Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Office Languages: Spanish

Hasan, Syed A MD

License: IL 036107005

Practice Focus: Cultural

Competency Trained

Urdu, Spanish, French

Northwestern Medicine

Huntley Hospital, AMITA

Center Chicago, AMITA St

Joseph Hospital - Elgin,

Health Resurrection Medical

Advocate Sherman Hospital.

Hospital, AMITA Health Saint

Mental/Physical Impairment

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Public Transport: Bus, Regional

Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

Joseph Hospital Chicago,

Advocate Trinity Hospital

Services

Restroom

Office Hours:

Train

Northwestern Medicine Delnor

Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileaes:

Website: www.valcardio.com

Gender: Male

NPI: 1730115791

<u>AMITA Health Saint Joseph</u> <u>Hospital Chicago</u>

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish **Park, Richard B MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1568579027 License: IL 036083176 Website: www.valcardio.com/ Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Carotid Stenting, Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm **Medicaid Certified**

Spanish, Korean **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Cardiac Anesthesia Plus

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320 Office Languages: Spanish Park, Richard B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568579027 License: IL 036083176 Website: www.valcardio.com/ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Carotid** Stenting, Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm **Medicaid** Certified Spanish, Korean **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital

Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Northwestern Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr

Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280 Kumar, Anirudh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1790103166 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280 Kumar, Anirudh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1790103166 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Valley Medical and **Cardiac** Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320 Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish **Park, Richard B MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1568579027 License: IL 036083176 Website: www.valcardio.com/ Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Carotid Stenting, Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Korean Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine

Huntley Hospital, AMITA

Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 302

Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280

Kumar, Anirudh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1790103166 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> Hospital

HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr

351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280

Mushtaq, Nauman MD Gender: Male NPI: 1023037488

License: IL 036116150 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified* Urdu

Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Provena St Joseph Hospital

The Heart Team LLC 1530 N Randall Rd Ste 222 Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 535-6400

Office Languages: Urdu, Spanish, Punjab, Hindi Ali, Muhammad MD Gender: Male NPI: 1891750543 License: IL 036.112189 **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Rush Copley Medical Center

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc

1320 N Highland Ave Ste A Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 851-6440

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Shah, Gaurav B DO Gender: Male NPI: 1780840207 License: MI 5315044474 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Henry Ford Warren Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Rush Health 1320 N Highland Ave Ste A Aurora, IL 60506

(630) 896-0659

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Sharma, Gaurav K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1831570720 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM **Rush Health**

2088 Ogden Ave Ste 160 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 851-6440

Shah, Gaurav B DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1780840207 License: MI 5315044474 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Henry Ford Warren Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rush Health Sharma, Gaurav K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1831570720 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Rush Health

Médico de cardiología para insuficiencia cardíaca avanzada y trasplante Northwestern Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280 Hale, Sarah E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1053843219 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de cirugía micrográfica de Mohs

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 2900 Foxfield Rd Ste 101 Saint Charles, IL 60174 (630) 513-8275

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: N/A

License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Vitalskin Medical Group PLLC

2435 Dean St Ste 2E Saint Charles, IL 60175 (630) 443-7800 Zahner, Scott L MD Gender: Male NPI: 1629079462 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth LaGrange Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Médico de cirugía plástica facial

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Specialty Care Institute SC 1750 N Randall Rd Ste 210 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-9000 Golbin-Hallett, Dina DO Gender: Female NPI: 1619291861 License: N/A Mediarid Cortified

Medicaid Certified Russian Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Sherman Hospital Specialty Care Institute SC 1750 N Randall Rd

Ste 210 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-9000

Golbin-Hallett, Dina DO Gender: Female NPI: 1619291861 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Russian Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Médico de dermatología

Advocate Medical Group

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6864

Evans, Matthew P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1144246828 License: IL 036101670 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Farsi Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Mercy Medical Center** Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

2500 W Fabyan Pkwy Batavia, IL 60510 (630) 879-2110 Bulj, Tanya K MD Gender: Female NPI: 1316144892 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Serbian, Serbian, Croatian, Croatian, Bosnian Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Mohs Surgery and **Dermatology Center** 1750 N Randall Rd Ste 120 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 608-6647 Bangash, Suleman J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1942302864 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM AMITA Health

Levin, Adam DO Gender: Male NPI: 1952862468 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

25 N 3rd St Ste 100 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 315-6500 Cotseones, Jill K DO Gender: Female NPI: 1740523539 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

2900 Foxfield Rd Ste 101 Saint Charles, IL 60174 (630) 513-8275 NPI: N/A License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Rush-Copley Medical Group 2020 Ogden Ave

Ste 400 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 236-4315 Solomon, Zachary MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861954398 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Rush Health

Bangash, Suleman J DO

1750 N Randall Rd Ste 120 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 608-6647

Gender: Male NPI: 1942302864 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gender: Male NPI: 1942302864 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center

1750 N Randall Rd Ste 120 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 608-6647

Bangash, Suleman J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1942302864 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Health

Conway, Tyler MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1104269000 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elain Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

40W222 Lafox Rd Ste J1 Saint Charles, IL 60175 (630) 443-7223

Bangash, Suleman J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1942302864 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Paul Getz MD SC

1201 Water Tower Rd West Dundee, IL 60118 (847) 851-8888

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Getz, Paul MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1508866443 License: IL 036057654 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Getz. Paul MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1508866443 License: IL 036057654 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained**

Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph **Hospital Chicago**

Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 1750 N Randall Rd Ste 120 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 608-6647 Conway, Tyler MD Gender: Male NPI: 1104269000 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Medical Center Joliet

Bangash, Suleman J DO 1750 N Randall Rd Ste 120 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 608-6647

Gender: Male NPI: 1942302864 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates

Bangash, Suleman J DO 1750 N Randall Rd Ste 120 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 608-6647

Gender: Male NPI: 1942302864 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Edward Hospital

Grossweiner and Blaszak PC 2172 Blackberry Dr

Ste 206 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-8380

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Blaszak, Scott MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1265994925 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 6:15 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 6:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 6:15 AM-12:00 PM Thursday: 6:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 6:00 AM-4:00 PM **Illinois Health Partners** Blaszak, Scott MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1265994925 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 6:15 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 6:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 6:15 AM-12:00 PM Thursday: 6:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 6:00 AM-4:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> Central DuPage Hospital

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 25 N 3rd St Ste 100 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 315-6500

Robinson, Christopher L MD Gender: Male NPI: 1649701962 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

2900 Foxfield Rd Ste 101 Saint Charles, IL 60174 (630) 315-6500 Cotseones, Jill K DO Gender: Female NPI: 1740523539 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Gandhi, Mona Y MD Gender: Female NPI: 1942481940 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Robinson, Christopher L MD Gender: Male NPI: 1649701962 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Sink, Jacquelyn MD Gender: Female NPI: 1861887960 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom

Northwestern Memorial

HealthCare

Wendel, Amanda B MD Gender: Female NPI: 1699973131 License: IL 036127582 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital

Northwestern Medicine **Regional Medical Group** 2900 Foxfield Rd Ste 101 Saint Charles, IL 60174 (630) 315-6500 Cotseones, Jill K DO Gender: Female NPI: 1740523539 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gandhi, Mona Y MD Gender: Female NPI: 1942481940 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare **Robinson, Christopher L** MD Gender: Male NPI: 1649701962 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Médico de electrofisiología cardíaca clínica

Northwestern Memorial

HealthCare

Advocate Medical Group 13900 Quality Dr Huntley, IL 60142 (847) 961-7800

Saour, Basil MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1407171853 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Alexian Brothers Specialty Group

1750 N Randall Rd Ste 260 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 247-7580 NPI: 1720371669 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

1975 Lin Lor Ln Ste 155 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 717-0600

Razminia, Mansour MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1891802203 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Turkish, Persian, Modern Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

351 Delnor Dr Ste 401 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0280

Delaney, Jessica T MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1679735716 License: NY 239961 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Vassar **Brothers Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr

Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280 Christopoulos, Georgios MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1003294422 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

351 Delnor Dr Ste 100 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0280

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: N/A

License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168 Saour, Basil MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407171853 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Good Samaritan <u>Hospital</u>

Cardiac Arrhythmia Services 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 206 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 429-3988

Maheshwari, Pradeep MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1568420578 License: IL 036072514 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, AMITA St Joseph Hospital -Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital. Memorial Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Good Shepherd <u>Hospital</u>

Advocate Medical Group 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Saour, Basil MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407171853 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168 Saour, Basil MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407171853 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Medical Group -Algonquin Randall Rd 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168 Sheth, Harshal MD Gender: Male NPI: 1639359094 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati, French Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Cardiac Arrhythmia Services 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 206 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 429-3988

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Maheshwari, Pradeep MD* Gender: Male

NPI: 1568420578 License: IL 036072514 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hindi

Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, AMITA St Joseph Hospital -Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital. Memorial Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health

Sheth, Harshal MD

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Gender: Male NPI: 1639359094 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati, French Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Médico de Endocrinología, Diabetes y Metabolismo (Especialista)

Advocate Medical Group 2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6942

Cox, Christine DO Gender: Female NPI: 1154620458 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 6:30 AM-7:30 PM Tuesday: 6:30 AM-7:30 PM Wednesday: 6:30 AM-7:30 PM Thursday: 6:30 AM-7:30 PM Friday: 6:30 AM-8:30 PM Saturday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Sunday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Advocate Health

486 Randall Rd Unit B South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 842-5920 Marshehwari, Arvind MD Gender: Male NPI: 1659767903 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Associates in

Endocrinology Inc 2400 Big Timber Rd Ste 200B Elgin, IL 60124 (847) 697-0770

Rahman, Amer MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1114978087 License: IL 036087167 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-2:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:30 PM **AMITA Health**

Illinois Gastroenterology **Group LLC**

745 Fletcher Dr Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Scaglione, Steven J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1912088782 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 1600 N Randall Rd Ste 225

Elgin, IL 60123 (630) 208-6775 Subbu, Karthik MD Gender: Male NPI: 1760974950 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

300 Randall Rd Ste 100 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-8266

Lowden, Elizabeth A MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1568783991 License: IL 036132428 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

302 Randall Rd Ste 304 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-6775 Bielski, Steven J MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1144227570 License: IL 036075882 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

NPI: N/A License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Subbu, Karthik MD Gender: Male NPI: 1760974950 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Associates in Endocrinology Inc 2400 Big Timber Rd Ste 200B

Elgin, IL 60124 (847) 697-0770

Rahman, Amer MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1114978087 License: IL 036087167 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-2:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:30 PM Advocate Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago

Associates in Endocrinology Inc 2400 Big Timber Rd Ste 200B Elgin, IL 60124 (847) 697-0770

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Rahman, Amer MD Gender: Male NPI: 1114978087 License: IL 036087167 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Punjab Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-2:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:30 PM Advocate Health

<u>AMITA St Joseph Hospital -</u> <u>Elgin</u>

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 745 Fletcher Dr

Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER

Associates in Endocrinology Inc 2400 Big Timber Rd Ste 200B Elgin, IL 60124 (847) 697-0770

Rahman, Amer MD Gender: Male NPI: 1114978087 License: IL 036087167 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Urdu, Punjab Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-2:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:30 PM Advocate Health

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Central DuPage Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 302 Randall Rd Ste 304 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-6775

Bielski, Steven J MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1144227570 License: IL 036075882 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Parveen, Zeenat F MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1912099060 License: IL 036114242 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hindi **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, AMITA Health **Alexian Brothers Medical** Center Elk Grove Villa, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Glen Oaks Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train

Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Delnor Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 1600 N Randall Rd Ste 225 Elgin, IL 60123 (630) 208-6775

Karas, Tiffany A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1013993336 License: IL 036109127 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

302 Randall Rd Ste 304 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-6775 Bielski, Steven J MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1144227570 License: IL 036075882 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Parveen, Zeenat F MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1912099060 License: IL 036114242 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hindi **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Glen Oaks Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital

Associates in

Endocrinology Inc 2400 Big Timber Rd Ste 200B Elgin, IL 60124 (847) 697-0770

Rahman, Amer MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1114978087 License: IL 036087167 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-2:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:30 PM Advocate Health

Rush Copley Medical Center

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc 2040 Ogden Ave

2040 Ogden Ave Ste 401 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-4889

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Berikai, Padmalatha MD Gender: Female NPI: 1659306181 License: IL 036103752 Medicaid Certified Telugu Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health** Vysetti, Suneetha MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1154596567 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

302 Randall Rd Ste 304 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-6775

Bielski, Steven J MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1144227570 License: IL 036075882 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de enfermedades cardiovasculares

Advocate Medical Group 1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-8700

CHEEMA, JASKIRAN K MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1275795932 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Punjab Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Low, Li Shien MD Gender: Female NPI: 1760643373 License: N/A

Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Malay, Mandarin Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Parekh, Shruti P PAC Gender: Female NPI: 1598745275

NPI: 1598745275 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-5120

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Chillal Kashinath, Ramesh MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1245548130 License: IL 036128433 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Columbus **Regional Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

13900 Quality Dr Huntley, IL 60142 (847) 695-3168 Challa, Karthik K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1619293131 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 99 and under Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Singh, Raminder P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1609847599 License: IL 036097654 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Age 99 and under **Hospital Privileges: AMITA** Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

13900 Quality Dr Huntley, IL 60142 (847) 961-7800

Saour, Basil MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407171853 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1425 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 783-3450 Matarieh, Azmey A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1083718423 License: IL 036110058 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Arabic Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

2500 W Fabyan Pkwy Batavia, IL 60510 (630) 879-2110

Chua, Dave Y MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1508807280 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Mandarin Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

486 Randall Rd Unit B South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 695-3168 Ahmad, Daniel MD Gender: Male NPI: 1386055622 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Hindi Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

82 Miller Dr Ste 102 North Aurora, IL 60542 (630) 907-2424

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Chillal Kashinath, Ramesh MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1245548130 License: IL 036128433 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Columbus **Regional Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Low, Li Shien MD Gender: Female NPI: 1760643373 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Malay, Mandarin Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Nuyles, Michael R DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1003055179 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

82 Miller Dr Ste 102 North Aurora, IL 60542 (630) 859-6700

Goel. Ankush MD Gender: Male NPI: 1821315961 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Resilience Healthcare West Suburban Medical Center, Westlake Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health **Alexian Brothers Medical** Center Elk Grove Villa, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates. Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Glen Oaks Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Alexian Brothers Specialty Group

1750 N Randall Rd Ste 260 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 247-7580 NPI: 1720371669 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

1975 Lin Lor Ln Ste 155 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 717-0600 **Burks, James Howard MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1821058819 License: IL 036076700 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Arabic Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Zamani, Neda MD Gender: Female NPI: 1811935844 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Cardiac Surgery Associates SC

1325 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (563) 742-3111 NPI: 1043269160 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NPI: 1043269160 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health NPI: 1043269160 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Essential Health Providers LLC**

Duly Health and Care

87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

Sehgal, Vinod MD Gender: Male NPI: 1780047696 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Duly Health and Care

Elite Cardiology Solutions

500 N McLean Blvd Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (815) 758-7700 NPI: 1740428184 License: N/A Vietnamese Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Illinois Cancer Specialists

1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909 NPI: 1164483913 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Northwestern Medical Group

351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280 Hale, Sarah E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1053843219 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Weber, Joseph R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1194218396 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

351 Delnor Dr Ste 100 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0280 NPI: N/A License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Valley Medical and

Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320 Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train **Office Hours:** Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Saour, Basil MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1407171853 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Fhursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

<u>Advocate Good Shepherd</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Advocate Medical Group 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168 Saour, Basil MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407171853 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 13900 Quality Dr Huntley, IL 60142 (847) 695-3168 Challa, Karthik K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1619293131 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Dandekar, Vineet K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1710187836 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Singh, Raminder P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1609847599 License: IL 036097654 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168 Challa, Karthik K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1619293131 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Dandekar, Vineet K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1710187836 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Nisar, Asim MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1487754743 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Saour, Basil MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407171853 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Singh, Raminder P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1609847599 License: IL 036097654 **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Medical Group -Algonguin Randall Rd 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168 Dandekar, Vineet K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1710187836 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Malinski. Maciei K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1609847623 License: IL 036102638 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Matarieh, Azmey A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1083718423 License: IL 036110058 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Medical Group Aurora

13900 Quality Dr Huntley, IL 60142 (847) 695-3168

Nisar, Asim MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1487754743 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Nisar, Asim MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1487754743 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Azmey A Matarieh

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Matarieh, Azmey A MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1083718423 License: IL 036110058 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate

Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Dandekar, Vineet K MD*

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168 Gender: Male NPI: 1710187836 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Elite Cardiology Solutions LLC 500 N McLean Blvd

Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (815) 758-7700 Nguyen, Paul H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1023017019 License: IL 036116210 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Peripheral Vascular CT Angiography **Medicaid Certified**

Vietnamese, Spanish Hospital Privileges: Kindred Hospital Sycamore, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

Malinski, Maciej K MD*

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Gender: Male NPI: 1609847623 License: IL 036102638 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Matarieh, Azmey A MD

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

Gender: Male NPI: 1083718423 License: IL 036110058 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Valley Medical and

Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

Office Languages: Spanish Park, Richard B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568579027 License: IL 036083176 Website: www.valcardio.com/ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Korean Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora

Advocate Medical Group West 1221 N Highland Ave Fl 1 Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8600

Hussain, Farah K DO*

Gender: Female NPI: 1417076449 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease Medicaid Certified Urdu, Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train

Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Park, Richard B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568579027 License: IL 036083176 Website: www.valcardio.com/ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Korean Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

ESPECTALISTAS

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Medical Center Joliet

Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Presence Medical Group 1975 Lin Lor Ln Ste 155 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 717-0600

Zamani, Neda MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1811935844 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Cardiac Anesthesia Plus

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

Office Languages: Spanish Park, Richard B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568579027 License: IL 036083176 Website: www.valcardio.com/ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Korean Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> Central DuPage Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280 Nawaz, Haseeb MD Gender: Male NPI: 1841630704 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Severino, Michael J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1174591531 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial

Northwestern M HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Singh, Amita MD Gender: Female NPI: 1952577504 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare VanDorpe, Ross M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1376530634 License: IL 036097067 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Hospital, Northwestern

Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280

Desai, Nimit J MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1467866475 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Nawaz, Haseeb MD Gender: Male NPI: 1841630704

License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Delnor Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280

Nawaz, Haseeb MD Gender: Male NPI: 1841630704 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Severino, Michael J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1174591531 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Singh, Amita MD Gender: Female NPI: 1952577504 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare VanDorpe, Ross M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1376530634 License: IL 036097067 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 302 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Nawaz, Haseeb MD Gender: Male NPI: 1841630704 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320 **Office Languages: Spanish** Hasan, Syed A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Office Languages: Spanish Park, Richard B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568579027 License: IL 036083176 Website: www.valcardio.com/ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, Korean Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital

Northwestern Medical

Group

Ste 302

351 Delnor Dr

Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 202-0280

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Provena St Joseph Hospital Azmey A Matarieh

Nawaz, Haseeb MD

Practice Focus: Cultural

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Memorial

Singh, Amita MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1952577504

Medicaid Certified

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Competency Trained

Medicaid Certified

Gender: Male

License: N/A

Restroom

Office Hours:

HealthCare

License: N/A

Arabic

Restroom

Office Hours:

NPI: 1841630704

Azmey A Matarie 1435 N Randall Rd Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3168

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

32

Matarieh, Azmey A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1083718423 License: IL 036110058 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Rush Copley Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group West 1221 N Highland Ave Fl 1 Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8600

Hussain, Farah K DO*

Gender: Female NPI: 1417076449 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc

1320 N Highland Ave Ste A Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 851-6440

Lipman, Edward W MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1790726396 License: IL 036103351 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA **Health Mercy Medical Center** Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rush Health

Muneer, Basharat H MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1508015181 License: IL 036110176 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Spanish

Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Rush Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Shah, Gaurav B DO

License: MI 5315044474

Practice Focus: Virtual Care -

Virtual Care - Audio/Visual,

Virtual Care - Audio only,

Hospital Privileges: Rush

Medicaid Certified

Parking, Restroom

Family Caregiver Participation,

Cultural Competency Trained

Copley Medical Center, AMITA

Health Mercy Medical Center

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Public Transport: Bus, Regional

Aurora, Henry Ford Warren

Gender: Male

NPI: 1780840207

ESPECIALISTAS

Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rush Health

2088 Ogden Ave Ste 160 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 851-6440

Lipman, Edward W MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1790726396 License: IL 036103351 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

Muneer, Basharat H MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1508015181 License: IL 036110176 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Spanish

Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rush Health

Shah, Gaurav B DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1780840207 License: MI 5315044474 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Henry Ford Warren Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

<u>Rush University Medical</u> <u>Center</u>

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc 1320 N Highland Ave Ste A Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 851-6440

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Shah, Vijay J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1891736492 License: IL 036074019 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation. Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Puniab, Indian, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train **Rush Health**

Médico de enfermedades infecciosas

Fox Valley Medical Associates 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 140 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 851-1144 Office Languages: Spanish Rehal, Harkamal K MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1962401240 License: IL 36111337 Website: www.foxvalleymedical.com/ **Medicaid Certified** Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center** Aurora, Ingalls Memorial Hospital Harvey, Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM

<u>Advocate Sherman Hospital</u>

Metro Infectious Disease Consultants LLC 2130 Point Blvd Ste 900 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 741-5091

Imdad, Zarga MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1689660995 License: IL 036110212 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Kindred Chicago Central, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Central DuPage Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 302 Randall Rd Ste 105 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-6111

Paquia, Richard A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588681498 License: NV 11719 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Tagalog, Filipino (philipino) Hospital Privileges: Desert View Hospital, North Vista Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 302 Randall Rd Ste 105 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-6111

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Liu, Jay MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1659697100 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de gastroenterología

ESPECIALISTAS

Advocate Medical Group 1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-5120 Godoy-Romero, Ernesto A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1124051198 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Portuguese, French Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8540

Hsu, Richard H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1679521827 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Taiwanese Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-8700 Julka, Kabir MD Gender: Male NPI: 1548473143 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Biliary and Pancreatic Disorders Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA **Health Mercy Medical Center** Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Prakash, Ravi K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1053575399 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Alexian Brothers Medical Group 1315 N Highland Ave Ste 200 Aurora, IL 60506 (815) 460-3800 Hamad, Sammy DO Gender: Male NPI: 1609396209 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Duly Health and Care 302 Randall Rd Ste 209 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 717-2600 Hoscheit, Donald C MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1316913809 License: IL 036066766 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Tagalog, Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Duly Health and Care**

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC

2000 McDonald Rd South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 888-1300

Liem, Brian DO*

Gender: Male NPI: 1871892232 License: IL 036143026 *Medicaid Certified* Hospital Privileges: Loyola University Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM

2320 Dean St Ste 201 Saint Charles, IL 60175 (630) 208-7388 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

2455 Dean St Unit A Saint Charles, IL 60175 (630) 208-7388

Moxon, Darran R MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1528044658 License: IL 036096944 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Office Languages: Hindi Patel, Yogesh J DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1538335955 License: IL 036112287 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Office Languages: Spanish Victor, Jeff T DO Gender: Male NPI: 1104824887 License: IL 036102795 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

302 Randall Rd Ste 308 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-7388 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

745 Fletcher Dr Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Dorfmeister, Jennifer A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1710135876 License: N/A **Practice Focus:** Gastrointestinal Disorders, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Loyola University Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Gambla, Gregory R DO Gender: Male NPI: 1801832167 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endoscopic Procedures, Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM

Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM

License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Levis, William A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265512164 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM

NPI: 1316277817

Levis, William A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265512164 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health CCN Levis, William A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265512164 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Presence Health CCN

Liem, Brian DO*

Gender: Male NPI: 1871892232 License: IL 036143026 *Medicaid Certified* Hospital Privileges: Loyola University Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM

Gender: Male NPI: 1437261450 License: IL 036091800 Practice Focus: Inflammatory Bowel Disease, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Italian **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Pillai, Rajesh S MD Gender: Male NPI: 1083836027 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endoscopic Procedures, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM

745 Fletcher Dr Ste 201 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300 Godambe, Sonia S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1093964116 License: IL 036117851 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Liem, Brian DO*

745 Fletcher Dr Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300 Gender: Male NPI: 1871892232 License: IL 036143026 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Loyola **University Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group 302 Randall Rd Ste 105 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 262-7400 Bhatia, Arvin K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1841446788 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Jelinek, Katherine A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1750468591 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Khan, Faisal Q MD Gender: Male NPI: 1659396497 License: N/A Website: www.nm.org/ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Punjab, Hindi **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Mathew, Madhu MD Gender: Female NPI: 1366971152 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Medina, Heliodoro MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1740267756 License: IL 036100061 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

302 Randall Rd Ste 303 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 262-7400

NPI: N/A License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

351 Delnor Dr Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-9900 Shah. Rakhi S DO Gender: Female NPI: 1952450652 License: IL 036115135 **Medicaid Certified** Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

<u>Advocate Good Shepherd</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 745 Fletcher Dr

Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300

Sun, Wei Ming M MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1164487450 License: IL 036115607 Practice Focus: Gastrointestinal Disorders, **Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Chinese **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>Advocate Lutheran General</u> <u>Outpatient Therapy Dept</u>

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 2000 McDonald Rd

Ste 260 South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 888-1300

Liem, Brian DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1871892232 License: IL 036143026 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Loyola University Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

745 Fletcher Dr Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300 Liem, Brian DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1871892232 License: IL 036143026 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Loyola University Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 2000 McDonald Rd South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 888-1300

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gambla, Gregory R DO Gender: Male NPI: 1801832167 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endoscopic Procedures, Cultural Competency Trained, Barrett's Esophagus

Medicaid Certified

Spanish Hospital Privileaes: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Gambla, Gregory R DO Gender: Male NPI: 1801832167 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Endoscopic** Procedures, Cultural **Competency Trained, Barrett's** Esophagus

Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Health CCN

Gambla, Gregory R DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1801832167 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endoscopic Procedures, Cultural **Competency Trained, Barrett's** Esophagus **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Presence Health CCN

2000 McDonald Rd Ste 260 South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 888-1300 Liem, Brian DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1871892232 License: IL 036143026 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Loyola **University Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Losurdo, Joseph MD Gender: Male NPI: 1437261450 License: IL 036091800 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish, Italian Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

745 Fletcher Dr Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300

Dorfmeister, Jennifer A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1710135876 License: N/A **Practice Focus:** Gastrointestinal Disorders, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Loyola University Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health Joseph, Sunil T MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1982716098 License: N/A Practice Focus: Gastrointestinal Disorders, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Levis, William A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265512164 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health Levis, William A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265512164 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM

Advocate Health CCN

Levis, William A MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1265512164 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM **Presence Health CCN** Liem, Brian DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1871892232 License: IL 036143026 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Loyola University Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Sun, Wei Ming M MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1164487450 License: IL 036115607 Practice Focus: Gastrointestinal Disorders, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Chinese **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>AMITA Health Mercy Medical</u> <u>Center Aurora</u>

Prime Healthcare Illinois Medical Group LLC 1315 N Highland Ave Ste 201 Aurora, IL 60506

(630) 906-2935

Hamad, Bachar MD Gender: Male NPI: 1780690040 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Spanish, Italian, French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Silver Cross Hospital, Morris Hospital and Healthcare Centers, AMITA Health Saint, Joseph Medical

Health Saint Joseph Medical Center Joliet, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 2000 McDonald Rd South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 888-1300

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Dorfmeister, Jennifer A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1710135876 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Loyola University Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health Levis, William A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265512164 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

Losurdo, Joseph MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1437261450 License: IL 036091800 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Italian **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health Pillai, Rajesh S MD Gender: Male NPI: 1083836027 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

Sun, Wei Ming M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1164487450 License: IL 036115607 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Chinese **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

745 Fletcher Dr Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300

Sun, Wei Ming M MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1164487450 License: IL 036115607 Practice Focus: Gastrointestinal Disorders, Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Chinese **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 7:30 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Medical Center Joliet

Prime Healthcare Illinois Medical Group LLC 1315 N Highland Ave Ste 201 Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-2935

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Hamad, Bachar MD

Gender: Male

NPI: 1780690040

ESPECIALISTAS

License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Italian, French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Silver Cross Hospital, Morris Hospital and Healthcare Centers, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Medical Center Joliet, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

<u>AMITA St Joseph Hospital -</u> <u>Elgin</u>

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 745 Fletcher Dr Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

Central Dupage Hospital Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 302 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 262-7400 Jelinek, Katherine A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1750468591 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Central DuPage Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 302 Randall Rd Ste 105 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 262-7400

Mumtaz, Shaham S MD Gender: Male NPI: 1487996526 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Patel, Hemal MD Gender: Male NPI: 1548471600 License: IL 036130068 Medicaid Certified Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Sahni, Neha MD Gender: Female NPI: 1710148010 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi, French Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Shamsi. Nabiha S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730422122 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Spaho, Lidia MD Gender: Female NPI: 1124414859 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Zubair, Sharif MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1316988033 License: IL 036115086 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Delnor Hospital</u>

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 2455 Dean St Unit B Saint Charles, IL 60175 (630) 208-7388 Office Languages: Hindi Patel, Yogesh J DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1538335955 License: IL 036112287 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Age 18 and up Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

302 Randall Rd Ste 105 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 262-7400 Mumtaz, Shaham S MD Gender: Male NPI: 1487996526 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Patel, Hemal MD Gender: Male NPI: 1548471600 License: IL 036130068 Medicaid Certified Hindi, Gujarati **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Sahni, Neha MD Gender: Female NPI: 1710148010 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, Hindi, French Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Shamsi. Nabiha S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730422122 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Spaho, Lidia MD Gender: Female NPI: 1124414859 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Zubair, Sharif MD

NPI: 1316988033

Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileges:

Hospital

Restroom

Office Hours:

HealthCare

Gender: Male

FSPECTALISTAS

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 302 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 262-7400

Gender: Female NPI: 1750468591 License: IL 036115086 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial

Jelinek, Katherine A MD Practice Focus: Cultural

Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Provena St Joseph Hospital

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 745 Fletcher Dr Ste 202 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-1300

Joseph, Sunil T MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1982716098 License: N/A **Practice Focus:** Gastrointestinal Disorders, **Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

Rush Copley Medical Center

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc 1256 Waterford Dr Ste 120 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 499-6688

Rahim, Tariq MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1528004686 License: IL 036076800 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, Edward Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-1:00 PM Tuesday: 1:00 PM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 1:00 PM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 1:00 PM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Urdu, Hindi Zaidi, Syed S MD Gender: Male NPI: 1689618290 License: IL 036073955 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Virtual Care - Audio only, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Bolingbrook, Rush Copley Medical Center, Edward Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

2004 Ogden Ave Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-6250

Myong, Ho S MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1750376349 License: IL 036110763 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Korean Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

SAINT ANTHONY HOSPITAL

Alexian Brothers Medical Group 1315 N Highland Ave Ste 200 Aurora, IL 60506 (815) 460-3800 Hamad. Sammy DO Gender: Male NPI: 1609396209 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Médico de ginecología

Associated Women's Health 2424 W Indian Trl Ste A Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 882-0264 Zapata, Mario A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568451920 License: IL 036062898 Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 10:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 10:00 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 10:00 AM-6:00 PM Thursday: 10:00 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 9:00 AM-1:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr

Essential Health Providers LLC

SSI Denior Di Ste 204 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 653-4240

Song, Jonathan Y MD Gender: Male NPI: 1851452775 License: IL 036106052 **Medicaid Certified** Korean Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine **Central DuPage Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de hematología (medicina interna)

Advocate Medical Group 1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8656

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Raheem, Mohammed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1750394805 License: WI 42704 Practice Focus: Cultural

Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Urdu Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient

Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Illinois Cancer Specialists

1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909 NPI: 1164483913 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

McKian, Kevin P MD

1435 N Randall Rd Ste 501 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 577-1023 Gender: Male NPI: 1972512853 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200

Ragam, Avanthi MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1932355013 License: IL 036112502 Website: www.nm.org/ Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Urdu, Telugu, Hindi **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

300 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-3000 NPI: N/A License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610 NPI: N/A License: N/A Website: www.nm.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610 D'Souza, Arlene MD Gender: Female NPI: 1881828275 License: IL 036138969 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Desai, Apurva A MD

Northwestern Medicine **Kishwaukee Hospital**

Northwestern Medical Group

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

D'Souza, Arlene MD Gender: Female NPI: 1881828275 License: IL 036138969 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Rush Copley Medical Center

Northwestern Memorial

HealthCare

Rush-Copley Medical Group 2004 Ogden Ave Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-6250

Meschi, Joseph T MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1942295530 License: IL 036109701 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:45 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:45 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:45 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:45 PM **Rush Health**

Médico de hematología y oncología

Advocate Medical Group 1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-8700 Khan, Saba B MD Gender: Female NPI: 1548289994 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc 2000 Ogden Ave Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-6250 Ahmed, Tarig MD Gender: Male NPI: 1669705471 License: WI 70706 20 Medicaid Certified Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Illinois Cancer Specialists

1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909

Gender: Male NPI: 1861468100 License: IL 036097014 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Alexian Brothers** Behavioral Health Hospital Hof, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NPI: 1164483913 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

ESPECIALISTAS

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Manjunath, Rajini MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1043207251 License: IL 036095233 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Kannada, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Nabrinsky, Stanley MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568459774 License: IL 036089310 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Ukranian, Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Singh, Veerpal MD Gender: Male NPI: 1295952596 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Punjab, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

Medina, Victor M DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1720492572 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

Regional Medical Group 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610 NPI: N/A License: N/A Website: www.nm.org/ Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Illinois Cancer Specialists 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Desai, Apurva A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861468100 License: IL 036097014 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital Hof, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Desai, Apurva A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861468100 License: IL 036097014 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital Hof, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Desai, Apurva A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861468100 License: IL 036097014 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital Hof, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Manjunath, Rajini MD Gender: Female NPI: 1043207251 License: IL 036095233 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Kannada, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Manjunath, Rajini MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1043207251 License: IL 036095233 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Kannada, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Nabrinsky, Stanley MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568459774 License: IL 036089310 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified* Ukranian, Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate

Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago

Illinois Cancer Specialists 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909 Nabrinsky, Stanley MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1568459774 License: IL 036089310 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Ukranian, Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

<u>AMITA Health Saint Joseph</u> <u>Medical Center Joliet</u>

Illinois Cancer Specialists 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123

(847) 931-0909

Desai, Apurva A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861468100 License: IL 036097014 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital Hof, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Manjunath, Rajini MD Gender: Female NPI: 1043207251 License: IL 036095233 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Kannada, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Nabrinsky, Stanley MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568459774 License: IL 036089310 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Ukranian, Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates

Illinois Cancer Specialists 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909

Desai, Apurva A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861468100 License: IL 036097014 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Alexian Brothers** Behavioral Health Hospital Hof, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Nabrinsky, Stanley MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568459774 License: IL 036089310 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Ukranian, Spanish, Russian **Hospital Privileges: AMITA** Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

<u>Centegra Memorial Medical</u> <u>Center South Street Campus</u>

Illinois Cancer Specialists 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Desai, Apurva A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861468100 License: IL 036097014 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Alexian Brothers** Behavioral Health Hospital Hof, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Manjunath, Rajini MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1043207251 License: IL 036095233 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Kannada, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Nabrinsky, Stanley MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568459774 License: IL 036089310 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Ukranian, Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Jackson Medical Center

South Chicago Oncology

Associates LLC 161 S Lincolnway Ste 210 North Aurora, IL 60542

(630) 906-3700

Hussain, Mohammed T MD Gender: Male NPI: 1356427256 License: IL 036084973 **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Hindi Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Mercy Hospital and Medical Center, St Bernard Hospital, South Shore Hospital Corporation, HUMBOLDT PARK HEALTH, Loretto Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Glen Oaks Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER

Illinois Cancer Specialists 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Desai, Apurva A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861468100 License: IL 036097014 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital Hof, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Manjunath, Rajini MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1043207251 License: IL 036095233 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Kannada, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Manjunath, Rajini MD Gender: Female NPI: 1043207251 License: IL 036095233 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Kannada, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Nabrinsky, Stanley MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568459774 License: IL 036089310 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Ukranian, Spanish, Russian **Hospital Privileges: AMITA** Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

*Proveedor especialista certificado

D'Souza, Arlene MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1881828275 License: IL 036138969 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Suh, Grace K MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1619033065 License: IL 036131482 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified* Arabic

Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> Kishwaukee Hospital

Northwestern Medical

Group 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

D'Souza, Arlene MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1881828275 License: IL 036138969 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Suh, Grace K MD Gender: Female NPI: 1619033065 License: IL 036131482 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Arabic Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de hepatología

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Central DuPage Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 2635 Church Rd

Ste 201 Aurora, IL 60502 (312) 695-4837

Koppe, Sean W MD Gender: Male NPI: 1073534681 License: IL 036111498 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare NPI: N/A License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 2635 Church Rd Ste 201 Aurora, IL 60502

Aurora, IL 6050. (312) 695-4837

HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Koppe, Sean W MD Gender: Male NPI: 1073534681 License: IL 036111498 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare NPI: N/A License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial

Palos Community Hospital

HealthCare

Northwestern Medical Group 2635 Church Rd Ste 201 Aurora, IL 60502 (312) 695-4837

Koppe, Sean W MD Gender: Male NPI: 1073534681 License: IL 036111498 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare NPI: N/A License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de medicina de cuidados de hospicio y paliativos (medicina de emergencia)

Advocate Medical Group 1425 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 783-3450

Tahir, Asif N MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1750329728 License: WI 49338 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Panjabi, Hindi Age 14 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Médico de medicina de cuidados de hospicio y paliativos (medicina familiar)

Northwestern Medicine **Regional Medical Group** 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610 NPI: N/A License: N/A Website: www.nm.org/ Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Médico de medicina de cuidados de hospicio y paliativos (medicina física y rehabilitación)

CovenantCare Hospice

3755 E Main St Ste 165 Saint Charles, IL 60174 (630) 845-0680 NPI: 1952615809 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Médico de medicina de cuidados de hospicio y paliativos (medicina interna)

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 300 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-3000

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

57

NPI: N/A

License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610 NPI: N/A License: N/A Website: www.nm.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

FSPECTALISTAS

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200 **Shepard, Eric N MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1689021107 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom

Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Delnor Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200

Shepard, Eric N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1689021107 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200 Hildner, Zachary S DO Gender: Male NPI: 1477094654 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial

HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital

Northwestern Medical

Group 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200

Shepard, Eric N MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1689021107 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 304 Randall Rd

Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200 **Hildner, Zachary S DO** Gender: Male NPI: 1477094654 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified

***Proveedor especialista certificado** Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de medicina de las adicciones (medicina interna)

Advocate Medical Group 1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (844) 376-3876 Bottari, Diana C DO Gender: Female NPI: 1477797041 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Hope Childrens Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Buildina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

58

Bottari, Diana C DO Gender: Female NPI: 1477797041 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Hope Childrens Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Médico de medicina del dolor intervencionista

<u>Advocate Condell Medical</u> <u>Center</u>

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 431 Summit St Ste 101 Elgin, IL 60120 (847) 289-8822

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

<u>AMITA Health Alexian</u> <u>Brothers Medical Center Elk</u> <u>Grove Villa</u>

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 431 Summit St Ste 101 Elgin, IL 60120 (847) 289-8822

Dallas-Prunskis, Terri L MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1457375115 License: IL 036073541 Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA **Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa Not accepting patients Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network John DO Gender: Male NPI: 1821539297 License: IL 036157932 Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago

Adventist Health Network

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 431 Summit St Ste 101 Elgin, IL 60120 (847) 289-8822

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Dallas-Prunskis, Terri L MD Gender: Female NPI: 1457375115 License: IL 036073541 **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Lithuanian, French **Hospital Privileges: AMITA** Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

<u>AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin</u>

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 431 Summit St Ste 101 Elgin, IL 60120 (847) 289-8822

John DO Gender: Male NPI: 1821539297 License: IL 036157932 Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 431 Summit St Ste 101 Elgin, IL 60120 (847) 289-8822 Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 *Medicaid Certified* Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital,

MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd

431 Summit St Ste 101 Elgin, IL 60120 (847) 289-8822

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Dallas-Prunskis, Terri L MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1457375115 License: IL 036073541 Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

<u>University of Chicago</u> <u>Medical Center</u>

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 431 Summit St Ste 101 Elgin, IL 60120 (847) 289-8822

Dallas-Prunskis, Terri L MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1457375115 License: IL 036073541 Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Médico de medicina familiar (especialista)

Advocate Medical Group 1425 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 783-3450

Gellada, Karen MD Gender: Female NPI: 1285897967

License: N/A Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Perez, Pablo E MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1578658993 License: IL 036096278 Medicaid Certified Tagalog Hospital Privileges: Unity Point **Health Methodist** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-5120 Bowman, Mark J DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1194750075 License: IL 036073260 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Ireland, Robert G DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1235154337 License: IL 36081984 Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges: Silver Cross** Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Puls, Richard W MD

Puls, Richard W M

Gender: Male NPI: 1407818230 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth LaGrange Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Puri, Jignasa M DO*

Gender: Female NPI: 1447283908 License: IL 036096474 **Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: Palos Community Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Weiler, Keith E MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1184733321 License: IL 036103146 **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6824

Gender: Male NPI: 1366467680 License: IL 036077739 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Hubbard, Brian T DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1447284476 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Collins, Michael MD

Patel, Bharti K MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1902819139 License: IL 036093567 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

486 Randall Rd Unit B South Elgin, IL 60177 (224) 783-5000 Khan, Muhammad J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1508865338 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Urdu Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Kostinsky, Natalie MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1205835881 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Ukranian, Spanish, Russian Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Li, Yanbing MD Gender: Female NPI: 1104843739 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Chinese Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

MADOORI, SATHYAKIRAN MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1164716056 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Telugu Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Malik, Nida DO Gender: Female NPI: 1992142483 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Health

Moorthie, Mydhili N MD MPH

Gender: Female NPI: 1982847810 License: IL 036129528 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Tamil, Hindi Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Shuttari, Zahid MD Gender: Male NPI: 1902843345 License: IL 036114973 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Hindi Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Syed, Ehteshamuddin MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1992932073 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Hindi Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Zhong, Liping L MD Gender: Female NPI: 1295710697 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Chinese, Arabic Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Swedish Covenant Hospital, UW Health SwedishAmerican Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Advocate Medical Group West

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6824 **Collins, Michael MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1366467680 License: IL 036077739 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

CEP America Illinois LLP

1425 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (317) 214-5750 NPI: 1881839611 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Healogics Specialty

Physicians of IL LLC 87 N Airlite St Ste G15 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 622-3407

Chau, Sylvie MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1750541454 License: IL 036127086 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Known Well

12151 Regency Pkwy Huntley, IL 60142 (847) 373-7061 NPI: 1700609484 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

1975 Lin Lor Ln Ste 295 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 622-2086 NPI: 1700609484 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

Rehabilitation Medicine Specialists

850 Dunham Rd Saint Charles, IL 60174 (847) 289-5727 Iyengar, Rajesh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1821023714 License: IL 036112541 **Medicaid Certified** Tamil, Sanskrit, Marathi, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Roseland Community Hospital, RML Specialty Hospital Hinsdale, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital

OrthoMidwest PLLC 1550 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (815) 398-9491 **Rizzo, Anthony F DO*** Gender: Male NPI: 1033558283 License: IL 036139118 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-8:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-8:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-8:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-8:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-8:00 PM Saturday: 10:00 AM-4:00 PM Sunday: 10:00 AM-4:00 PM

Médico de medicina interna (especialista)

Advocate Medical Group 1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-8700

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Nyatsanza, Ignatius MD

Alberti, Lawrence E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1720015431 License: IL 036063065 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA **Health Mercy Medical Center** Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:30 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health Engel, Ryan H DO Gender: Male NPI: 1740336718 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Low, Li Shien MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1760643373 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Malay, Mandarin Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8540 Amarna, Mahmoud MD Gender: Male NPI: 1538321518 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8580

Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1851785091 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Age 99 and under Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Chennamaneni, Rupa MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245263532 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Gender: Male NPI: 1891945184 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-5120 Natarajan, Arjun MD Gender: Male NPI: 1144682642 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1425 N Randall Rd Ste 21200 Elgin, IL 60123 (866) 853-0264

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Aparicio Fernandez, Danilo MD Gender: Male NPI: 1184019564 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1425 N Randall Rd Ste 21200 Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 783-2525

De Leon, Humberto R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1043263957 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Do, Jennifer L DO Gender: Female NPI: 1588105845 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Jadav, Puja R MD Gender: Female NPI: 1952832115 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PΜ Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Advocate Health Michaliszyn, Piotr DR* Gender: Male NPI: 1093177024 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Polish Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Telugu Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Nemsadze, Nino MD Gender: Female NPI: 1144888041 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Georgian Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Mulamalla, Srilatha MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1962814988

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Obyrne, Brian P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1760923056 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Parvathala, Praveen V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1861409971 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Hope Childrens Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Health

Saeedi, Joel C MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285097493 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Shaaya, Ghazwan H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275065948 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Shah, Leena MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1831100296 License: IL 036099329 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hindi, Gujarati Age 14 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 РМ Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Advocate Health Usanetashvili. Nino MD Gender: Female NPI: 1396867685 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian, Georgian Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Yasin, Owais MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1487150389 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Fhursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

1425 N Randall Rd Ste 2-1200 Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 783-2525 Jadav, Puja R MD Gender: Female NPI: 1952832115 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Thursday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Friday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Saturday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Sunday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM

1425 N Randall Rd Ste Aip Elgin, IL 60123 (708) 283-5500

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Shah, Tanya MD Gender: Female NPI: 1356847289 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Age 14 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1425 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (224) 783-3450 Tahir, Asif N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1750329728 License: WI 49338 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Panjabi, Hindi Age 14 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1710 N Randall Rd Ste 260 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-7900

Kashyap, Sarung S DO Gender: Male NPI: 1336670306

NPI: 1336670306 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Age 16 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6824 **Collins, Michael MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1366467680 License: IL 036077739 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6700

Dodhia, Navinchandra J MD Condor Malo

Gender: Male NPI: 1740213149 License: IL 036073947 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Swahili, Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-5120

Luu, Calvin DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1093372609 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6942

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECTALISTAS

Mirza, Bina I MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437158334 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

2357 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-5151

N Layer, Senuri MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1982051017 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building. Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

2500 W Fabyan Pkwy Batavia. IL 60510 (630) 879-2110 **Collins, Michael MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1366467680 License: IL 036077739 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Mirza, Bina I MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437158334 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

486 Randall Rd Unit B South Elgin, IL 60177 (847) 842-5920 Marshehwari, Arvind MD Gender: Male NPI: 1659767903 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Age 14 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Medical Group West 2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora. IL 60506 (630) 859-6824 **Collins, Michael MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1366467680 License: IL 036077739 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Duly Health and Care

745 Fletcher Dr Ste 101-102 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 742-0792

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Wurzelbacher, Alan E MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1457573347 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Illinois Vein Specialists Elgin SC

1670 Capital St Ste 500 Elgin, IL 60124 (847) 468-9900

Lutz, Thomas A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1174623664

License: IL 036112147 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Lutz, Thomas A MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1174623664 License: IL 036112147 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 300 Randall Rd

Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-3000 NPI: N/A License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Valley Medical and

Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 200 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 214-5750

McGuire, Kent B MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1699720938 License: IL 036064578 Website: www.advoctehealth.com/? _ga=1.12435316.1994300220 .148 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

<u>AMITA Health Mercy Medical</u> <u>Center Aurora</u>

Advocate Medical Group West 2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6942

Mirza, Bina I MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437158334 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago

Valley Medical and Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita

Illinois Vein Specialists Elgin SC 1670 Capital St Ste 500 Elgin, IL 60124 (847) 468-9900

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Lutz, Thomas A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1174623664 License: IL 036112147 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwest Community Healthcare Partners PHO

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Delnor Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

Shaikh, Habib A DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1861658288 License: IL 036116978 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Valley Medical and

Cardiac Clinic 87 N Airlite St Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 888-2320

Office Languages: Spanish Hasan, Syed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1730115791 License: IL 036107005 Website: www.valcardio.com\ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Urdu, Spanish, French Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:30 PM

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Kishwaukee Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

Shaikh, Habib A DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1861658288 License: IL 036116978 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital

Advocate Medical Group West

2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6942

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Mirza, Bina I MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437158334 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Medical Group

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

Shaikh, Habib A DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1861658288 License: IL 036116978 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital. Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Rush Copley Medical Center Advocate Medical Group West 2285 Sequoia Dr Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 859-6942

Mirza, Bina I MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437158334 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

Médico de medicina materna y fetal

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 898-6409

McCulloch, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1013943117 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, Rush Copley **Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 302 Randall Rd Ste 303 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-8300

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Kovac, Christine M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1225104169 License: IL 036141209 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Alexian Brothers **Behavioral Health Hospital** Hof, Miami Valley Hospital, **KETTERING HEALTH** WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP. **Kettering Health Main** Campus, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Kovac, Christine M MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1225104169 License: IL 036141209 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Alexian Brothers **Behavioral Health Hospital** Hof, Miami Valley Hospital, **KETTERING HEALTH** WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP. **Kettering Health Main** Campus, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

302 Randall Rd Ste 303 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 262-7400 NPI: N/A License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group 1425 N Randall Rd Fl 1 Elgin, IL 60123 (708) 304-9350 Duval, Jude R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1235171877 License: IL 036091034 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Manogura, Anita C MD Gender: Female NPI: 1124176987 License: IL 036.108204 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

<u>Advocate South Suburban</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Advocate Medical Group 1425 N Randall Rd Fl 1 Elgin, IL 60123 (708) 304-9350

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Duval, Jude R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1235171877 License: IL 036091034 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Trinity Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1425 N Randall Rd Fl 1 Elgin, IL 60123 (708) 304-9350

Manogura, Anita C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1124176987 License: IL 036.108204 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

302 Randall Rd Ste 303 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-8300 Carlos, Lauren H MD Gender: Female NPI: 1700299641 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital

Northwestern Medicine **Regional Medical Group** 302 Randall Rd Ste 303 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-8300 Carlos, Lauren H MD Gender: Female NPI: 1700299641 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Rush Copley Medical Center

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 898-6409

Lott, Melisa L DO Gender: Female NPI: 1760770671 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM **Rush Health** McCulloch, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1013943117 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, Rush Copley **Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM **Rush Health**

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Melone, Paula J DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1598812414 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM **Rush Health**

2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 896-6409

Mehra, Suwan B MD Gender: Female NPI: 1396948659 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

Rush University Medical Group 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 898-6409 McCulloch, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1013943117 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, Rush Copley **Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM **Rush Health** Melone, Paula J DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1598812414 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM

Rush Health

Patel, Rupesh I DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1568557692 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center **Hoffman Estates** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Rush Health

Médico de medicina pélvica femenina y cirugía reconstructiva (obstetricia y ginecología)

Moen, Michael D MD 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-4837 NPI: 1558351312 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, Rush Copley Medical Center, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Gender: Male

Edward Hospital

Illinois Urogynecology Ltd 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-4837

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Moen, Michael D MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1558351312 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, Rush Copley Medical Center, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Illinois Health Partners

<u>Elmhurst Memorial Hospital</u>

Illinois Urogynecology Ltd 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-4837

Moen, Michael D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1558351312 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, Rush Copley Medical Center, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Illinois Health Partners**

Médico de medicina pélvica femenina y cirugía reconstructiva (urología)

Jirschele, Kelly DO 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-4837

Gender: Female NPI: 1760718548 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Illinois Health Partners

Gender: Female NPI: 1760718548 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, Northwestern Medicine Valley West Hospital, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Edward Hospital

Illinois Urogynecology Ltd 2020 Ogden Ave Ste 260 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-4837

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Practice Focus: Virtual Care -

Northwestern Medicine Valley

Jirschele, Kelly DO

Gender: Female

License: N/A

Audio/Visual

Hospital

Restroom

NPI: 1760718548

Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileges: Rush

Copley Medical Center,

West Hospital, Elmhurst

Hospital, Northwestern

Northwestern Medicine

Central DuPage Hospital,

Advocate Lutheran General

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Medicine Delnor Hospital,

Memorial Hospital, Edward

ESPECIALISTAS

Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Médico de neurofisiología clínica

Northwest Neurology Ltd 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 250 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 882-6604

Patel, Akash D DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1235557927 License: IL 036141541 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Northwest Neurology Ltd 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 250 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 882-6604 Patel, Akash D DO Gender: Male NPI: 1235557927 License: IL 036141541 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Good Shepherd **Physician Partners**

AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates

Northwest Neurology Ltd Group 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 250 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 882-6604 Patel, Akash D DO Gender: Male NPI: 1235557927 License: IL 036141541 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Médico de oncología médica

AMITA Health

Advocate Medical Group

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8580 Chennamaneni, Rupa MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1245263532 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Shah, Mousami s MD Gender: Female NPI: 1043242860 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Marathi, Hindi, Gujarati Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: Jh Stoger Hospital Of Cook County, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Velinova Falls, Sylvia MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1528231750 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Russian, Bulgarian Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 906-5120 Natarajan, Arjun MD Gender: Male NPI: 1144682642 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8656

Raheem, Mohammed A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1750394805 License: WI 42704 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained

Medicaid Certified Urdu

Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Illinois Cancer Specialists

1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909 NPI: 1164483913 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Mandal, Robert W MD Gender: Male NPI: 1124012901 License: IL 036-095612 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

Menini, Perry J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1558568410 License: IL 036107456 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Ragam, Avanthi MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1932355013 License: IL 036112502 Website: www.nm.org/ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Telugu, Hindi **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine

Regional Medical Group 300 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 208-3000 NPI: N/A License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610 NPI: N/A License: N/A Website: www.nm.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Illinois Cancer Specialists 1710 N Randall Rd Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 931-0909

Mandal, Robert W MD Gender: Male NPI: 1124012901 License: IL 036-095612 **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Advocate Sherman Hospital. Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health St **Alexius Medical Center** Hoffman Estates, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610 D'Souza, Arlene MD Gender: Female NPI: 1881828275 License: IL 036138969 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610

*Proveedor especialista certificado

D'Souza, Arlene MD Gender: Female NPI: 1881828275 License: IL 036138969 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Rush Copley Medical Center

Copley Memorial Hospital Inc 2004 Ogden Ave Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-6250

Myong, Ho S MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1750376349 License: IL 036110763 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Korean Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

Rush-Copley Medical Group

2004 Ogden Ave Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-6250 Meschi, Joseph T MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1942295530 License: IL 036109701 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:45 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:45 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:45 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:45 PM **Rush Health**

Médico especialista en glaucoma (oftalmología)

Wheaton Eye Clinic Ltd 610 S Randall Rd Saint Charles, IL 60174 (630) 668-8250 Si.Zhuangjun Gender: Female NPI: 1932605672 License: IL 036163377 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified Chinese Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Médico oncólogo ginecológico

Advocate Medical Group 750 Fletcher Dr Ste 206 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 723-8180

Mert, Ismail MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1316251796 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Turkish Age 16 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

Advocate Health

304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 232-0610 NPI: N/A License: N/A Website: www.nm.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Northwestern Medicine **Central DuPage Hospital**

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 304 Randall Rd Geneva, IL 60134

(630) 232-0610 Alter, Raanan MD Gender: Male NPI: 1558789826 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Rush University Medical Center

FSPECTALISTAS

Rush University Medical Group 2000 Ogden Ave Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 978-4800

Ray, Jocelyn MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1790139269 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rush Health

Podólogo para cirugía de pie

OrthoMidwest PLLC 1550 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (815) 398-9491 Sorensen, Matthew D DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1477758035 License: MN 818 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

WEIL FOOT AND ANKLE

INSTITUTE LLC 750 Fletcher Dr Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 741-3127 Malik, Ali DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1053794859 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Urdu Age 10 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

OrthoMidwest PLLC 1550 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (815) 398-9491

Sorensen, Matthew D DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1477758035 License: MN 818 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Sherman Hospital

OrthoMidwest PLLC 1550 N Randall Rd Elgin, IL 60123 (815) 398-9491

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Sorensen, Matthew D DPM Gender: Male

NPI: 1477758035 License: MN 818 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

WEIL FOOT AND ANKLE INSTITUTE LLC

750 Fletcher Dr Ste 300 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 741-3127

Bialon-Oster, Beata DPM

Gender: Female NPI: 1235227851 License: IL 016005361 *Medicaid Certified* Polish Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medic

Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health Jacoby, Cory Evan DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1457694481 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

Kratzmeyer, Ridhi Mehta DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1891177978 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health Malik, Ali DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1053794859 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Urdu Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago

Northern Illinois Foot and Ankle Specialist 1795 Grandstand Pl Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 639-5800

Wilson, Joseph G DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1467972497 License: IL 016.005870 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Franciscan Health Michigan City, Advocate Sherman Hospital Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Podólogo para cirugía de pie y tobillo

Advanced Foot & Ankle Specialist 1750 N Randall Rd Ste 160 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 468-1994

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Krouse, Matthew A DPM

Gender: Male NPI: 1891133096 License: IL 016005635 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago. **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, **AMITA Health St Alexius** Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Medical Group

1221 N Highland Ave Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 264-8720

Austin, Jill H DPM

Gender: Female NPI: 1730164047 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwest Podiatry Center

2124 Ogden Ave Ste 101 Aurora, IL 60504 (630) 585-8087

Ali, Benish DPM

Gender: Female NPI: 1457551830 License: IL 016005955 Urdu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Rush Copley Medical Center, AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Podiatric Management Systems 431 Summit St

Elgin, IL 60120 (847) 697-4500

Newcomb, Scott DPM

Gender: Male NPI: 1992706261 License: IL 016005040 Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital** Hof, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Solo Practitioner**

Rush-Copley Orthopedics, LLC dba Castle Orthopedics and Spo 1320 N Highland Ave Ste B Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 978-3800

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Watkins, Jeffrey DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1932186566 License: IL 016004906 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center** Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

WEIL FOOT AND ANKLE **INSTITUTE LLC**

750 Fletcher Dr Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 741-3127

Bialon-Oster, Beata DPM

Gender: Female NPI: 1235227851 License: IL 016005361 **Medicaid Certified** Polish Age 10 and up Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Jacoby, Cory Evan DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1457694481 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Age 10 and up Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Kratzmeyer, Ridhi Mehta DPM

Gender: Female NPI: 1891177978 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Age 10 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Advanced Foot & Ankle Specialist 1750 N Randall Rd Ste 160 Elgin, IL 60123

(847) 468-1994

Krouse, Matthew A DPM

Gender: Male NPI: 1891133096 License: IL 016005635 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago. **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, **AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman** Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora

Advocate Health

Fox Valley Wound Care Associates PC 1300 N Highland Ave Ste 7 Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 896-5600

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Lamiot, John W DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1871636670 License: IL 016004776 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM CCN Ancillary Lamiot, John W DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1871636670 License: IL 016004776 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Mercy Medical Center** Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago

Advanced Foot & Ankle Specialist 1750 N Randall Rd Ste 160 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 468-1994

Krouse, Matthew A DPM Gender: Male

NPI: 1891133096 License: IL 016005635 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago. **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, **AMITA Health St Alexius** Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM AMITA Health

AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Northern Illinois Foot and Ankle Specialist 1795 Grandstand Pl Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 639-5800

Wilson, Joseph G DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1467972497 License: IL 016.005870 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Franciscan Health Michigan City, Advocate Sherman Hospital Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Central DuPage Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 410 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 225-2663

Wirt, Timothy DPM

Gender: Male NPI: 1417308925 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>Delnor Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr Ste 410 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 225-2663 Wirt, Timothy DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1417308925 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Rush Copley Medical Center

Rush-Copley Orthopedics, LLC dba Castle **Orthopedics and Spo** 1320 N Highland Ave Ste B Aurora, IL 60506 (630) 978-3800 Watkins, Jeffrey DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1932186566 License: IL 016004906 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA** Health Mercy Medical Center Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health**

Profesional médico de enfermería de cuidado para afecciones agudas

Associated Imaging Specialists 2385 Bowes Rd Ste 350 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 429-2091

Smith, Brittney A APN

Gender: Female NPI: 1508579772 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

500 N McLean Blvd Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (815) 758-7700 Smith, Brittney A APN Gender: Female NPI: 1508579772 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

77 N Airlite St Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3200 Smith, Brittney A APN Gender: Female NPI: 1508579772 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours:

Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group 351 Delnor Dr

Ste 200 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-8800 **Busse, Karmen APN** Gender: Female NPI: 1518420074 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

351 Delnor Dr Ste 200 Geneva, IL 60134 (630) 938-2200 NPI: N/A License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Ascension St Joseph Hospital

Associated Imaging **Specialists** 2385 Bowes Rd Ste 350 Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 429-2091 Smith, Brittney A APN Gender: Female NPI: 1508579772 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

500 N McLean Blvd Ste 100 Elgin, IL 60123 (815) 758-7700

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Smith, Brittney A APN Gender: Female NPI: 1508579772 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

77 N Airlite St Elgin, IL 60123 (847) 695-3200 Smith, Brittney A APN Gender: Female NPI: 1508579772 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

LAKE COUNTY

Asesor genético (M.S.)

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134

Fuoco, Haley K CGC

Gender: Female NPI: 1427759257 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134 Johnson, Rebecca F MS Gender: Female

NPI: 1790060531 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

900 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 114 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (312) 472-4151

Johnson, Rebecca F MS

Gender: Female NPI: 1790060531 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134 Johnson, Rebecca F MS Gender: Female NPI: 1790060531 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

900 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 114 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (312) 472-4151

Johnson, Rebecca F MS

Gender: Female NPI: 1790060531 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Especialista en enfermería clínica

Advocate Medical Group 450 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (708) 283-5500 Gasquoine, Brittany M NP Gender: Female NPI: 1205616448 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

450 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 842-5517

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Kane, Cynthia S APN Gender: Female NPI: 1043265390 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified* Age 18 and up Handicap Services available

Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Especialista/tecnólogo cardiovascular

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Grupo de múltiples especialidades

Advanced Inpatient **Consultants LLC** 660 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 306 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-5600 NPI: 1669537692 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

801 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 362-2900 NPI: 1669537692 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NPI: 1669537692 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Cortyln Therapy

29330 N Waukegan Rd Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (224) 545-1653 NPI: 1235725730 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC 21481 N Rand Rd Fl 2 Kildeer, IL 60047

Kildeer, IL 60047 (224) 677-7400 NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Médico (especialista) de medicina geriátrica (medicina interna)

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-5600

Pe, Jason A MD

NPI: 1013543131 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 535-8000 Pe, Jason A MD NPI: 1013543131 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de alergia e inmunología

North Shore Allergy & Asthma 1790 Nations Dr Ste 102 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 662-4455

Office Languages: Spanish Shah, Parthiv S MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1053313775 License: IL 036111246 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Medicine Physician Network

1900 Hollister Dr Ste 320 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-1760

Office Languages: Spanish Shah, Parthiv S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1053313775 License: IL 036111246 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 2:00 PM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 10:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:30 AM-11:30 AM Northwestern Medicine

North Shore Health Center

Physician Network

1840 Green Bay Rd Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 377-8800 NPI: 1285663328 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-8:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-8:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-8:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Sunday: Closed-Closed

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NorthShore University Healthsystem 15 S McHenry Rd Fl 3 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 618-0326 Li, Newton T MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285897728 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom

Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (224) 364-2273 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thomas, Amy O MD

6155 Grand Ave Ste 200 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 535-7647 Gender: Female NPI: 1134359862 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Rush **Copley Medical Center, AMITA Health Mercy Medical Center** Aurora Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Associated Allergists and Asthma Specialists Ltd 1849 Green Bay Rd Ste 220 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-7660

Lowenthal, Mark MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407830136 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

Lowenthal, Mark MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407830136 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

<u>Ann and Robert H Lurie</u> <u>Childrens Hospital of</u> <u>Chicago</u>

Associated Allergists and Asthma Specialists Ltd 1849 Green Bay Rd Ste 220 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-7660

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Lowenthal, Mark MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407830136 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

EVANSTON NORTHWESTERN HEALTHCARE

NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170

Gender: Female NPI: 1346384534 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Tantoco, Jamee C MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1013205046 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Jackson, Karen A*

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Associated Allergists and Asthma Specialists Ltd 1849 Green Bay Rd Ste 220 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-7660 Lowenthal, Mark MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407830136 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

NorthShore University Healthsystem

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170 Angulo, Evelyn L MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1184967770 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

ESPECIALISTAS

Jackson, Karen A* Gender: Female NPI: 1346384534 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Tantoco, Jamee C MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1013205046 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural

Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170

Mosnaim, Giselle S MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1679501571 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (224) 364-2273 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Associated Allergists and Asthma Specialists Ltd 1849 Green Bay Rd Ste 220 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-7660 Lowenthal, Mark MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407830136 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170 **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Tantoco, Jamee C MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1013205046 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Especialistas

Jackson, Karen A*

Practice Focus: Cultural

Hospital Privileges: Advocate

Competency Trained

Medicaid Certified

Gender: Female

License: N/A

NPI: 1346384534

Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NorthShore University Healthsystem

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

ESPECIALISTAS

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170 Angulo, Evelyn L MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1184967770 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Mosnaim, Giselle S MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1679501571 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170 Angulo, Evelyn L MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1184967770 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Jackson, Karen A* Gender: Female NPI: 1346384534 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Tantoco, Jamee C MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1013205046 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (224) 364-2273 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Associated Allergists and Asthma Specialists Ltd 1849 Green Bay Rd Ste 220 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-7660

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Lowenthal, Mark MD Gender: Male NPI: 1407830136 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170

Jackson, Karen A*

Gender: Female NPI: 1346384534 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Tantoco, Jamee C MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1013205046 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NorthShore University

Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170 Angulo, Evelyn L MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1184967770 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Jackson, Karen A*

Gender: Female NPI: 1346384534 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Tantoco, Jamee C MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1013205046 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

ESPECIALISTAS

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Mosnaim, Giselle S MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1679501571 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

ESPECIALISTAS

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (224) 364-2273 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northshore University Healthsystem Skokie Hospital NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170 Jackson, Karen A* Gender: Female NPI: 1346384534

License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Tantoco, Jamee C MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1013205046 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NorthShore University Healthsystem

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170

Angulo, Evelyn L MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1184967770 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Jackson, Karen A* Gender: Female NPI: 1346384534 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Tantoco, Jamee C MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1013205046 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 998-4170 Mosnaim, Giselle S MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1679501571 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 800 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (224) 364-2273 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital

North Shore Allergy & Asthma 1900 Hollister Dr Ste 320 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-1760

Office Languages: Spanish Shah, Parthiv S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1053313775 License: IL 036111246 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 2:00 PM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 10:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:30 AM-11:30 AM Individual Provider

Vista Medical Center East

North Shore Allergy & Asthma 1900 Hollister Dr Ste 320 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-1760

Office Languages: Spanish Shah, Parthiv S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1053313775 License: IL 036111246 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 2:00 PM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 10:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:30 AM-11:30 AM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Shah, Parthiv S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1053313775 License: IL 036111246 **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 2:00 PM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 10:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:30 AM-11:30 AM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Vista Medical Center West

North Shore Allergy & Asthma 1900 Hollister Dr Ste 320 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-1760 Office Languages: Spanish Shah, Parthiv S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1053313775 License: IL 036111246 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 2:00 PM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 10:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:30 AM-11:30 AM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Médico de cardiología intervencionista

Advocate Medical Group 27750 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (815) 206-5700

Fortsas, Michael N MD

Sanchez Garcia, William L

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NorthShore University

Advocate Health

Healthsystem

21481 N Rand Rd

Kildeer, IL 60047

(847) 618-2500

NPI: 1497701882

Medicaid Certified

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

License: N/A

Restroom

Office Hours:

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

MD

Gender: Male

License: N/A

Restroom

Office Hours:

NPI: 1548642564

Medicaid Certified

Gender: Male NPI: 1497764518 License: IL 036090812 Medicaid Certified Greek, Modern **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

400 W Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 367-7171 **Abutaleb, Abdulrahman A MD**

Gender: Male NPI: 1891185609 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Age 18 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 573-2802

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Nusair, Maein B MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1942393137 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 Loewenstein, Devin K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1912325366 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Ste Level1 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278 Anderson, Christina K MD Gender: Female NPI: 1568846434 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare NPI: N/A License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial

HealthCare

Gender: Male NPI: 1376779579 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Sachdeva, Amit MD

<u>Advocate Condell Medical</u> <u>Center</u>

Advocate Medical Group 825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 573-2802 Kotis, Andrew DO Gender: Male NPI: 1982795894 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: FHN Memorial Hospital, Advocate Bromenn Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Kotis, Andrew DO

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 573-2802 Gender: Male NPI: 1982795894 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: FHN Memorial Hospital, Advocate Bromenn Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

ESPECIALISTAS

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 400 W Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4600

u PM M

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Fortsas. Michael N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1497764518 License: IL 036090812 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Greek, Modern **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Fortsas, Michael N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1497764518 License: IL 036090812 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Greek. Modern **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom

Office Hours:

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health CCN

Kadakia Staicu Cardiology SC

120 N Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 462-9400 Kadakia, Sunil N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1780763516 License: IL 74107 **Medicaid Certified** Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Wednesday: 1:00 PM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 27750 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (815) 206-5700

Freihage, Jeffrey H MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1114007234 License: IL 036111393 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish, German Hospital Privileges: Franciscan Health Munster, Westlake Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health **Alexian Brothers Medical** Center Elk Grove Villa, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital. Advocate Lutheran General Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Freihage, Jeffrey H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1114007234 License: IL 036111393 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, German Hospital Privileges: Franciscan Health Munster, Westlake Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health **Alexian Brothers Medical** Center Elk Grove Villa, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates. Advocate Trinity Hospital. Advocate Lutheran General Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health CCN

Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita

NorthShore University Healthsystem 21481 N Rand Rd Kildeer, IL 60047 (847) 618-2500

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NorthShore University

HealthSystem Highland Park

Pinto, Jack V MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1992714034 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group **Robbins**, Joel D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1295888105 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Hospital NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Northshore University **Healthsystem Skokie** Hospital NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Rush University Medical Center **Christy Cardiology LTD** 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 103 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (224) 357-8133 Christy, George MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881649697 License: IL 36105490 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Hope Childrens Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM

Médico de cardiología para insuficiencia cardíaca avanzada y trasplante

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd

Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-5600 Sinha, Arjun MD Gender: Male NPI: 1255673935 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Ste Level1 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278 Bazavan, Mugurel V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1255562146 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278

Okwuosa, Ike S MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1386962389 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de cirugía del colon y del recto

Northwestern Medical Group 800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 100 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-4310

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Eftaiha, Saleh M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1538435268 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Médico de cirugía micrográfica de Mohs

<u>UChicago Medicine</u> AdventHealth Hinsdale

Dermatology Associates of La Grange 103 S Greenleaf St Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 662-8201

Morrow, Meghan MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1972738805 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth LaGrange Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

103 S Greenleaf St Ste J Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 662-8201 Morrow, Meghan MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1972738805 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth LaGrange Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Médico de cirugía ortopédica reconstructiva para adultos

NorthShore University Healthsystem 920 Milwaukee Ave Lincolnshire, IL 60069 (847) 503-4500

Piponov, Hristo I MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1588026991 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Bulgarian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-8500 Southgate, Richard D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1720303308 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 185 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 535-8500

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Southgate, Richard D MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1720303308 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital NorthShore University Healthsystem

920 Milwaukee Ave Lincolnshire, IL 60069 (847) 866-7846

Gordon, Alexander C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1932153103 License: IL 036104280 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours:

Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore Health CCN

Gender: Male NPI: 1932153103 License: IL 036104280 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON,** Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Gordon, Alexander C MD

<u>NorthShore University</u> HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 920 Milwaukee Ave Lincolnshire, IL 60069 (847) 866-7846

Gordon, Alexander C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1932153103 License: IL 036104280 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore Health CCN

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gordon, Alexander C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1932153103 License: IL 036104280 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom

Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 920 Milwaukee Ave

Lincolnshire, IL 60069 (847) 866-7846

Gordon, Alexander C MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1932153103 License: IL 036104280 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore Health CCN

Gordon, Alexander C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1932153103 License: IL 036104280 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON,** Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

System Medical Group

NorthShore University Healthsystem 920 Milwaukee Ave Lincolnshire, IL 60069 (847) 866-7846 Gordon, Alexander C MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1932153103 License: IL 036104280 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON,** Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours:

Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore Health CCN

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Gordon, Alexander C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1932153103 License: IL 036104280 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Médico de dermatología

AMG Illinois LTD 45 Tower Ct Ste C

Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Aurora Health Care/Aurora Medical Group

Deerfield Dematology

Associates Ltd 36100 N Brookside Dr Ste 100 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 480-0004

Singh Behl, Divya MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1932299278 License: IL 036117502 *Medicaid Certified* Hindi

Age 999 and under Hospital Privileges: Cleveland Clinic, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -**EVANSTON Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Dermatology Associates of La Grange

103 S Greenleaf St Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 662-8201

Dubin, Benjamin MD Gender: Male NPI: 1356495030 License: IL 036073932 Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center, Vista Medical Center East. Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM UChicago Medicine Physician Partners

103 S Greenleaf St Ste J Gurnee, IL 60031 (708) 482-3213

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Dubin, Benjamin MD Gender: Male NPI: 1356495030 License: IL 036073932 Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Dubin, Benjamin MD Gender: Male NPI: 1356495030 License: IL 036073932 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center, Vista Medical Center East. Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

103 S Greenleaf St Ste J Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 662-8201 Sethi, Aisha MD Gender: Female NPI: 1568477222 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Italian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 08:00 AM-07:00 PM Tuesday: 08:00 AM-06:00 PM Wednesday: 08:00 AM-07:00 PM Thursday: 08:00 AM-07:00 PM

Friday: 08:00 AM-05:00 PM UChicago Medicine Physician Partners

Forefront Dermatology SC 1170 E Belvidere Rd Ste 206 Grayslake, IL 60030 (224) 541-8120 Dreifke, Michael MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1285976209 License: IL 036145115 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

1240 N Milwaukee Ave Ste A Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 250-0138 Kern, Malan MD Gender: Male NPI: 1538690037 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

1240 N Milwaukee Ave Ste B Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 241-1197

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

Kern, Malan MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1538690037 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Fretzin, Michael H MD

600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611

Office Languages: Spanish, Russian Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

FSPECTALISTAS

767 Park Ave W Ste 310 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 432-4650 Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Illinois Dermatology **Institute LLC** 1450 Busch Pkwy Ste 145 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 892-1450 Mann, David J MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1912223322 License: IL 036125066 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Kozeny, Keith M MD

600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611

Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual. Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Advocate Health

NorthShore University Healthsystem

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 663-8060 Fraser. Lindsev W MD Gender: Female NPI: 1538541982 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-11:30 AM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM NorthShore Health CCN

Janeczek, Monica MD Gender: Female NPI: 1407316318 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 201 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7664 Kim, Taehan P MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1174152516 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Scott D Glazer MD SC 600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611 Office Languages: Spanish, Russian Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Office Languages: Russian **Glazer, Scott David MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good **Shepherd Hospital** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Office Languages: Russian Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Kozeny, Keith M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

767 Park Ave W Ste 310 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 432-4650 Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Glazer, Scott David MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Advocate Condell Medical Center

ESPECIALISTAS

AMG Illinois LTD 45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Dermatologists of Illinois PLLC 225 E Deerpath Ste 50 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-6121 Berk, Mark A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1235196858 License: IL 036068947 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Loretto Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-7:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-7:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health

Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good **Shepherd Hospital** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Office Languages: Russian

Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center

Dermatologists of Illinois PLLC 225 E Deerpath Ste 50 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-6121

Berk, Mark A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1235196858 License: IL 036068947 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Loretto Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-7:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-7:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health

Dillig, Gina M MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1114975158 License: IL 036112615 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-7:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-7:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Sherman Hospital

Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 214 Washington St Ste 6 Ingleside, IL 60041 (847) 608-6647

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Scott D Glazer MD SC 600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611

*Proveedor especialista certificado

111

Gender: Male NPI: 1104269000 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Conway, Tyler MD

Cox, John W MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1285838219 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita

Kozeny, Keith M MD 600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611 Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Scott D Glazer MD SC

600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611

Office Languages: Spanish, Russian Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network Office Languages: Russian Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Office Languages: Russian Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good **Shepherd Hospital** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network Kozeny, Keith M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Kozeny, Keith M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual. **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Scott D Glazer MD SC 600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110

 Ste 110
 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611

Kozeny, Keith M MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Deerfield Dematology Associates Ltd 36100 N Brookside Dr Ste 100 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 480-0004

Singh Behl, Divya MD Gender: Female NPI: 1932299278 License: IL 036117502 *Medicaid Certified* Hindi

Age 999 and under Hospital Privileges: Cleveland Clinic, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -**EVANSTON Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

NorthShore University Healthsystem

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600

Hei Hei 600 Ste

FSPECTALISTAS

<u>Franciscan Health Chicago</u> <u>Heights</u>

Kozeny, Keith M MD 600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 663-8060 Fraser, Lindsey W MD Gender: Female NPI: 1538541982 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-11:30 AM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Janeczek, Monica MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407316318 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group **Utter, Brigitte Frett MD** Gender: Female NPI: 1780048256 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-3:30 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 433-2620 Lake, Eden MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1578904892 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Waldinger, Jason B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1437461027 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Northshore Physician Associates Waldinger, Jason B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1437461027 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Scott D Glazer MD SC

600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611 Office Languages: Spanish, Russian Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Russian Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

767 Park Ave W Ste 310 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 432-4650

Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Northshore Physician

Associates

Hospital Deerfield Dematology Associates Ltd 36100 N Brookside Dr Ste 100 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 480-0004 Singh Behl, Divya MD Gender: Female NPI: 1932299278 License: IL 036117502 Medicaid Certified Hindi Age 999 and under Hospital Privileges: Cleveland Clinic, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician

NorthShore University

HealthSystem Glenbrook

NorthShore University Healthsystem

Associates

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills. IL 60061 (847) 941-7600

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700

Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 663-8060 Fraser, Lindsey W MD Gender: Female NPI: 1538541982 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-11:30 AM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

FSPECTALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Janeczek, Monica MD Gender: Female NPI: 1407316318 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Utter, Brigitte Frett MD Gender: Female NPI: 1780048256 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-3:30 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 433-2620

Lake, Eden MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1578904892 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Waldinger, Jason B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1437461027 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Northshore Physician Associates Waldinger, Jason B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1437461027 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Scott D Glazer MD SC

600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611 Office Languages: Spanish, Russian Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Office Languages: Russian Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good **Shepherd Hospital** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

767 Park Ave W Ste 310 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 432-4650

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Northshore Physician

Associates

NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital **Deerfield Dematology Associates Ltd** 36100 N Brookside Dr Ste 100 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 480-0004 Singh Behl, Divya MD Gender: Female NPI: 1932299278 License: IL 036117502 **Medicaid Certified** Hindi Age 999 and under Hospital Privileges: Cleveland Clinic, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Lake, Eden MD*

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 433-2620 Gender: Female NPI: 1578904892 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NorthShore University Healthsystem

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 663-8060 Fraser, Lindsey W MD Gender: Female NPI: 1538541982 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-11:30 AM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Janeczek, Monica MD Gender: Female NPI: 1407316318 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual. Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

116

Fretzin. Michael H MD

Gender: Male

Utter, Brigitte Frett MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1780048256 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-3:30 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 433-2620 Waldinger, Jason B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1437461027 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Waldinger, Jason B MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1437461027 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Scott D Glazer MD SC

600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611 Office Languages: Spanish, Russian Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Office Languages: Russian Glazer, Scott David MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

767 Park Ave W Ste 310 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 432-4650 NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Glazer, Scott David MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Deerfield Dematology Associates Ltd 36100 N Brookside Dr Ste 100 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 480-0004 Singh Behl, Divya MD Gender: Female NPI: 1932299278 License: IL 036117502 **Medicaid Certified** Hindi Age 999 and under Hospital Privileges: Cleveland Clinic, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

NorthShore University Healthsystem

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 663-8060 Fraser, Lindsey W MD Gender: Female NPI: 1538541982 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-11:30 AM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-2:30 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Janeczek, Monica MD Gender: Female NPI: 1407316318 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-7:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group **Utter, Brigitte Frett MD** Gender: Female NPI: 1780048256 License: N/A Medicaid Certified

Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-3:30 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 433-2620

Lake, Eden MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1578904892 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Waldinger, Jason B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1437461027 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Northshore Physician Associates Waldinger, Jason B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1437461027 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-4:30 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

119

600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611 Office Languages: Spanish, Russian Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Services available **Office Hours:** Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Scott D Glazer MD SC

Office Languages: Russian Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good **Shepherd Hospital** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

767 Park Ave W Ste 310 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 432-4650

Fretzin, Michael H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1134118987 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Glazer, Scott David MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770587206 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building,

Andicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital

Berk, Mark A MD* 900 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 222 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-6121 Gender: Male NPI: 1235196858 License: IL 036068947 **Practice Focus: Laser** Techniques, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Loretto Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Provider

ESPECIALISTAS

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Dermatologists of Illinois PLLC 900 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 222 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-6121

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Berk, Mark A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1235196858 License: IL 036068947 Practice Focus: Laser **Techniques**, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Loretto Hospital. Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual. **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Scott D Glazer MD SC

600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611

Kozeny, Keith M MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1619971157 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale

Dermatology Associates of La Grange 103 S Greenleaf St Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 662-8201

Morrow, Meghan MD Gender: Female NPI: 1972738805 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth LaGrange Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM

Thursday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-7:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

103 S Greenleaf St Ste J Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 662-8201

St Catherine Hospital

Physician Network

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Medicine

Kozeny, Keith M MD 600 W Lake Cook Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6611

Morrow, Meghan MD Gender: Female NPI: 1972738805 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth LaGrange Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Vista Medical Center East

At St Therese

Lake County Physicians Assoc

AMG Illinois LTD 45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Senior Care Partners

Médico de electrofisiología cardíaca clínica

AMG Illinois LTD 45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Aurora Health Care/Aurora Medical Group

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group 900 Technology Way Ste 220 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-7171

Jabbarzadeh, Mehran MD Gender: Male NPI: 1164483145 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Turkish, Persian, Modern, Farsi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Kessler. Eric J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1922256601 License: IL 036109210 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Vietnamese Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1528207537 License: IL 036118564 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Heart Rhythm Management of Lake County Ltd 6 E Phillip Rd Ste 1109 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 816-0600 Helms, Ray W MD Gender: Male NPI: 1316086879 License: IL 036108463 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Heart Rhythm Management of Lake County Ltd 6 E Phillip Rd Ste 1109 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 816-0600

Helms, Ray W MD Gender: Male NPI: 1316086879 License: IL 036108463 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital. Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7647

Patil, Kaustubha D MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1467695361 License: IL 036149934 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7647

Patil, Kaustubha D MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1467695361 License: IL 036149934 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

<u>Vista Medical Center East</u>

AMG Illinois LTD 45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Senior Care Partners

Heart Rhythm Management of Lake County Ltd 6 E Phillip Rd Sto 1109

Ste 1109 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 816-0600

Helms, Ray W MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1316086879 License: IL 036108463 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital. Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Médico de Endocrinología, Diabetes y Metabolismo (Especialista)

Advocate Medical Group 27750 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 842-5920

Marshehwari, Arvind MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1659767903 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Glueck MD LLC

600 Central Ave Ste 315 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 786-0048 Glueck, Jennifer S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1801932348 License: FL ME97358 **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified German Hospital Privileges: Rush University Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Glueck, Jennifer S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1801932348 License: FL ME97358 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified German Hospital Privileges: Rush

Hospital Privileges: Rush University Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Rush Health

ESPECIALISTAS

Kyncl, Miloslava M MD

700 S Lewis Ave Ste 210 Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 662-7788 Gender: Female NPI: 1245223734 License: IL 036054385 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian, Polish, German, French, Czech **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Not accepting patients Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 12:00 PM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gender: Female NPI: 1245223734 License: IL 036054385 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian, Polish, German, French, Czech **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Not accepting patients Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 12:00 PM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

NorthShore University Healthsystem

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 140 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 663-8540 Skariah, Annie M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1770142622 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Advocate Condell Medical Center Milosalva M Kyncl MD SC 700 S Lewis Ave Ste 210 Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 662-7788 Kyncl, Miloslava M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245223734 License: IL 036054385 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian, Polish, German, French, Czech **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Not accepting patients Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 12:00 PM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

<u>Endeavor Health Northwest</u> <u>Community Hospita</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 15 S McHenry Rd Fl 3 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 618-0326

Thott, George T MD Gender: Male NPI: 1124317367 License: IL 036140010 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified MAL, Burmese, Burmese Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 140 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 663-8540

Block, Romy J MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1922032093 License: IL 036113571 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Block, Romy J MD Gender: Female

NPI: 1922032093 License: IL 036113571 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained

Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Blomeier, Herman E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1003011800 License: IL 036111253 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Blomeier. Herman E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1003011800 License: IL 036111253 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Crawford, Megan DO

Gender: Female NPI: 1316209844 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Darji, Monika MD Gender: Female NPI: 1619362894 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Machnica, Karolina W DO Gender: Female NPI: 1295091403 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Machnica, Karolina W DO Gender: Female NPI: 1295091403 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Purdy, Lisa P MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1174557243 License: IL 036084443 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Purdy, Lisa P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174557243 License: IL 036084443 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Sandler, Victoria MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437413861 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Sandler, Victoria MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437413861 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Shulan, Joseph M DO Gender: Male NPI: 1457645822 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Todorova-Koteva. Kristina I MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073717443 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural**

Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Bulgarian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Gender: Female NPI: 1063660488 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1063660488 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600

Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO*

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 140 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 663-8540 Block, Romy J MD Gender: Female NPI: 1922032093 License: IL 036113571 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Block, Romy J MD Gender: Female NPI: 1922032093 License: IL 036113571 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Blomeier, Herman E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1003011800 License: IL 036111253 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northshore Physician

Associates

Blomeier, Herman E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1003011800 License: IL 036111253 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Darii. Monika MD Gender: Female NPI: 1619362894 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Machnica, Karolina W DO Gender: Female NPI: 1295091403 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Machnica, Karolina W DO Gender: Female NPI: 1295091403 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Purdy, Lisa P MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1174557243 License: IL 036084443 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Purdy, Lisa P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174557243 License: IL 036084443 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Sandler, Victoria MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437413861 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Sandler, Victoria MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437413861 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Shulan, Joseph M DO Gender: Male NPI: 1457645822 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Todorova-Koteva. Kristina I MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073717443

License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Bulgarian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1063660488 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1063660488 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 140 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 663-8540 Block, Romy J MD Gender: Female NPI: 1922032093 License: IL 036113571 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Block, Romy J MD Gender: Female NPI: 1922032093 License: IL 036113571 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Blomeier, Herman E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1003011800 License: IL 036111253 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician

Associates

Blomeier, Herman E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1003011800 License: IL 036111253 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Crawford. Meaan DO Gender: Female NPI: 1316209844 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Darji, Monika MD Gender: Female NPI: 1619362894 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Machnica, Karolina W DO Gender: Female NPI: 1295091403 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Machnica, Karolina W DO Gender: Female NPI: 1295091403 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Purdy, Lisa P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174557243 License: IL 036084443 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Purdy, Lisa P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174557243 License: IL 036084443 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Sandler. Victoria MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437413861 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Sandler, Victoria MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437413861 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Shulan, Joseph M DO Gender: Male NPI: 1457645822 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Todorova-Koteva, Kristina I MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073717443 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Bulgarian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1063660488 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1063660488 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600

Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 140 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 663-8540

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Block, Romy J MD Gender: Female NPI: 1922032093 License: IL 036113571 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Block, Romy J MD Gender: Female NPI: 1922032093 License: IL 036113571 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom

Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Blomeier, Herman E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1003011800 License: IL 036111253 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Blomeier. Herman E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1003011800 License: IL 036111253 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours:

Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Crawford, Megan DO Gender: Female NPI: 1316209844 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Darji, Monika MD Gender: Female NPI: 1619362894 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Machnica, Karolina W DO Gender: Female NPI: 1295091403 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Machnica, Karolina W DO Gender: Female NPI: 1295091403 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Purdy, Lisa P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174557243 License: IL 036084443 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Purdy, Lisa P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174557243 License: IL 036084443 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Sandler, Victoria MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437413861 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Sandler, Victoria MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437413861 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Shulan, Joseph M DO Gender: Male NPI: 1457645822 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, Edward Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Todorova-Koteva, Kristina I MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073717443 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Bulgarian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1063660488 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1063660488 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Polish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600

*Proveedor especialista certificado

133

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-5600 Sandhu, Harjyot MD Gender: Female NPI: 1306160247 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 535-8000

Sandhu, Harjyot MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1306160247 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

870 N Milwaukee Ave Fl 2 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 535-7647 Sandhu, Harjyot MD Gender: Female NPI: 1306160247 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7647 Kunreuther, Elizabeth P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1467592840 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial

HealthCare

Pick, Anthony J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1942373527 License: IL 036088978 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 1475 E Belvidere Rd

Ste 185 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 535-7647 Kunreuther, Elizabeth P MD **ESPECIALISTAS**

Gender: Female NPI: 1467592840 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Médico de enfermedades cardiovasculares

Advocate Medical Group 350 Surryse Rd Ste 100 Lake Zurich, IL 60047 (815) 206-5700 Butt. Namra W MD Gender: Female NPI: 1861855504 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

400 W Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 367-7171

ESPECTALISTAS

Abutaleb, Abdulrahman A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1891185609 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Age 18 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 573-2802 Mohammad, Shahabuddin MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1982983599 License: IL 036.135729 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 15 and up Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Sanchez Garcia, William L MD Gender: Male NPI: 1548642564 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (708) 684-5580

Paul. Michael A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1093998874 License: IL 036112557 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Age 15 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Ann and **Robert H Lurie Childrens** Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Alexian Brothers Specialty Group

27750 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 304-9960 NPI: 1720371669 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

134

AMG Illinois LTD

45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Aurora Health Care/Aurora Medical Group

Azam, Tariq U MD

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 Gender: Male NPI: 1649659053 License: IL 036160053 *Medicaid Certified* Urdu Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Christy Cardiology LTD

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 103 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (224) 357-8133

Christy, George MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1881649697 License: IL 36105490 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Hope Childrens Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Gay, Hawkins C MD

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-5600 Gender: Male NPI: 1134515919 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Heart and Vascular Center of Lake County 222 S Greenleaf St Ste 109 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-1600 Chandel, Samarendra MD Gender: Male NPI: 1922096056 License: IL 036097117 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Chandel. Samarendra MD Gender: Male NPI: 1922096056 License: IL 036097117 Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thomas. Isaac MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1083662894 License: IL 036063274 Medicaid Certified Spanish, MAL, Indonesian, Hindi, Gujarati Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thomas, Isaac MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1083662894 License: IL 036063274 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, MAL, Indonesian, Hindi, Gujarati Age 16 and up Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Lake Heart Specialist

1870 W Winchester Rd Ste 241 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 549-0170

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Chow, Raymond B MD

Gender: Male

ESPECIALISTAS

NPI: 1356369037 License: IL 036100753 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Chinese, Cantonese Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 360-8440

Chow, Raymond B MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1356369037 License: IL 036100753 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Chinese, Cantonese Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

North Shore Health Center

1840 Green Bay Rd Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 377-8800 NPI: 1285663328 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-8:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-8:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sriday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

NorthShore University Healthsystem

21481 N Rand Rd Kildeer, IL 60047 (847) 618-2500 Henry, Christopher MD Gender: Male NPI: 1306073044 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

Henry, Christopher MD Gender: Male NPI: 1306073044 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Handicap Services available

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NPI: N/A License: N/A

Medicaid Certified

Office Hours:

Lupovitch, Steven D MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1710901889 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Yiddish, German Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health Holy Family Medical Center Des Plaines, Northshore University Healthsystem Skokie Hospital, Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 110 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 236-1300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 663-8050 Tafur, Alfonso J MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1598886368 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278 Jivan, Arif MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1215279898 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Ste Level1 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278 Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Sachdeva, Amit MD Gender: Male NPI: 1376779579 License: N/A **Medicaid** Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Sawicki, Konrad T MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1467984583 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-5600

HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Sinha, Arjun MD Gender: Male NPI: 1255673935 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (800) 543-7362 Cantey, Eric P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1417374356 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 102 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 735-8550

Cohen, Ian D MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1912944133 License: IL 036086745 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hebrew Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center, Louis A Weiss Memorial Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth LaGranae Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste Ll20 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-8404 NPI: N/A License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Otis, Patricia C APN CNP

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 Gender: Female NPI: 1639353998 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Reddy, Geetha M MD

3021 Falling Waters Blvd Ste C Lindenhurst, IL 60046 (847) 816-3703

Gender: Female NPI: 1174545453 License: IL 036100405 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center West, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

TeleMedico Physicians SC

3330 Skokie Valley Rd Ste 200 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 386-7744 **Okner, Joel C MD** Gender: Male NPI: 1699783126 License: OH 35.148608 **Medicaid Certified** Hebrew Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECTALISTAS

Advocate Condell Medical <u>Center</u>

AMG Illinois LTD 45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

AMG Libertyville 825

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (708) 684-5580

Paul, Michael A MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1093998874 License: IL 036112557 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Ann and **Robert H Lurie Childrens** Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Lake Heart Specialist

1870 W Winchester Rd Ste 241 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 549-0170

Gender: Male NPI: 1356369037 License: IL 036100753 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Chinese, Cantonese Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Chow, Raymond B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1356369037 License: IL 036100753 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Chinese, Cantonese Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Individual Physicians

Chow, Raymond B MD

Jaffe, Charles E MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare) Jaffe, Charles E MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Lake County Physicians Assoc

At St Therese

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

(Medicare)

Jajeh, Fahd MD*

NPI: 1558355255

License: IL 036064762

Practice Focus: Cultural

Condell Medical Center,

Advocate Trinity Hospital

Hospital Privileges: Advocate

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Competency Trained

Medicaid Certified

Syrian, Arabic

Gender: Male

ESPECIALISTAS

Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health **Jajeh, Fahd MD*** Gender: Male NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified**

Syrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Koch, Robert J DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare) Koch, Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Nahlawi, Maher C MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health Nahlawi, Maher C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 549-0170

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Jaffe, Charles E MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 360-8440 Jajeh, Fahd MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Syrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Koch, Robert J DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Koch. Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity

Handicap Accessible: Building,

Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

Advocate Health

Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

Hospital

Restroom

Office Hours:

Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileaes: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Rojas, Benjamin L DO*

Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

North Lake Cardiovascular Center PC 310 S Greenleaf St Sto 212

Ste 212 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 360-1000

141

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Hashim, Ahmed S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1841258266 License: IL 036101448 Medicaid Certified Arabic

Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Vista Medical Center East, Franklin Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

Paul, Michael A MD 825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (708) 684-5580 Gender: Male NPI: 1093998874 License: IL 036112557 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Ann and **Robert H Lurie Childrens** Hospital of Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>Advocate Good Shepherd</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Christy Cardiology LTD 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 103 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (224) 357-8133

Christy, George MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1881649697 License: IL 36105490 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Hope Childrens Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA **Health St Alexius Medical** Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Kadakia Staicu Cardiology SC

120 N Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 462-9400

Staicu, Irina MD Gender: Female NPI: 1467531293 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Romanian Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 1:00 PM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwest Cardiology Associates SC 400 W Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4600

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Fortsas, Michael N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1497764518 License: IL 036090812 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

<u>Advocate Sherman Hospital</u>

Northwest Cardiology Associates SC 400 W Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4600

Fortsas, Michael N MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1497764518 License: IL 036090812 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Condell Medical Center

Geetha M Reddy MD SC 1880 W Winchester Rd Ste 207 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-3703

Reddy, Geetha M MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1174545453 License: IL 036100405 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center West, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER

Northwest Cardiology Associates SC 400 W Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4600

Fortsas, Michael N MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1497764518 License: IL 036090812 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Sharain, Korosh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285075820 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Persian, Modern, Farsi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 185 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 534-3278 Sharain, Korosh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285075820 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Persian, Modern, Farsi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

North Shore Cardiologists 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300

Mayer, Thomas A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 503-8100

System Medical Group

Benck, Lillian MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1346668019 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300 Berger, Ronald G MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730109851 License: IL 036106269 Practice Focus: Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Berger, Ronald G MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1730109851 License: IL 036106269 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Lavie, Eli MD Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Mayer, Thomas A MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified*

Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Mayer, Thomas A MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Perrinez, Phillip R MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Pineless, Gary R MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1700806858 License: IL 036068890 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** French

Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital *Established patients only* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Pineless, Gary R MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1700806858 License: IL 036068890 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified**

French Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Office Languages: Spanish Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 657-1819 Metzl, Mark D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588813620 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Metzl, Mark D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588813620 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. **AMITA Health St Alexius** Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 570-2640 Nazari, Jose MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1962502476 License: WI 25670 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Azam, Tariq U MD

Nazari, Jose MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1962502476 License: WI 25670 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 110 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 236-1300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northshore Physician Associates

225 N Milwaukee Ave Ste 1500 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7970

Atta, Tara MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1639166374 License: IL 036112076 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine **Kishwaukee Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building. Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Atta, Tara MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1639166374 License: IL 036112076 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine **Kishwaukee Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Salti, Hani I MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 444-5300

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

Gender: Male NPI: 1649659053 License: IL 036160053 **Medicaid Certified** Urdu Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

ESPECIALISTAS

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 663-8410

Gupta, Charu MD Gender: Male NPI: 1689834418 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Gupta, Charu MD Gender: Male NPI: 1689834418 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7970 Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Salti, Hani I MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 503-8100 Benck, Lillian MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346668019 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 444-5300

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Lavie, Eli MD Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom

Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Shortal, Brian P MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 503-8100 Benck, Lillian MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346668019 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300

Berger, Ronald G MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730109851 License: IL 036106269 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Berger, Ronald G MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1730109851 License: IL 036106269 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Lavie, Eli MD Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Mayer, Thomas A MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Mayer, Thomas A MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NPI: 1497701882

License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502

License: N/A Medicaid Certified

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Pineless, Gary R MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1700806858 License: IL 036068890 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified**

French Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Pineless, Gary R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1700806858 License: IL 036068890

Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified

French Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Office Languages: Spanish Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 657-1819

Metzl, Mark D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588813620 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA **Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Metzl, Mark D MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1588813620 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 570-2640

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Nazari, Jose MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1962502476 License: WI 25670 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Nazari, Jose MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1962502476 License: WI 25670 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 110 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 236-1300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northshore Physician Associates

225 N Milwaukee Ave Ste 1500 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7970

Atta, Tara MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1639166374 License: IL 036112076 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Atta, Tara MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1639166374 License: IL 036112076 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine **Kishwaukee Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Salti, Hani I MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 444-5300

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Azam, Tariq U MD Gender: Male NPI: 1649659053 License: IL 036160053 Medicaid Certified Urdu Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 663-8410

Gupta, Charu MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1689834418 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Gupta, Charu MD Gender: Male NPI: 1689834418 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7970 Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Salti, Hani I MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 503-8100 Benck, Lillian MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346668019 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 444-5300

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female

NPI: 1831116920

License: IL 036077799

ESPECIALISTAS

Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Lavie, Eli MD Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

System Medical Group

NorthShore University Health

Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained, Cardiac and Vascular Disease Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Hiahland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 503-8100 Benck, Lillian MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346668019 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Berger, Ronald G MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730109851 License: IL 036106269 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Hiahland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Berger, Ronald G MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730109851 License: IL 036106269 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Mayer, Thomas A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org Practice Focus: Cultural

Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Mayer, Thomas A MD* Gender: Male

NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group **ESPECIALISTAS**

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Pineless, Gary R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1700806858 License: IL 036068890 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified French Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Pineless, Gary R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1700806858 License: IL 036068890 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** French Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Office Languages: Spanish Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Office Languages: Spanish Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac and Vascular Disease Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 657-1819 Metzl, Mark D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588813620 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Metzl, Mark D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588813620 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. **AMITA Health St Alexius** Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 570-2640 Nazari, Jose MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1962502476 License: WI 25670 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Nazari, Jose MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1962502476 License: WI 25670 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -**EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 110 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 236-1300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northshore Physician Associates

225 N Milwaukee Ave Ste 1500 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7970

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

Atta, Tara MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1639166374 License: IL 036112076 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine **Kishwaukee Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Atta, Tara MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1639166374 License: IL 036112076 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 Practice Focus: Cultural

Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Arabic

Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 444-5300

Azam, Tariq U MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1649659053 License: IL 036160053 **Medicaid Certified** Urdu Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 663-8410

Gender: Male NPI: 1689834418 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Gupta, Charu MD Gender: Male NPI: 1689834418 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Gupta, Charu MD

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7970 Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 503-8100 Benck, Lillian MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346668019 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 444-5300

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Shortal, Brian P MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 503-8100 Benck, Lillian MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346668019 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Spanish, Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300

Berger, Ronald G MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730109851 License: IL 036106269 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Berger, Ronald G MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1730109851 License: IL 036106269 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital**

Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Lavie, Eli MD Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Mayer, Thomas A MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Mayer, Thomas A MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Pineless, Gary R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1700806858 License: IL 036068890 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** French Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Pineless, Gary R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1700806858 License: IL 036068890 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** French Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Established patients only Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Office Languages: Spanish Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained, Cardiac and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Office Languages: Spanish Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 657-1819

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Metzl, Mark D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588813620 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. **AMITA Health St Alexius** Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Metzl, Mark D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588813620 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 570-2640

Nazari, Jose MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1962502476 License: WI 25670 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -**EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Nazari, Jose MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1962502476 License: WI 25670 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, French Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, NORTHSHORE **UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM -EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 110 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 236-1300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northshore Physician Associates

225 N Milwaukee Ave Ste 1500 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7970

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Atta, Tara MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1639166374 License: IL 036112076 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Kishwaukee Hospital Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Atta, Tara MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1639166374 License: IL 036112076 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine **Kishwaukee Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Salti, Hani I MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 444-5300

Azam, Tariq U MD Gender: Male NPI: 1649659053 License: IL 036160053 Medicaid Certified Urdu Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Perrinez, Phillip R MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-7:30 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 663-8410

System Medical Group

Gupta, Charu MD Gender: Male NPI: 1689834418 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Gupta, Charu MD Gender: Male NPI: 1689834418 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

ESPECIALISTAS

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7970 Salti, Hani I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician

Associates

Salti, Hani I MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285673988 License: IL 036099597 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 503-8100 Benck, Lillian MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346668019 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 444-5300

Lavie, Eli MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Lavie, Eli MD Gender: Female NPI: 1831116920 License: IL 036077799 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Perrinez, Phillip R MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1588904502 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group **Shortal, Brian P MD***

Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Highland Park Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

165

Shortal, Brian P MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1356331961 License: IL 036111585 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Hiahland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Geetha M Reddy MD SC

1880 W Winchester Rd Ste 207 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-3703 Reddy, Geetha M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174545453 License: IL 036100405 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center West, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Reddy, Geetha M MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1174545453 License: IL 036100405 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center West, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Lake Heart Specialist

1870 W Winchester Rd Ste 241 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 549-0170

Chow, Raymond B MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1356369037 License: IL 036100753 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Chinese, Cantonese Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare) Jaffe, Charles E MD* Gender: Male

ESPECIALISTAS

NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Jajeh, Fahd MD*

Gender: Male

NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Syrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

Nahlawi, Maher C MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 549-0170

Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Jaffe, Charles E MD*

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 360-8440 Koch, Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

North Shore Cardiologists

2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 100 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 444-5300

Mayer, Thomas A MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1013937150 License: IL 036069502 Website: www.northshore.org Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained

Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Ste Level1 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Bazavan, Mugurel V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1255562146 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care - Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Kelly, Eileen A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1720179583 License: IL 36109019 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278

Jivan, Arif MD PhD

Gender: Male NPI: 1215279898 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Sharain, Korosh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285075820 License: N/A **Medicaid** Certified Persian, Modern, Farsi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7647

Patil, Kaustubha D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1467695361 License: IL 036149934 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 185 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 534-3278 Sharain, Korosh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285075820 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Persian, Modern, Farsi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045

Sharain, Korosh MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285075820 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Persian, Modern, Farsi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 185 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 534-3278 Sharain, Korosh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285075820 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Persian, Modern, Farsi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine **McHenry Hospital**

Northwest Cardiology 400 W Northwest Hwy Barrington, IL 60010

Associates SC

(847) 382-4600

(847) 534-3278

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Fortsas, Michael N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1497764518 License: IL 036090812 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained, Cardiac** and Vascular Disease **Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278

Sharain, Korosh MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1285075820 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Persian, Modern, Farsi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 185 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 534-3278 Sharain, Korosh MD Gender: Male NPI: 1285075820 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Persian, Modern, Farsi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 534-3278

Jivan, Arif MD PhD

Gender: Male NPI: 1215279898 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7647 Patil, Kaustubha D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1467695361 License: IL 036149934 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Resilience Healthcare West Suburban Medical Center

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 110 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 236-1300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Rush Oak Park Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 2151 Waukegan Rd Ste 110 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 236-1300 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

<u>Rush University Medical</u> <u>Center</u>

Christy Cardiology LTD 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 103 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (224) 357-8133 Christy, George MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881649697 License: IL 36105490 **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Hope Childrens Hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM

Vista Medical Center East

AMG Illinois LTD

45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NPI: 1972741759 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Senior Care Partners**

Geetha M Reddy MD SC

1880 W Winchester Rd Ste 207 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-3703

Reddy, Geetha M MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1174545453 License: IL 036100405 **Practice Focus:** Echocardiography, Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center West, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

3021 Falling Waters Blvd Ste C Lindenhurst, IL 60046 (847) 816-3703

Reddy, Geetha M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174545453 License: IL 036100405 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center West, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc

Lake Heart Specialist

At St Therese

1870 W Winchester Rd Ste 241 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 549-0170

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Chow, Raymond B MD

License: IL 036100753

Gender: Male

NPI: 1356369037

ESPECIALISTAS

Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Chinese, Cantonese Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare) Chow, Raymond B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1356369037 License: IL 036100753 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified**

Chinese, Cantonese Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Jaffe, Charles E MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

Jaffe, Charles E MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Gender: Male NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Syrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Individual Physicians (Medicare) Jajeh, Fahd MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Syrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Lake County Physicians Assoc

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

At St Therese

Jajeh, Fahd MD*

Koch, Robert J DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health Koch, Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Jajeh, Fahd MD*

Koch, Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese Nahlawi, Maher C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

Nahlawi, Maher C MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 549-0170

Jaffe, Charles E MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 360-8440 Gender: Male NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Syrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese Koch, Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Nahlawi, Maher C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com Medicaid Certified French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Nahlawi, Maher C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com Medicaid Certified French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

North Lake Cardiovascular Center PC

310 S Greenleaf St Ste 212 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 360-1000

Office Languages: Spanish Hashim, Ahmed S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1841258266 License: IL 036101448 Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Vista Medical Center East, Franklin Hospital. Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom **Public Transport: Bus** Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Vista Medical Center West

Chicago Medical Clinic LLC 1810 N Delany Rd Ste K Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 596-4521

Kapoor, John R MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1497887038 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Geetha M Reddy MD SC

3021 Falling Waters Blvd Ste C Lindenhurst, IL 60046 (847) 816-3703

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Reddy, Geetha M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1174545453 License: IL 036100405 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Telugu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center West, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Lake Heart Specialist

1870 W Winchester Rd Ste 241 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 549-0170

Chow, Raymond B MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1356369037 License: IL 036100753 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Chinese, Cantonese Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese Jaffe, Charles E MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building,

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Jajeh, Fahd MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Syrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Jajeh, Fahd MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Svrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Koch, Robert J DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health Koch, Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians** (Medicare)

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Koch, Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese Nahlawi, Maher C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 549-0170

Jaffe, Charles E MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1285628982 License: IL 36100907 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 110 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 360-8440

Jajeh, Fahd MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1558355255 License: IL 036064762 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Syrian, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese Koch, Robert J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1962497974 License: IL 036085152 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Especialistas Wajahat MD METRO INFECTIOUS

Nahlawi, Maher C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881688596 License: IL 36098531 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com Medicaid Certified French, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese Rojas, Benjamin L DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1730320235 License: IL 036126466 Website: www.lakeheartspecialists.com Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Riverside Medical Center, AMITA Health St Mary's Hospital Kankakee, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM

Thursday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-4:30 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc

At St Therese

Hashim, Ahmed S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1841258266 License: IL 036101448 **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Vista Medical Center East, Franklin Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom **Public Transport: Bus** Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

North Lake Cardiovascular

Center PC

Ste 212

310 S Greenleaf St

Gurnee, IL 60031

Office Languages: Spanish

(847) 360-1000

Wajahat Mirza MD

1170 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 543-6814

Mirza, Wajahat MD Gender: Male NPI: 1245231570 License: IL 036087622 Medicaid Certified Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Médico de enfermedades infecciosas

Jupa, James E MD 515 Keller Ave Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 377-8700 Gender: Male NPI: 1437162278 License: IL 036041939 Medicaid Certified Spanish, German Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Barrinaton, IL 60010 (877) 448-3627 Brobbey, Wahab MD Gender: Male NPI: 1104812528 License: IL 036103864 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA St Joseph Hospital - Elgin, Trinity Bettendorf, Advocate Sherman Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Methodist Hospital of Chicago, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

DISEASE CONSULTANTS

LLC

Ste 180B

530 N Hough St

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1235125717 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538 Assimacopoulos, Aristides P MD*

ESPECTALISTAS

Gender: Male NPI: 1720054950 License: IL 036133426 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Spanish, Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Kindred Hospital Chicago North Campus, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Behavioral Health** Hospital Hof, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:30 AM-12:00 PM

Syed, Sadia MBBS*

Gender: Female NPI: 1518367333 License: IL 036153944 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Virtual Care -Audio only Medicaid Certified

Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, AMITA Health Saint Francis Hospital Evanston, Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Lutheran **General Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Infectious Disease Consultants of Northern Illinoi 1870 W Winchester Rd Ste 247 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 672-4940

NPI: 1689981045 License: IL 036126619 Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health Taha, Rami K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1881872588 License: IL 036115915 Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health St Alexius Medical Center Hoffman Estates Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours:

Njoku, Emmanuel N MD

Gender: Male

Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health

METRO INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSULTANTS LLC 890 Garfield Ave Ste 210

Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

Stake, Jonathan J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982690251 License: IL 36088654 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Polish, Hindi **Hospital Privileges: AMITA** Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center

METRO INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSULTANTS LLC

890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538

Stake, Jonathan J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982690251 License: IL 36088654 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Polish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Stake, Jonathan J MD

890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538 Gender: Male NPI: 1982690251 License: IL 36088654 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Polish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran **General Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

<u>AMITA Health Saints Mary</u> <u>and Elizabeth Medical Center</u> <u>Chicag</u>

METRO INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSULTANTS LLC 890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538

Stake, Jonathan J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982690251 License: IL 36088654 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Polish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

<u>Community First Healthcare</u> <u>of Illinois Inc</u>

METRO INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSULTANTS LLC 890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538 Stake, Jonathan J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982690251 License: IL 36088654 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Polish, Hindi **Hospital Privileges: AMITA** Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran **General Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Kindred Chicago Lakeshore METRO INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSULTANTS LLC 890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048

(847) 816-6538

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Stake, Jonathan J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982690251 License: IL 36088654 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Polish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035

(847) 657-5959

Acree, Mary E MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1336378348 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Boatwright, Kevin D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1740212919 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Grant, Jennifer L MD Gender: Female NPI: 1396078176 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Kaplan, Leonard J MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1386630390 License: IL 036076528 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Kaplar, Katherine J DO Gender: Female NPI: 1720498660 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Krueger, Karen M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1134484488 License: N/A **Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Nega, Todd J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1851577373 License: IL 036114504 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Nega, Todd J MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1851577373 License: IL 036114504 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Parikh, Ronak A DO Gender: Male

NPI: 1114337805 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 657-5959 Acree, Mary E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1336378348 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Boatwright, Kevin D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1740212919 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Grant, Jennifer L MD Gender: Female NPI: 1396078176 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Kaplan, Leonard J MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1386630390 License: IL 036076528 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Glenbrook Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Kaplar, Katherine J DO Gender: Female NPI: 1720498660 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gender: Female NPI: 1134484488 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Krueger, Karen M MD

Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Nega, Todd J MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1851577373 License: IL 036114504 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Nega, Todd J MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1851577373 License: IL 036114504 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Parikh, Ronak A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1114337805 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University

Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 657-5959

Gender: Female NPI: 1336378348 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Boatwright, Kevin D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1740212919 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Acree, Mary E MD

Grant, Jennifer L MD Gender: Female NPI: 1396078176 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Kaplan, Leonard J MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1386630390 License: IL 036076528 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Glenbrook Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Kaplar, Katherine J DO Gender: Female NPI: 1720498660 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Krueger, Karen M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1134484488 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Nega, Todd J MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1851577373 License: IL 036114504 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Nega, Todd J MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1851577373 License: IL 036114504 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Parikh, Ronak A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1114337805 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 657-5959 Acree, Mary E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1336378348 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Boatwright, Kevin D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1740212919 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Grant, Jennifer L MD Gender: Female NPI: 1396078176 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Kaplan, Leonard J MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1386630390 License: IL 036076528 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Glenbrook Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Kaplar, Katherine J DO Gender: Female NPI: 1720498660 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-4:00 PM

System Medical Group

NorthShore University Health

Krueger, Karen M MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1134484488 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Nega, Todd J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1851577373 License: IL 036114504 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Gender: Male NPI: 1851577373 License: IL 036114504 **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Parikh, Ronak A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1114337805 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Nega, Todd J MD

Vista Medical Center East

Metro Infectious Disease Consultants LLC 890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538

Assimacopoulos, Aristides P MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1720054950 License: IL 036133426 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Kindred **Hospital Chicago North** Campus, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Behavioral Health** Hospital Hof, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center. Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:30 AM-12:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

METRO INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSULTANTS LLC

890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Stake, Jonathan J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982690251 License: IL 36088654 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Polish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Westlake Hospital

METRO INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSULTANTS LLC 890 Garfield Ave Ste 210

Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (888) 220-6432

NPI: 1235125717

License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Virtual Care -Audio only **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

890 Garfield Ave Ste 210 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 816-6538 Stake, Jonathan J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982690251 License: IL 36088654 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Polish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Médico de gastroenterología

Advocate Medical Group 255 Pkwy Dr Ste 255A Lincolnshire, IL 60069 (847) 573-2845 NPI: N/A License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Hassan, Ahmad M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1033572904 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Arabic Age 18 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Mazulis. Andrew A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1699031583 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 573-2845 Hassan, Ahmad M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1033572904 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Age 15 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

183

Laurie, Timothy J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1790941078 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, FHN Memorial Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Mazulis. Andrew A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1699031583 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 15 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours:

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Gastroenterologists, Ltd

1105 W Park Ave Ste 1 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 680-5880

Bawani, Mohammad H MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1407858152 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Russian, Hindi, Gujarati, Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

GI Partners of Illinois LLC 1880 W Winchester Rd Ste 201

Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 247-0187

Adjei, Philip N MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1720080054 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Adjei, Philip N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1720080054 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rush Health

Lee, Sean W MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1194765248 License: IL 36105509 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tasiopoulos, John N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1346384492 License: IL 36087154 **Medicaid** Certified Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Tasiopoulos, John N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1346384492 License: IL 36087154 Medicaid Certified Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Rush Health**

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 311 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4410

Bhuva, Manish B MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1518953330 License: IL 036088682 **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Coy, Dale L MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770578858 License: IL 036076418 **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Coy, Dale L MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1770578858 License: IL 036076418 Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rush Health Gentile, Nicole M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1417241944 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Gentile, Nicole M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1417241944 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health** Gordon, Dafna W MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1679569388 License: IL 036086357 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gordon, Dafna W MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1679569388 License: IL 036086357 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM **Rush Health** Shah, Amit G MD Gender: Male NPI: 1992792394 License: IL 36099527 Medicaid Certified Gujarati **Hospital Privileges:**

Northwestern Medicine

Northwestern Medicine

Illinois Masonic Medical

Center, Advocate Trinity

Hospital, Advocate Good

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Shepherd Hospital

Parking, Restroom Office Hours:

McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL

Handicap Accessible: Building,

MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate

Huntley Hospital,

Spangler, Chad C MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1073625562 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

731 S Il Route 21 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 247-0187

Tasiopoulos, John N MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1346384492 License: IL 36087154 Medicaid Certified Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Rush Health

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC

101 Waukegan Rd Ste 980 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 457-1060 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

1025 Red Oak Ln Ste 280 Lindenhurst, IL 60046 (847) 244-2960

NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

20 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 244-2960 **Glaws, Walter R DO*** Gender: Male NPI: 1104828532 License: IL 036084001 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Kalra, Amit D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1215120274 License: IL 036127073 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Liebovich, Kevin M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1235131673 License: IL 036106282 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Rosenberg, Jonathan A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1811150725 License: IL 036117327 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Spanier Stiasny, Jennifer A DO Gender: Female NPI: 1235341587 License: IL 036132905 Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

3021 Falling Waters Blvd Ste C Lindenhurst, IL 60046 (847) 244-2960

Glaws, Walter R DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1104828532 License: IL 036084001 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Kalra, Amit D MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1215120274 License: IL 036127073 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

755 S Milwaukee Ave Ste 195 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 244-2960 **Glaws, Walter R DO*** Gender: Male NPI: 1104828532 License: IL 036084001 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Kalra, Amit D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1215120274 License: IL 036127073 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Liebovich, Kevin M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1235131673 License: IL 036106282 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Spanier Stiasny, Jennifer A DO

Gender: Female NPI: 1235341587 License: IL 036132905 *Medicaid Certified* Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

806 Central Ave Ste 202 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-9840 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A Website: www.lakeshoregastro.com **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

806 Central Ave Ste 202 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 244-2960

Kalra, Amit D MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1215120274 License: IL 036127073 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Liebovich, Kevin M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1235131673 License: IL 036106282 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, NorthShore University HealthSystem Highland Park Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Rosenberg, Jonathan A MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1811150725 License: IL 036117327 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Spanier Stiasny, Jennifer A DO Gender: Female NPI: 1235341587 License: IL 036132905 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NorthShore University Healthsystem

1777 Green Bay Rd Ste 201 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-3460

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

225 N Milwaukee Ave Lowr Level Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 657-1900 Guttikonda. Dharani Gender: Female NPI: 1154717684 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northwestern Medical Group 1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 311 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 535-6083 Kahrilas, Peter J MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1528098688 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 301 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 295-1300

Martini, Frank G MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1588642136 License: IL 036067068 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine Gastroenterology Grayslake Outpatient 1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 311 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 535-6083 Baumann, Alexandra DO Gender: Female NPI: 1124380332 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available

Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM The Illinois Center for Digestive and Liver Health 200 Fox Glen Ct Ste 200

Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165

Atia, George N MD SC Gender: Male NPI: 1770580029 License: IL 36096799 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified* Arabic

Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa. Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Atia, George N MD SC Gender: Male NPI: 1770580029 License: IL 36096799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

200 Fox Glen Ct Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165 Jani, Bhairvi Sailesh MD Gender: Female NPI: 1871931758 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Subway, **Regional Train** Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM AMITA Health

Mehta, Vivek MD Gender: Male

Gender: Male NPI: 1568438760 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Punjab, Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Subway, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 307 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165 Jani, Bhairvi Sailesh MD Gender: Female NPI: 1871931758 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Jani, Bhairvi Sailesh MD Gender: Female NPI: 1871931758 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 409 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165 Jani, Bhairvi Sailesh MD Gender: Female NPI: 1871931758 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Mehta, Vivek MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1568438760 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Punjab, Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Advocate Christ Medical Center

GI Partners of Illinois LLC 1880 W Winchester Rd Ste 201 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 247-0187

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Lee, Sean W MD*

Almouradi, Tarek MD Gender: Male NPI: 1992012363 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges: Silver Cross** Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Medical Center Joliet, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital, Advocate Christ Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>Advocate Condell Medical</u> <u>Center</u>

GI Partners of Illinois LLC

731 S Il Route 21 Ste 150 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 247-0187

Adjei, Philip N MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1720080054 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM **Rush Health**

Lee, Sean W MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1194765248 License: IL 36105509 Medicaid Certified

Spanish Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM **Rush Health**

Illinois Gastroenterology

Group LLC 806 Central Ave Ste 202 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-9840 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A Website: www.lakeshoregastro.com Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Northshore Center for Gastroenterology

1880 W Winchester Rd Ste 201 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 247-0187

Gender: Male NPI: 1194765248 License: IL 36105509 Medicaid Certified Spanish Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tasiopoulos, John N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1346384492 License: IL 36087154 Medicaid Certified Greek, Modern Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital

GI Partners of Illinois LLC 1880 W Winchester Rd Ste 201 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 247-0187 Almouradi, Tarek MD Gender: Male NPI: 1992012363 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Silver Cross Hospital, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Medical Center Joliet, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital, Advocate Christ Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Good Shepherd <u>Hospital</u>

GI Partners of Illinois LLC 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 311 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4410

Bhuva, Manish B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518953330 License: IL 036088682 **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Gentile, Nicole M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1417241944 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Health

NPI: 1679569388 License: IL 036086357 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Lutsi, Brant J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265608186 License: N/A Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Health

Gordon, Dafna W MD*

Gender: Female

Spangler, Chad C MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1073625562 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 312 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4410

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Bhuva, Manish B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518953330 License: IL 036088682 Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Coy, Dale L MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1770578858 License: IL 036076418 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Gentile, Nicole M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1417241944 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Gordon, Dafna W MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1679569388 License: IL 036086357 Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Lutsi. Brant J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265608186 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Shah, Amit G MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1992792394 License: IL 36099527 **Medicaid Certified** Gujarati Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Spangler, Chad C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1073625562 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

The Illinois Center for Digestive and Liver Health 200 Fox Glen Ct Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165 Jani, Bhairvi Sailesh MD Gender: Female NPI: 1871931758 License: N/A Medicaid Certified

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Subway, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Jani, Bhairvi Sailesh MD Gender: Female NPI: 1871931758 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Subway, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Health CCN Mehta, Vivek MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568438760 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Punjab, Hindi Age 16 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Subway, **Regional Train** Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 307 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165

Atia, George N MD SC

Gender: Male NPI: 1770580029 License: IL 36096799 Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Secure Text Messaging, Virtual Care - Family Caregiver Participation, Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Virtual Care -Audio only, Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Patel, Ruchi B MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1619317229 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hindi Hospital Privileges: Carle Foundation Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 409 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Atia, George N MD SC Gender: Male NPI: 1770580029 License: IL 36096799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

Patel, Ruchi B MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1619317229 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hindi Hospital Privileges: Carle **Foundation Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Buildina. Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center

GI Partners of Illinois LLC 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 312 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4410

Bhuva, Manish B MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518953330 License: IL 036088682 Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, UChicago Medicine AdventHealth Hinsdale Handicap Accessible: Building. Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Coy, Dale L MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770578858 License: IL 036076418 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Gentile, Nicole M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1417241944 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gordon, Dafna W MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1679569388 License: IL 036086357 Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Lutsi. Brant J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1265608186 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Shah, Amit G MD Gender: Male NPI: 1992792394 License: IL 36099527 **Medicaid Certified** Gujarati Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Spangler, Chad C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1073625562 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

The Illinois Center for Digestive and Liver Health 200 Fox Glen Ct Ste 200 Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165

Atia, George N MD SC Gender: Male NPI: 1770580029 License: IL 36096799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Advocate Health

AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa

The Illinois Center for Digestive and Liver Health 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 409 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Atia, George N MD SC Gender: Male NPI: 1770580029 License: IL 36096799 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, **AMITA Health Alexian Brothers** Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM AMITA Health

<u>AMITA Health Saint Francis</u> <u>Hospital Evanston</u>

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 806 Central Ave Ste 202 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-9840

NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A Website: www.lakeshoregastro.com *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

<u>AMITA Health Saint Joseph</u> <u>Hospital Chicago</u>

The Illinois Center for Digestive and Liver Health 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 409 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-7165

Atia, George N MD SC

Gender: Male NPI: 1770580029 License: IL 36096799 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago, AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM

<u>Javon Bea Hospital</u>

AMITA Health

GI Partners of Illinois LLC

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 311 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4410

Gentile, Nicole M MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1417241944 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave Ste 1500 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 657-1900 Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NDI: 1376799577

NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Rhee, Lesley MD Gender: Female NPI: 1700086980 License: IN 01071040a Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges: Community Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 657-1900

Chae, Soojong H MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1174716500 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Tampa **General Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical **Center Chicago** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Rhee, Lesley MD Gender: Female NPI: 1700086980 License: IN 01071040a Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Community Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-1700

Sobinsky, Justin D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1891015079 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 1:30 PM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 1:00 PM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 7900 Rollins Rd

Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave Ste 1500

Ste 1500 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 657-1900

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1497701882

Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 657-1900

Chae, Soojong H MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1174716500 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Tampa **General Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical **Center Chicago** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical **Center Chicago** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Rhee, Lesley MD Gender: Female NPI: 1700086980 License: IN 01071040a Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Community Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Rhee, Lesley MD

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 657-1900 Gender: Female NPI: 1700086980 License: IN 01071040a Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Community Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Sobinsky, Justin D MD

757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-1700

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gender: Male NPI: 1891015079 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 1:30 PM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 1:00 PM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave Ste 1500 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 657-1900 Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified* Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago

Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 657-1900 Rhee, Lesley MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1700086980 License: IN 01071040a **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Community Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 657-1900 **Chae, Soojong H MD** Gender: Female NPI: 1174716500

License: N/A Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Tampa General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical **Center Chicago** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577

NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained

Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Chae, Soojong H MD

Rhee, Lesley MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1700086980 License: IN 01071040a Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Community Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-1700 Sobinsky, Justin D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1891015079 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 1:30 PM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 1:00 PM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave Ste 1500 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 657-1900 Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical **Center Chicago** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

71 Waukegan Rd Ste 700 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 657-1900 Rhee, Lesley MD Gender: Female NPI: 1700086980 License: IN 01071040a Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Community Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 657-1900

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

Gender: Female NPI: 1174716500 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Tampa **General Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Labowitz, David A DO Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

ESPECIALISTAS

Labowitz, David A DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1376799577 License: IL 036118214 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Rhee, Lesley MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1700086980 License: IN 01071040a Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Community Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

757 Park Ave W Ste 2850 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-1700

Sobinsky, Justin D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1891015079 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 1:30 PM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 1:00 PM-3:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031

(847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 301 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 535-6083

Brenna Wabich, Jamie MD Gender: Female NPI: 1427324425 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Soudagar, Abdus S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1043447774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 311 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 234-4310 Davila, Daniel G MD Gender: Male NPI: 1558637124 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Memorial Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 100 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-6083 Brenna Wabich, Jamie MD Gender: Female NPI: 1427324425 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Davila, Daniel G MD

Soudagar, Abdus S MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1043447774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 100 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-4310 Davila, Daniel G MD Gender: Male NPI: 1558637124 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Memorial Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital

GI Partners of Illinois LLC 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 311 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4410 Gentile, Nicole M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1417241944 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Northwestern Medical Group 1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 301 Grayslake, IL 60030

(847) 535-6083

Gender: Male NPI: 1841586211 License: CO DR.0058264 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** AdventHealth Parker, HCA HealthONE Sky Ridge, Craig Hospital, HCA HealthONE Swedish, AdventHealth Littleton Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Gaetano, John N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588977722 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Cohn, Aaron H MD

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 311 Gravslake, IL 60030 (847) 234-4310

Gender: Male NPI: 1558637124 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Memorial Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 100 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 234-4310 Davila, Daniel G MD Gender: Male NPI: 1558637124 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileaes: Northwestern Memorial Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Swedish Covenant Hospital

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 806 Central Ave Sto 202

Ste 202 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-9840 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A Website: www.lakeshoregastro.com Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM **Individual Physicians**

<u>Vista Medical Center East</u>

(Medicare)

Illinois Gastroenterology Group LLC 806 Central Ave Ste 202 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 433-9840 NPI: 1316277817 License: N/A Website: www.lakeshoregastro.com *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Médico de ginecología

Kasinak, Claudine M MD 21481 N Rand Rd Fl 2 Kildeer, IL 60047 (847) 221-4900 Gender: Female NPI: 1124017330 License: IL 036097362 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Shapiro, Amy C MD*

15 S McHenry Rd Fl 4 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 221-4900 Gender: Female NPI: 1932198041 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Weiss, Stacy H MD

15 S McHenry Rd Fl 4 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 221-4900 Gender: Female NPI: 1902806086 License: IL 036105635 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

<u>Advocate Lutheran General</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwest Associates for Women's Healthcare PC 282 McHenry Rd Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 318-9350

Nash, Matthew A MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1740257930 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-6:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health

NorthShore University HealthSystem Evanston Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Terkildsen, Mary Faith C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407870199 License: IL 036103018 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Terkildsen, Mary Faith C

MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407870199 License: IL 036103018 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-6544

Senapati, Sangeeta MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1164519930 License: IL 036117921 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital. NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Tu, Frank F MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1194821843 License: IL 036102906 Practice Focus: Endometriosis, Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Tu, Frank F MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1194821843 License: IL 036102906 Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave Vernon Hills. IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Terkildsen, Mary Faith C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407870199 License: IL 036103018 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Terkildsen, Mary Faith C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407870199 License: IL 036103018 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-6544

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Senapati, Sangeeta MD Gender: Female NPI: 1164519930 License: IL 036117921 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Senapati, Sangeeta MD Gender: Female NPI: 1164519930 License: IL 036117921 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Tu, Frank F MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1194821843 License: IL 036102906 Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Tu, Frank F MD Gender: Male NPI: 1194821843 License: IL 036102906 Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave

Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Terkildsen, Mary Faith C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407870199 License: IL 036103018 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Terkildsen, Mary Faith C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407870199 License: IL 036103018 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-6544

ESPECTALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Senapati, Sangeeta MD Gender: Female NPI: 1164519930 License: IL 036117921 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Senapati, Sangeeta MD Gender: Female NPI: 1164519930 License: IL 036117921 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Tu, Frank F MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1194821843 License: IL 036102906 Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Tu. Frank F MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1194821843 License: IL 036102906 Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northshore University Healthsystem Skokie Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 225 N Milwaukee Ave

Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 941-7600 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Terkildsen, Mary Faith C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407870199 License: IL 036103018 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Terkildsen, Mary Faith C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1407870199 License: IL 036103018 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-6544

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Senapati, Sangeeta MD Gender: Female NPI: 1164519930 License: IL 036117921 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Senapati, Sangeeta MD Gender: Female NPI: 1164519930 License: IL 036117921 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital, NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Tu, Frank F MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1194821843 License: IL 036102906 Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Tu, Frank F MD Gender: Male NPI: 1194821843 License: IL 036102906 Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Médico de hematología (medicina interna)

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Ali. Mir M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518237585 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Breen, Michael J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1669861449 License: N/A

Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM

Liu, Jerry X MD Gender: Male NPI: 1356551899 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Mandarin Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital. Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Seba, Amber D MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1811153034 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital. Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Slivnick, David J MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1225082761 License: IL 036070592 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

801 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Breen, Michael J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1669861449 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134 Schieber, Michael S MD PhD Gender: Male NPI: 1609267533 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

660 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-6150 Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation NPI: 1346235314 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Oncology Hematology of Northern Illinois 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111 Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 **Medicaid** Certified Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Waukegan Clinic Corporation

202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1306937289 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Oncology Hematology of Northern Illinois 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111 **Office Languages: Spanish** Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Oncology/Hematology of **Northern Illinois** 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111 Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network Northwestern Lake Forest

<u>Hospital</u> Northwestern Medical

Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134

Dammrich, Daniel J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1417199670 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 582-2134 Dammrich, Daniel J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1417199670 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Oncology Hematology of Northern Illinois

202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Oncology/Hematology of Northern Illinois 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111

Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134

Foster, Kelly D MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346534674 License: FL 55592 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Palm **Beach Gardens Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Tsarwhas, Dean G MD Gender: Male NPI: 1093797987 License: IL 036086008 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Vista Medical Center East

Oncology Hematology of **Northern Illinois** 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111 Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

ESPECIALISTAS

Médico de hematología y oncología

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Chokshi, Pinal DO Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health CCN Prescott, Kevin M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1144713348 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

801 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

Prescott, Kevin M MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1144713348 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Medical Group Libertyville 801 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

Ali, Mir M MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1518237585 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Seba, Amber D MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1811153034 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital. Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Gordon, Gary S MD

27750 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 842-0180 Gender: Male NPI: 1245291780 License: IL 036095037 Medicaid Certified Arabic Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital Not accepting patients Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medicine Regional Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134 Nelson, Valerie M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1215183934 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Ali. Mir M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518237585 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

213

Especialistas

Chokshi, Pinal DO Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Cochran, Michael K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1427041599 License: IL 036063924 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Seba, Amber D MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1811153034 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Slivnick, David J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1225082761 License: IL 036070592 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Ali, Mir M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518237585 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Chokshi, Pinal DO Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish, Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Seba, Amber D MD Gender: Female NPI: 1811153034 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Slivnick, David J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1225082761 License: IL 036070592 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Advocate Illinois Masonic **Medical Center**

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Ali, Mir M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518237585 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Chokshi, Pinal DO Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Cochran, Michael K MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1427041599 License: IL 036063924 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Lake Forest <u>Hospital</u>

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

Cochran, Michael K MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1427041599 License: IL 036063924 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112

Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

Cochran, Michael K MD Gender: Male NPI: 1427041599 License: IL 036063924 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Silver Cross Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Seba, Amber D MD Gender: Female NPI: 1811153034 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Médico de hepatología

Northwestern Medical Group 1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 311 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 535-6083

Koppe, Sean W MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1073534681 License: IL 036111498 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: University of Illinois at Chicago Medical Center Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 100 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-6083 Gaetano, John N MD Gender: Male NPI: 1588977722 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Médico de medicina de cuidados de hospicio y paliativos (medicina de emergencia)

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 503-4222 Pathivil, Thomas M DO Gender: Male NPI: 1609495530 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Tuesday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Wednesday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PΜ Thursday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM

Friday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 503-4222

Pathiyil, Thomas M DO Gender: Male NPI: 1609495530 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Tuesday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Wednesday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Thursday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Friday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group NorthShore University

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 503-4222 Pathiyil, Thomas M DO Gender: Male NPI: 1609495530 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Tuesday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Wednesday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Thursday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Friday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

<u>Northshore University Healthsystem Skokie Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 503-4222 Pathiyil, Thomas M DO Gender: Male NPI: 1609495530 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Tuesday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Wednesday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM

Thursday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM Friday: 09:00 AM-05:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Médico de medicina de cuidados de hospicio y paliativos (medicina interna)

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 503-4222

Brown, Temu K MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1205179348 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd

Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7058

D'Souza, Komal MD Gender: Female NPI: 1629367222 License: IL 036150485 *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University

Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744

NPI: 1497701882

License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W

Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northshore University Healthsystem Skokie Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134 Hopkins Gil, Heather A MCSW Gender: Male NPI: 1487920450

License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified**

Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 582-2134

Hopkins Gil, Heather A MCSW Gender: Male NPI: 1487920450 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de medicina del dolor intervencionista

Advocate Condell Medical Center

A Arber LLC

501 N Riverside Dr Ste 213 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 625-9500

Arber, Anatoly L MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1205824836 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Ukranian, Russian Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East. Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd

755 S Milwaukee Ave Ste 175 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 984-2500

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 *Medicaid Certified* Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian

Brothers Medical Center Elk

Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

AMITA Health Alexian Brothers Medical Center Elk Grove Villa

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 755 S Milwaukee Ave Ste 175 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 984-2500

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

<u>AMITA Health Saint Joseph</u> <u>Hospital Chicago</u>

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 755 S Milwaukee Ave Ste 175 Libertwille, IL 60048

Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 984-2500

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066856

License: IL 036066854 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd 755 S Milwaukee Ave Ste 175 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 984-2500

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male

NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

<u>Northwestern Medicine</u> <u>McHenry Hospital</u>

Illinois Pain Institute Ltd

755 S Milwaukee Ave Ste 175 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 984-2500

Prunskis, John V MD Gender: Male NPI: 1962416370 License: IL 036066854 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Lithuanian, French Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER. Advocate Condell Medical Center, AMITA Health Alexian **Brothers Medical Center Elk** Grove Villa, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Adventist Health Network

Vista Medical Center East

Anatoly Arber MD 501 N Riverside Dr Ste 213 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 625-9500

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Arber, Anatoly L MD Gender: Male NPI: 1205824836 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Ukranian, Russian Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East. Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

<u>Vista Medical Center West</u>

Anatoly Arber MD 501 N Riverside Dr Ste 213 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 625-9500

Arber, Anatoly L MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1205824836 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Ukranian, Russian Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Médico de medicina familiar (especialista)

Advanced Inpatient Consultants LLC 801 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 362-2900 NPI: 1669537692 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NPI: 1669537692 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lindsey, Sherrill C MD Gender: Male NPI: 1922085372 License: IL 036109431 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Medical Group

450 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (303) 436-2727 Sheehan. Julie A DO Gender: Female NPI: 1588771778 License: WI 46480 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Aurora Medical Center of Oshkosh Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC 720 Florsheim Dr Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 247-4000 Savino, Angelo MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1235557877 License: IL 036146870 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-4:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-11:30 AM Northshore Physician Associates

NorthShore University Healthsystem 15 S McHenry Rd

Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6100

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Perez, Elizabeth MD Gender: Female NPI: 1316232796 License: IL 036142417 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Salgado, Ricardo MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982059937 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Shah, Rohan H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1811314792 License: IL 036143495 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thota, Madhuri MD Gender: Female NPI: 1851425383 License: IL 036106024 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

21481 N Rand Rd Kildeer, IL 60047 (847) 618-9655 Ansari, Mohammed Sajid H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1649492620 License: IL 36122846 *Medicaid Certified* Urdu, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Javon Bea Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-10:00 PM

Tuesday: 7:00 AM-10:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-10:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-10:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-10:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM Sunday: 6:00 PM-6:00 PM

Mamou, Dany MD Gender: Male NPI: 1679704100 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Arabic

Hospital Privileges: Sturgis Hospital, Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Obszanski, Jaime DO Gender: Female NPI: 1518228170 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Sabath, Jennifer A DO Gender: Female NPI: 1942227566 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

221

Gender: Female NPI: 1851425383 License: IL 036106024 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thota, Madhuri MD

Northwestern Medical Group

525 Rockland Rd Ste 100 Lake Bluff, IL 60044 (847) 535-6460

Hasanat, Rewa M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1457582926 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial

6155 Grand Ave Ste 200 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 535-7157

HealthCare

Patel, Dhara DO

Gender: Female NPI: 1316574262 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

870 N Milwaukee Ave Fl 2 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 535-7157 Newman, Lisa MD Gender: Female NPI: 1093701294 License: IL 036096115 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Not accepting patients Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Advocate Condell Medical Center Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC 720 Florsheim Dr Libertvville, IL 60048 (847) 247-4000 Savino, Angelo MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1235557877 License: IL 036146870 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-4:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-11:30 AM Advocate Health

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

ESPECIALISTAS

NorthShore University Healthsystem 7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northshore University Healthsystem Skokie Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 7900 Rollins Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 866-7846 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org/ *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC 720 Florsheim Dr Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 247-4000 Savino, Angelo MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1235557877 License: IL 036146870 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-4:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-11:30 AM

Group 870 N Milwaukee Ave Fl 2 Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 535-7157 Newman, Lisa MD Gender: Female NPI: 1093701294 License: IL 036096115 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Northwestern Medical

Vista Medical Center West

Edwards, Wallis O MD 1616 Grand Ave Ste A Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 249-1733

Gender: Female NPI: 1427676113 License: IL 036163896 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Médico de medicina interna (especialista)

Advanced Inpatient Consultants LLC 801 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 606-3335 Ezeani, Chioma P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1134402670 License: IL 036134081 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Provident Hospital of Cook County Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Ali, Mir M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518237585 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Breen, Michael J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1669861449 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM

Chokshi, Pinal DO*

Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health CCN Chokshi, Pinal DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati Age 18 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Prescott. Kevin M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1144713348 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Seba, Amber D MD Gender: Female NPI: 1811153034 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate South Suburban Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

255 Pkwy Dr Ste 255A Lincolnshire, IL 60069 (847) 573-2845 NPI: N/A License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Hassan, Ahmad M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1033572904 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Age 18 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Mazulis. Andrew A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1699031583 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

450 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (708) 283-5500 Espina, Toni Denise P MD Gender: Female NPI: 1962829994 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Carle BroMenn Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Mehta, GAUTAM R R MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1336481779 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** French Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Milas, Anamaria DO

Gender: Female NPI: 1144683038 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Romanian Age 18 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

NPI: 1982015079 License: IL 036143444 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Urdu, Sindhi Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Mount Sinai Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Syed, Asim A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982157277 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Health

Qureshi, Abdullah MD

Gender: Male

Umar, Suleman A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1568789485 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

450 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 842-4100 Syed, Asim A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1982157277 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Thursday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Friday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Saturday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM Sunday: 12:00 AM-12:00 AM

801 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

*Proveedor especialista certificado

ESPECIALISTAS

Gender: Male NPI: 1669861449 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Breen, Michael J MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1144713348 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 573-2845

Hassan, Ahmad M MD Gender: Male NPI: 1033572904

NPI: 1033572904 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Arabic Age 15 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Laurie, Timothy J DO Gender: Male NPI: 1790941078 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, FHN Memorial Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Mazulis, Andrew A MD Gender: Male NPI: 1699031583 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Age 15 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 573-2802 **Mohammad, Shahabuddin MD**

Gender: Male NPI: 1982983599 License: IL 036.135729 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Aae 15 and up Hospital Privileges: AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Ste 5N Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 432-7222 Haddad, Zaid I MD Gender: Male NPI: 1538509971 License: NV 19224 **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: North Vista Hospital, St Bernard Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Especialistas

Associates in Nephrology

1160 Park Ave W

SC

Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Sunday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC

720 Florsheim Dr Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 247-4000 NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Integra Healthcare SC

2504 Washington St Ste 102 Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 623-7590 NPI: 1083000350 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Nephrology Associates of Northern Illinois Ltd

1425 N Hunt Club Rd Ste 301 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 855-9152 Munir, Kiran MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 317 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 855-9152

Munir, Kiran MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

1616 Grand Ave Ste A Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 855-9152

Munir, Kiran MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

NorthShore University Healthsystem 15 S McHenry Rd Buffalo Grove, IL 60089

Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 459-6100

Shah, Neil DO

Gender: Male NPI: 1487801312 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

21481 N Rand Rd Kildeer, IL 60047 (847) 618-9655

Shah, Neil DO Gender: Male NPI: 1487801312 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-5840

Haque, Ali MD Gender: Male NPI: 1871120253 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore Health CCN

Northwestern Medical Group

660 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-6150

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation

NPI: 1346235314 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Advocate Condell Medical <u>Center</u>

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Chokshi, Pinal DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural** Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

AMG Illinois LTD

45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200 Woike, Thomas E DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1700024411 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Johnson, Robert B MD*

825 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 573-2802 Gender: Male NPI: 1073579397 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Gender: Male NPI: 1073579397 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health CCN

Nephrology Associates of Northern Illinois Ltd

1425 N Hunt Club Rd Ste 301 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 855-9152 Munir, Kiran MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Munir, Kiran MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 317 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 855-9152 Munir, Kiran MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Munir, Kiran MD

Gender: Female

Age 18 and up

NPI: 1184184657

License: IL 036168435

Hospital Privileges: Advocate

Medicaid Certified

Vertical Step Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health 1616 Grand Ave Ste A Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 855-9152

1616 Grand Ave Ste A Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 855-9152 Munir, Kiran MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Munir, Kiran MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Chokshi, Pinal DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Associates in Nephrology SC 27750 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 867-0049 NPI: 1184694259 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Pagani, Marco MD Gender: Male NPI: 1679728331 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Kindred Chicago Central, Louis A Weiss Memorial Hospital, Swedish Covenant Hospital, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Thorek Hospital and Medical Center, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, AMITA Health Saints Mary and Elizabeth Medical Center Chicag, AMITA Health Saint Joseph Hospital Chicago Handicap Services available Office Hours: Wednesday: 11:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 11:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

GI Partners of Illinois LLC 22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 312 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4410 Coy, Dale L MD Gender: Male NPI: 1770578858 License: IL 036076418 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Chokshi, Pinal DO* Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Gujarati Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

GI Partners of Illinois LLC

22285 N Pepper Rd Ste 312 Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-4410

Coy, Dale L MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1770578858 License: IL 036076418 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up **Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>Advocate Lutheran General</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Nephrology Associates of Northern Illinois Ltd 15 S McHenry Rd Fl 2 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (847) 439-8780 NPI: 1124069182 License: N/A Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Schiller, Patrick T MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1376004929 License: IL 036159579 Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-5840 Gries, Alyssa DO Gender: Female NPI: 1598228447 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PΜ Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM

NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Haque, Ali MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1871120253 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Jurkowski, Lauren M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1508361569 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Kamani. Kosha N MD Gender: Female NPI: 1518278977 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Kamani, Kosha N MD Gender: Female NPI: 1518278977 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Larson, Ross MD Gender: Male NPI: 1992326284 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Min, Jee MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518588953 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Korean Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 777 Park Ave W

/// Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-5840 Gries, Alyssa DO Gender: Female NPI: 1598228447 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PΜ Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Gender: Male NPI: 1871120253 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Jurkowski, Lauren M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1508361569 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Haque, Ali MD

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Kamani. Kosha N MD Gender: Female NPI: 1518278977 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Kamani, Kosha N MD Gender: Female NPI: 1518278977 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Larson, Ross MD Gender: Male NPI: 1992326284 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Min, Jee MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518588953 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Korean Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 777 Park Ave W

/// Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-5840 Gries, Alyssa DO Gender: Female NPI: 1598228447 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Haque, Ali MD Gender: Male NPI: 1871120253 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Urdu, Spanish, Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM

Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Jurkowski, Lauren M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1508361569 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM

NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

ESPECIALISTAS

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Kamani. Kosha N MD Gender: Female NPI: 1518278977 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Kamani, Kosha N MD Gender: Female NPI: 1518278977 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Larson, Ross MD Gender: Male NPI: 1992326284 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Min, Jee MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518588953 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Korean Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 777 Park Ave W

/// Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 926-5840 Gries, Alyssa DO Gender: Female NPI: 1598228447 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PΜ Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

NPI: 1871120253 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Urdu, Spanish, Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Jurkowski, Lauren M MD Gender: Female NPI: 1508361569 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Haque, Ali MD

Gender: Male

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Munir, Kiran MD

Kamani. Kosha N MD Gender: Female NPI: 1518278977 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Kamani, Kosha N MD Gender: Female NPI: 1518278977 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Larson, Ross MD Gender: Male NPI: 1992326284 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Min, Jee MD Gender: Male NPI: 1518588953 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Korean Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Tuesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Wednesday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Thursday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Friday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Saturday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM Sunday: 12:00 AM-11:45 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Nephrology Associates of Northern Illinois Ltd 1425 N Hunt Club Rd Ste 301 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 855-9152 Munir, Kiran MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 317 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 855-9152 Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

1616 Grand Ave Ste A Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 855-9152 Munir, Kiran MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7600

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Cormier, Elisabeth K MD Gender: Female NPI: 1891781241 License: IL 036076935 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: AMITA **Health Resurrection Medical** Center Chicago, Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Vista Medical Center East</u>

AMG Illinois LTD 45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200

Woike, Thomas E DO* Gender: Male NPI: 1700024411 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Nephrology Associates of Northern Illinois Ltd

1425 N Hunt Club Rd Ste 301 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 855-9152 Munir. Kiran MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

1475 E Belvidere Rd Ste 317 Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 855-9152

Munir, Kiran MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 *Medicaid Certified* Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

1616 Grand Ave Ste A Waukegan, IL 60085 (847) 855-9152 Munir, Kiran MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184184657 License: IL 036168435 Medicaid Certified Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Vista Medical Center West

Woike, Thomas E DO* 45 Tower Ct Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 623-3200

Gender: Male NPI: 1700024411 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Médico de medicina materna y fetal

NorthShore University Healthsystem 890 Garfield Ave Ste 202 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 570-2860 Dude, Carolynn MD Gender: Female NPI: 1134488620 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Northwestern Medical Group 900 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 114 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (312) 695-7542

George, Jessica L MD Gender: Female NPI: 1851785984 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 15 Tower Ct Ste 300 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 570-2860

Plunkett, Beth A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom

Office Hours:

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

System Medical Group

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NorthShore University Health

Tran, Erin E MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1245539774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:15 AM-3:45 PM Wednesday: 8:15 AM-4:15 PM Thursday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Tran, Erin E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245539774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:15 AM-3:45 PM Wednesday: 8:15 AM-4:15 PM Thursday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2860

Plunkett, Beth A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

235

You, Whitney B MD

Audio/Visual, Cultural

Gender: Female

License: N/A

NPI: 1609831478

ESPECIALISTAS

Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Dutch Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Practice Focus: Virtual Care -

777 Park Ave W

Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

890 Garfield Ave Ste 202 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 570-2860

Plunkett, Beth A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 15 Tower Ct Ste 300 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 570-2860 Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Plunkett, Beth A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Tran, Erin E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245539774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:15 AM-3:45 PM Wednesday: 8:15 AM-4:15 PM Thursday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Tran, Erin E MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1245539774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:15 AM-3:45 PM Wednesday: 8:15 AM-4:15 PM Thursday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2860 Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group You, Whitney B MD Gender: Female NPI: 1609831478 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Dutch Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

890 Garfield Ave Ste 202 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 570-2860 Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 15 Tower Ct Ste 300 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 570-2860

Plunkett, Beth A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Tran, Erin E MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1245539774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:15 AM-3:45 PM Wednesday: 8:15 AM-4:15 PM Thursday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Tran, Erin E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245539774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:15 AM-3:45 PM Wednesday: 8:15 AM-4:15 PM Thursday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2860

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

You, Whitney B MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1609831478 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Spanish, Dutch Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

890 Garfield Ave Ste 202 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 570-2860

Plunkett, Beth A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 15 Tower Ct Ste 300 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 570-2860 Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Plunkett, Beth A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Tran, Erin E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245539774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:15 AM-3:45 PM Wednesday: 8:15 AM-4:15 PM Thursday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Tran, Erin E MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1245539774 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM Tuesday: 8:15 AM-3:45 PM Wednesday: 8:15 AM-4:15 PM Thursday: 8:15 AM-4:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2860 Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Plunkett, Beth A MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group You, Whitney B MD Gender: Female NPI: 1609831478 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Dutch Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

890 Garfield Ave Ste 202 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 570-2860 Plunkett, Beth A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1437180650 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Tuesday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 900 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 114 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (312) 695-7542 Fisher, Stephanie A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1780037135 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Hairston, Jacqueline C MD Gender: Female NPI: 1699138347 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified**

Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

<u>Northwestern Memorial</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Northwestern Medical Group 900 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 114 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (312) 695-7542

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Fisher, Stephanie A MD Gender: Female NPI: 1780037135 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Hairston, Jacqueline C MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1699138347 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Rajan, Priya V MD Gender: Female NPI: 1528136843 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Ann and Robert H Lurie Childrens Hospital of Chicago Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de medicina pélvica femenina y cirugía reconstructiva (obstetricia y ginecología)

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Ste Level2 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (312) 694-7337 Duong, Vi T MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346772225 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (312) 694-7337 Luchristt, Douglas H MD Gender: Male NPI: 1629468244 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 251-2374 Gafni-Kane, Adam MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275704256 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Gafni-Kane, Adam MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275704256 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 251-2374

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Gafni-Kane, Adam MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275704256 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Gafni-Kane, Adam MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275704256 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

NorthShore University **HealthSystem Highland Park** Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 251-2374

Gafni-Kane, Adam MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275704256 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Gafni-Kane, Adam MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275704256 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Northshore University Healthsystem Skokie Hospital

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Ste 3870 Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 251-2374

Gafni-Kane, Adam MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275704256 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Gafni-Kane, Adam MD Gender: Male NPI: 1275704256 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Médico de medicina pélvica femenina y ciruqía reconstructiva (urología)

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Ste Level2 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (312) 694-7337

Duong, Vi T MD Gender: Female NPI: 1346772225 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de neurofisiología clínica

ESPECIALISTAS

Katznelson, Ian MD* 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7658 Gender: Male NPI: 1194779082 License: IL 36106761 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Lutheran General Outpatient Therapy Dept, AMITA Health Holy Family Medical Center Des Plaines, AMITA Health **Resurrection Medical Center** Chicago, NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Northwestern Medical

Group 800 N Westmoreland Rd Ste 201 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-6489

Wingo, Jana PhD

Gender: Female NPI: 1952784589 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Médico de oncología médica

Adult and Pediatric Orthopedics SC

50 S Milwaukee Ave Lake Villa, IL 60046 (224) 372-7880 NPI: 1972726016 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

555 Corporate Woods Pkwy Vernon Hills, IL 60061 (847) 634-9400

NPI: 1972726016 License: N/A Website: www.aportho.com Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Medical Group

1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Breen, Michael J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1669861449 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM

Chokshi, Pinal DO

Gender: Female NPI: 1497148118 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Spanish, Gujarati Age 18 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health Liu, Jerry X MD Gender: Male NPI: 1356551899 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Mandarin Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Northwestern Medicine Huntley Hospital, Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Slivnick. David J MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1225082761 License: IL 036070592 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Age 18 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours:

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

801 S Milwaukee Ave Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Breen, Michael J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1669861449 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045

(847) 582-2134 Schieber, Michael S MD PhD

Gender: Male NPI: 1609267533 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Ste A Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134 Sheade, Jori B MD Gender: Female NPI: 1235587643 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 582-2134

Sheade, Jori B MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1235587643 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Oncology Hematology of Northern Illinois

202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111 Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Patient First SC

2520 Elisha Ave Zion, IL 60099 (847) 872-4561 Neelam, Rakhshanda MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245217611 License: IL 036078259 Medicaid Certified Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Waukegan Clinic Corporation

202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111 NPI: 1306937289 License: N/A Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Chung, Elizabeth K MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184652158 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Cochran, Michael K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1427041599 License: IL 036063924 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Oncology Hematology of Northern Illinois 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111 Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Oncology/Hematology of Northern Illinois 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111

Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Individual Physicians (Medicare)

Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Chung, Elizabeth K MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1184652158 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

Cochran, Michael K MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1427041599 License: IL 036063924 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3800

Adess, Matthew E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1629166442 License: IL 036111394 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid** Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Office Languages: Spanish Adess, Matthew E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1629166442 License: IL 036111394 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Office Languages: Spanish

Arain, Saad MD Gender: Male NPI: 1104212992 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group **Campbell**, Nicholas P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1942445648 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom

Office Hours:

Associates

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Northshore Physician

Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Todos los proveedores aceptan pacientes nuevos, a menos que se indique lo contrario.

ESPECIALISTAS

Hanson, Britt E DO Gender: Female NPI: 1164609749 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Hanson, Britt E DO Gender: Female NPI: 1164609749 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

System Medical Group

Law, Teresa M MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1770572257 License: IL 036082063 Practice Focus: Testicular Cancer, Cultural Competency Trained, Bladder Disorders **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Law, Teresa M MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1770572257 License: IL 036082063 Practice Focus: Testicular Cancer, Cultural Competency Trained, Bladder Disorders **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Pfanzelter, Nicklas R MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1598968976 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Saha, Poornima MD Gender: Female NPI: 1699063644 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore Health CCN

Soto Chervin, Carolina M MD PhD Gender: Female NPI: 1750778924 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2112 Hemrajani, Anshu MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1548653231 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Ste B400 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-1700 Pesce, Catherine E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073663852 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Pesce, Catherine E MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1073663852 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3800 Arain, Saad MD Gender: Male NPI: 1104212992 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Campbell, Nicholas P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1942445648 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Hanson, Britt E DO Gender: Female NPI: 1164609749 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Hanson, Britt E DO Gender: Female NPI: 1164609749 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Law, Teresa M MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1770572257 License: IL 036082063 Practice Focus: Testicular Cancer, Cultural Competency Trained, Bladder Disorders **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Law. Teresa M MD*

License: IL 036082063

Gender: Female

NPI: 1770572257

ESPECIALISTAS

Practice Focus: Testicular Cancer, Cultural Competency Trained, Bladder Disorders **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Pfanzelter, Nicklas R MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1598968976 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NorthShore University Health

Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

System Medical Group

Saha, Poornima MD Gender: Female NPI: 1699063644 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore Health CCN Soto Chervin, Carolina M MD PhD Gender: Female NPI: 1750778924 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2112

System Medical Group

Hemrajani, Anshu MD Gender: Female NPI: 1548653231 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Ste B400 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-1700 Pesce, Catherine E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073663852 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Pesce, Catherine E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073663852 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3800

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Office Languages: Spanish Adess, Matthew E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1629166442 License: IL 036111394 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Arain, Saad MD Gender: Male NPI: 1104212992 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours:

Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

System Medical Group

Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

NorthShore University Health

Campbell, Nicholas P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1942445648 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Hanson, Britt E DO Gender: Female NPI: 1164609749 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Hanson, Britt E DO Gender: Female NPI: 1164609749 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Law, Teresa M MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1770572257 License: IL 036082063 Practice Focus: Testicular Cancer, Cultural Competency Trained, Bladder Disorders **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Law, Teresa M MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1770572257 License: IL 036082063 Practice Focus: Testicular Cancer, Cultural Competency Trained, Bladder Disorders **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Pfanzelter, Nicklas R MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1598968976 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Saha, Poornima MD Gender: Female NPI: 1699063644 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore Health CCN

Soto Chervin, Carolina M MD PhD

Gender: Female NPI: 1750778924 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2112 Hemrajani, Anshu MD Gender: Female NPI: 1548653231 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Ste B400 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-1700 Pesce, Catherine E MD

Gender: Female NPI: 1073663852 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Pesce, Catherine E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073663852 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3800

Office Languages: Spanish Adess, Matthew E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1629166442 License: IL 036111394 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Office Languages: Spanish Adess, Matthew E MD Gender: Male NPI: 1629166442 License: IL 036111394 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: NorthShore University HealthSystem **Evanston Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Arain, Saad MD Gender: Male NPI: 1104212992 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group **Campbell**, Nicholas P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1942445648 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid** Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Campbell, Nicholas P MD Gender: Male NPI: 1942445648 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Hanson, Britt E DO Gender: Female NPI: 1164609749 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Hanson, Britt E DO Gender: Female NPI: 1164609749 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Law, Teresa M MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1770572257 License: IL 036082063 Practice Focus: Testicular Cancer, Cultural Competency Trained, Bladder Disorders **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Law, Teresa M MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1770572257 License: IL 036082063 Practice Focus: Testicular Cancer, Cultural Competency Trained, Bladder Disorders **Medicaid Certified** Spanish **Hospital Privileges:** NORTHSHORE UNIVERSITY **HEALTHSYSTEM - EVANSTON** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group Pfanzelter, Nicklas R MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1598968976 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Saha, Poornima MD Gender: Female NPI: 1699063644 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore Health CCN

Soto Chervin, Carolina M MD PhD

Gender: Female NPI: 1750778924 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2112 Hemrajani, Anshu MD Gender: Female NPI: 1548653231 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Hindi Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 480-3744 NPI: 1497701882 License: N/A Website: www.northshore.org **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

777 Park Ave W Ste B400 Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-1700

Pesce, Catherine E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073663852 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Pesce, Catherine E MD Gender: Female NPI: 1073663852 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

<u>Northwestern Lake Forest</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781 Chung, Elizabeth K MD Gender: Female NPI: 1184652158 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Cochran, Michael K MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1427041599 License: IL 036063924 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Medical Group

1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134 Dammrich, Daniel J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1417199670 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

1475 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 582-2134 Dammrich. Daniel J MD Gender: Male NPI: 1417199670 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Oncology Hematology of Northern Illinois

202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111

Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Oncology/Hematology of Northern Illinois 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031

(847) 336-6111

Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours:

Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 1800 Hollister Dr Ste 112 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 367-6781

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Cochran, Michael K MD*

Gender: Male NPI: 1427041599 License: IL 036063924 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges:** Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 7:30 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Memorial **Hospital**

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 582-2134

Foster, Kelly D MD*

Gender: Female NPI: 1346534674 License: FL 55592 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Palm **Beach Gardens Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare Monahan, Denise MD Gender: Female NPI: 1114170289 License: N/A

Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained

Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Vista Medical Center East

Oncology Hematology of Northern Illinois 202 S Greenleaf St Ste E Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 336-6111

Office Languages: Spanish Mehta, Nilesh D MD Gender: Male NPI: 1578502159 License: AZ 64889 Medicaid Certified Spanish, Hindi Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, Western Arizona **Regional Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00PM VillageMD Physicians Network

Patient First SC

2520 Elisha Ave Zion, IL 60099 (847) 872-4561 Neelam, Rakhshanda MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245217611 License: IL 036078259 Medicaid Certified Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Vista Medical Center West

Patient First SC

2520 Elisha Ave Zion, IL 60099 (847) 872-4561 Neelam, Rakhshanda MD Gender: Female NPI: 1245217611 License: IL 036078259 **Medicaid Certified** Arabic Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Médico de pediatría de abuso infantil

Rosalind Franklin University Health System 123 N Oplaine Rd Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 894-2488 NPI: 1982894911 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NorthShore University

Médico oncólogo ginecológico

Advocate Medical Group

825 S Milwaukee Ave Fl 2 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 723-8180 Pulver, Tanva MD* Gender: Female NPI: 1336395888 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Spanish Age 15 and up Hospital Privileges: Advocate Trinity Hospital, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Northwestern Medical Group

1475 E Belvidere Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 (847) 582-2134

Pant, Alok C MD

Gender: Male NPI: 1538207162 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Lutheran General Hospital

Advocate Medical Group 825 S Milwaukee Ave Fl 2 Libertyville, IL 60048 (847) 723-8180 Alkhas, Addie MD* Gender: Male NPI: 1649242736 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Sherman Hospital, Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Advocate **Trinity Hospital** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Wednesday: 9:00 AM-1:00 PM Advocate Health

HealthSystem Evanston Hospital NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2639 Moore, Elena S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730382839 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endometriosis, Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Moore, Elena S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730382839 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health

NorthShore University

HealthSystem Glenbrook Hospital NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2639 Moore, Elena S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730382839 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Moore, Elena S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730382839 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained** Handicap Accessible: Building,

ESPECIALISTAS

Medicaid Certified Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

*Proveedor especialista certificado

System Medical Group

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2639 Moore, Elena S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730382839 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Moore, Elena S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730382839 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endometriosis,

Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group **Northshore University Healthsystem Skokie** Hospital NorthShore University Healthsystem 757 Park Ave W Highland Park, IL 60035 (847) 570-2639 Moore, Elena S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730382839 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endometriosis, **Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates Moore, Elena S MD Gender: Female NPI: 1730382839 License: N/A Practice Focus: Endometriosis,

Cultural Competency Trained *Medicaid Certified*

Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM NorthShore University Health System Medical Group

Rush University Medical Center **Division of Hematology** Oncology and Cell Therapy 210 McHenry Rd Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (312) 942-6300 Ahmed, Amina MD Gender: Female NPI: 1154372068 License: N/A Practice Focus: Virtual Care -Audio/Visual, Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Rush University Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-3:30 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-3:30 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-3:30 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-3:30 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-3:30 PM Rush Health

Podólogo para cirugía de pie

WEIL FOOT AND ANKLE INSTITUTE LLC

2101 Waukegan Rd Ste 203 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 780-9288 Syed, Ilham Halima DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1760066682 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Swedish Covenant Physicians Partners

Advocate Lutheran General Hospital

WEIL FOOT AND ANKLE **INSTITUTE LLC** 2101 Waukegan Rd Ste 203 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 780-9288 Syed, Ilham Halima DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1760066682 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Age 1 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Podólogo para cirugía de pie y tobillo

Alliance Foot and Ankle Clinic Inc 2640 Sheridan Rd Zion, IL 60099 (847) 746-2922 **Office Languages: Spanish** Vargas Jon, Ivelisse DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1861627184 License: WI 1026 25 Website: www.WWW.ALLIANCECLINICS .COM **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Hospital Privileges: Kenosha Medical Center, Vista Medical Center East, Aurora Medical Center Kenosha

Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Tuesday: 9:00 AM-12:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-12:00 PM Humana Direct Contract Group/Independent Physician

Gerardo Perez Espindola Single Member

159 N Greenleaf St Ste 1 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 249-3888 Office Languages: Spanish, Italian, French, Arabic **Perez-Espindola, Gerardo A DPM**

Gender: Male NPI: 1568456374 License: IL 016005265 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Italian, CAT Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC

1919 Skokie Valley Rd Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 765-5500 NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health CCN

NorthShore University Healthsystem

21481 N Rand Rd Kildeer, IL 60047 (847) 618-0326 Shukla. Neal P DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1578823621 License: IL 016005568 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained** Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Rosalind Franklin

University Health System 3471 Green Bay Rd North Chicago, IL 60064 (847) 473-4357

Dookie, Annabelle DPM Gender: Female

NPI: 1700126885 License: IL 016005771 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parkina, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

3471 Green Bay Rd North Chicago, IL 60064 (847) 247-6900 Shah, Deep DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1164985883 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

3471 Greenbay Rd North Chicago, IL 60064 (847) 473-4357 **ESPECIALISTAS**

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Schnack, Lauren SPE* Gender: Female NPI: 1649768342 License: IL 016005927 Medicaid Certified Hospital Privileges: Vista Medical Center East, Advocate **Condell Medical Center, SAINT** ANTHONY HOSPITAL Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine 3471 Green Bay Rd North Chicago, IL 60064 (847) 473-4357 YAU, SYDNEY K DPM* Gender: Male NPI: 1609009646 License: IL 016005743 Medicaid Certified Spanish, French, Chinese, Abkhazian Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Specialized Podiatry LLC

355 W Dundee Rd Ste 110 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 (800) 595-5490

Dukarevich, Igor DPM

Gender: Male NPI: 1538326426 License: IL 016005409 **Medicaid Certified** Spanish, Russian Hospital Privileges: Resilience Healthcare West Suburban Medical Center, Westlake Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

WEIL FOOT AND ANKLE INSTITUTE LLC

2101 Waukegan Rd Ste 203 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 780-9288 Syed, Ilham Halima DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1760066682 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Swedish Covenant Physicians Partners

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

First Step Foot Care PC 385 W Liberty St Wauconda, IL 60084 (847) 487-2827 Sheth, Shivani DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1972182111 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health

Northern Illinois Foot and Ankle Specialist

1288 S US Hwy 12 Fox Lake, IL 60020 (847) 639-5800 Statkus, Rimvydas DPM* Gender: Male NPI: 1538510656 License: IL 016005837 Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained **Medicaid Certified** Lithuanian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Statkus, Rimvydas DPM* Gender: Male NPI: 1538510656 License: IL 016005837 **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Lithuanian Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health CCN

<u>Advocate Lutheran General</u> <u>Hospital</u>

First Step Foot Care PC 385 W Liberty St Wauconda, IL 60084 (847) 487-2827 Sheth, Shivani DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1972182111 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Advocate Health

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC

1919 Skokie Valley Rd Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 765-5500

*Proveedor especialista certificado

NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health CCN

WEIL FOOT AND ANKLE INSTITUTE LLC

2101 Waukegan Rd Ste 203 Bannockburn, IL 60015 (847) 780-9288

Syed, Ilham Halima DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1760066682 License: N/A

Medicaid Certified Age 1 and up Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:30 PM Wednesday: 7:30 AM-5:30 PM Thursday: 8:30 AM-5:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:00 PM Advocate Health

Endeavor Health Northwest Community Hospita

First Step Foot Care PC 385 W Liberty St Wauconda, IL 60084 (847) 487-2827 Ferrari, Michael J DPM Gender: Male NPI: 1780106971 License: N/A **Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom **Office Hours:** Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Saturday: 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Northwest Community Healthcare Partners PHO

Sheth, Shivani DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1972182111 License: N/A *Medicaid Certified* Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-3:00 PM Northwest Community Healthcare Partners PHO

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Evanston</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC 1919 Skokie Valley Rd Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 765-5500 NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Glenbrook</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Illinois Bone and Joint **Institute LLC** 1919 Skokie Valley Rd Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 765-5500 NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A **Practice Focus: Cultural Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

<u>NorthShore University</u> <u>HealthSystem Highland Park</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC 1919 Skokie Valley Rd Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 765-5500

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Associates

NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

<u>Northshore University</u> <u>Healthsystem Skokie</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC 1919 Skokie Valley Rd Highland Park, IL 60035 (224) 765-5500 NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Public Transport: Bus, Regional Train Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northshore Physician Associates

Vista Medical Center East **Alliance Foot and Ankle** Clinic Inc 2640 Sheridan Rd Zion. IL 60099 (847) 746-2922 Office Languages: Spanish Vargas Jon, Ivelisse DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1861627184 License: WI 1026 25 Website: www.WWW.ALLIANCECLINICS .COM **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: Kenosha Medical Center, Vista Medical Center East, Aurora Medical Center Kenosha Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Tuesday: 9:00 AM-12:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-12:00 PM

Lake County Physicians Assoc At St Therese

Vista Medical Center West

Alliance Foot and Ankle Clinic Inc 2640 Sheridan Rd Zion, IL 60099 (847) 746-2922

Office Languages: Spanish Vargas Jon, Ivelisse DPM Gender: Female NPI: 1861627184 License: WI 1026 25 Website: www.WWW.ALLIANCECLINICS .COM **Medicaid Certified** Spanish Age 99 and under Hospital Privileges: Kenosha Medical Center, Vista Medical Center East, Aurora Medical Center Kenosha Mental/Physical Impairment Services Handicap Accessible: Building, Parking, Restroom Office Hours: Tuesday: 9:00 AM-12:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-12:00 PM

Profesional médico de enfermería de cuidado para afecciones agudas

Lake County Physicians Assoc

At St Therese

Advocate Medical Group 450 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (708) 283-5500 Gasquoine, Brittany M NP Gender: Female

NPI: 1205616448 License: N/A Medicaid Certified Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Nephrology Associates of Northern Illinois Ltd 1425 N Hunt Club Rd Ste 301 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 855-9152 **Zubovich, Victoria NP*** Gender: Female NPI: 1598434540 License: IL 209023987 **Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate **Condell Medical Center** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Advocate Condell Medical Center

Nephrology Associates of Northern Illinois Ltd 1425 N Hunt Club Rd

Ste 301 Gurnee, IL 60031 (847) 855-9152

*Proveedor especialista certificado

Zubovich, Victoria NP*

Gender: Female NPI: 1598434540 License: IL 209023987 *Medicaid Certified* Hospital Privileges: Advocate Condell Medical Center Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

<u>Advocate Good Shepherd</u> <u>Hospital</u>

Illinois Bone and Joint Institute LLC 27401 W Il Route 22 Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 381-0388 NPI: 1205922432 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Advocate Health

Gender: Male NPI: 1437998523 License: IL 209029630 Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Hospital Privileges: Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Handicap Services available Office Hours: Monday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Tuesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Wednesday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Thursday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM Advocate Health

Recchia, Frank A NP

Profesional médico de enfermería de medicina de cuidado intensivo

Northwestern Medical Group 1000 N Westmoreland Rd Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 535-7647 **Rios, Jazmine T APN** Gender: Male NPI: 1235627712 License: N/A Practice Focus: Cultural **Competency Trained Medicaid Certified** Handicap Accessible: Building, Restroom Office Hours: Monday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Tuesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Wednesday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Thursday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Friday: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

*Proveedor especialista certificado

<u>A</u>
A Arber LLC
Acree, Mary E MD
Adess, Matthew E MD 245, 249,250
Adjei, Philip N MD 184,
191
Adult and Pediatric
Orthopedics SC 242
Advanced Allergy & Asthma
Associates SC 1
Advanced Foot & Ankle
Specialist
85,86
Advanced Inpatient
Consultants LLC
219,222
Advocate Medical Group 1,2,
5,10,15,16,17,21,25,36,47,49,57,58,61,
64,70,74,75,78,81,84,88,98,99,100,
121,123,134,183,208,211,212,213,
214,219,223,227,228,242,243,244,
245,252,253,255,260
Advocate Medical Group
Aurora 5,27
Advocate Medical Group
Libertyville
Advocate Medical Group
West
33,64,69,71,72,73
Ahmad, Daniel MD 3,22
Ahmed, Amina MD 256
Ahmed, Tarig MD 49
Alberti, Lawrence E MD 65
Alexian Brothers
Specialty Group 3,15,
23,134
Ali, Benish DPM 84
Ali, Mir M MD 208,
212,213,214,223
Alkhas, Addie MD 255
Alliance Foot and Ankle
Clinic Inc 257,
260
Almouradi, Tarek MD 191,
192
Alter, Raanan MD 82
Amarna, Mahmoud MD 65
AMG Illinois LTD 106,
109,121,122,123,135,139,169,227,234
AMG Libertyville 825 139
Anatoly Arber MD 218,
219
Anderson, Christina K MD 99
Angulo, Evelyn L MD 92,
94,95,96
Ansari, Mohammed Sajid H
MD
Aparicio Fernandez,

	Arain, Saad MD	245,	Bu
	247,249,251 Arber, Anatoly L MD	217,	Bı Bı
	219 Askenazi, Noga MD	2	Βι
	Assimacopoulos, Aristides	Z	C
	P MD	176,	Сс
	182		24
	Associated Allergists and		Сс
	Asthma Specialists Ltd	91,	Cc Se
	92,93,94 Associated Imaging		Cc
	Specialists	87	As
	Associated Women's Health		Сс
	Associates in		CE
	Endocrinology Inc	17,	In
	18,19,20		CE Cł
	Associates in Nephrology	225,	19
	SC 228	223,	Cł
,	Atia, George N MD SC	189,	25
	190,194,195,196,197		Cł
	Atta, Tara MD	147,	Ch
	152,157,163	0.4	CH Ch
	Austin, Jill H DPM Azam, Tariq U MD		M
	147,153,158,163	155,	22
	<u>B</u>		Cł
			21
	Bangash, Suleman J DO	11,	Cł
	12,13 Baumann, Alexandra DO	189	13
	Bawani, Mohammad H MD		Ch 13
	Bazavan, Mugurel V MD		1-
		102,	Cł
	167		Ch 13
	167 Benck, Lillian MD		13 Ch
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164	144,	13 Ch Ch
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD	144, 65	13 Ch Ch 24
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD	144, 65	13 Ch Ch 24 Co
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD	144, 65 144,	13 Ch Ch 24
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160	144, 65 144, 21	13 Ch 24 Co 21
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120	144, 65 144, 21 110,	13 Ch 24 Co 21 Co
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39	13 Ch 24 Co 21 Co Co Co 64
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39	13 Ch 24 Ca 21 Ca Ca Ca 64 Ca
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39 185,	13 Ch 24 Co 21 Co Co Co 64 Co 13
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39 185,	13 Ch 24 Ca 21 Ca Ca Ca 64 Ca
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 19,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39 185,	13 Ch 24 Co 21 Co Co Co 64 Co 13 Co
	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 19,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD Block, Romy J MD	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39 185, 18,	13 Ch 24 Ca 21 Ca Ca 64 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 14 Ca Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca 14 Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca
÷	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 19,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD Block, Romy J MD 126,127,128,129,131	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39 185, 18, 14 124,	13 Ch 24 Ca 21 Ca Ca 64 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 13 Ca 20 Ca 20 Ca 21 Ca 20 Ca Ca 20 Ca 20 Ca 20 Ca 20 Ca 20 Ca Ca 20 Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca
÷	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 19,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD Block, Romy J MD 126,127,128,129,131 Blomeier, Herman E MD	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39 185, 18, 14 124,	13 Ch 24 Ca 21 Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca
ŀ	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 19,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD Block, Romy J MD 126,127,128,129,131	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39 185, 18, 14 124, 125,	13 Ch 24 Co 21 Co Co 64 Co 13 Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co
ŀ	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 19,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD Block, Romy J MD 126,127,128,129,131 Blomeier, Herman E MD 127,129,131	144, 65 144, 21 110, 39 185, 18, 14 124, 125,	13 Ch 24 Ca 21 Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca
÷	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD 19,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berla, Arvin K MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD 126,127,128,129,131 Blomeier, Herman E MD 127,129,131 Boatwright, Kevin D MD 179,180,181 Bowman, Mark J DO	 144, 144, 21 110, 39 185, 18, 14 124, 125, 178, 61 	13 Ch 24 Ca 21 Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca
÷	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Bery Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD 126,127,128,129,131 Blomeier, Herman E MD 127,129,131 Boatwright, Kevin D MD 179,180,181 Bowman, Mark J DO Breen, Michael J MD	 144, 144, 21 110, 39 185, 18, 14 124, 125, 178, 61 	13 Ch 24 Co 21 Co 20 Co 20 Co 20 Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co
÷	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Bery Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD 126,127,128,129,131 Blomeier, Herman E MD 127,129,131 Boatwright, Kevin D MD 179,180,181 Bowman, Mark J DO Breen, Michael J MD 209,223,225,242	 144, 144, 110, 185, 18, 124, 125, 178, 208, 	13 Ch 24 Co 21 Co Co 64 Co 13 Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co
+	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Bery Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD 126,127,128,129,131 Blomeier, Herman E MD 127,129,131 Boatwright, Kevin D MD 179,180,181 Bowman, Mark J DO Breen, Michael J MD 209,223,225,242 Brenna Wabich, Jamie MD	 144, 144, 110, 39 185, 18, 14 124, 125, 178, 61 208, 202 	13 Ch 24 Co 21 Co 20 Co 20 Co 20 Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co
•	167 Benck, Lillian MD 148,149,153,154,159,160,164 Benjamin Seifter, Ari MD Berger, Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Bery Ronald G MD 149,155,160 Berikai, Padmalatha MD Berk, Mark A MD 119,120 Bhatia, Arvin K MD Bhuva, Manish B MD 192,193,195 Bielski, Steven J MD 19,20,21 Blaszak, Scott MD 126,127,128,129,131 Blomeier, Herman E MD 127,129,131 Boatwright, Kevin D MD 179,180,181 Bowman, Mark J DO Breen, Michael J MD 209,223,225,242	 144, 144, 21 110, 39 185, 18, 14 124, 125, 178, 61 208, 202 175 	13 Ch 24 Ca 21 Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca

Bulj, Tanya K MD	10	Dall
Burks, James Howard MD	23	MD
Busse, Karmen APN	87	60,6
Butt, Namra W MD	134	Dan
С		253
_		Dan
Campbell, Nicholas P MD	245,	26,2
247,249,251		Darj
Cantey, Eric P MD	138	127
Cardiac Arrhythmia		Dav
	16	203
Cardiac Surgery		De L
Associates SC		Dee
Carlos, Lauren H MD	75	Asso
CEP America Illinois		112
	1	Delo
CEP America Illinois LLP		Derr
Chae, Soojong H MD	198,	Illin
199,200,201		119
Challa, Karthik K MD	2,22,	Derr
25,26		La G
Chandel, Samarendra MD		106
Chau, Sylvie MD		Des
CHEEMA, JASKIRAN K MD	21	51,5
Chillal Kashinath, Ramesh	2.2	Des
	2,3,	Dilli
22,23 Chaluahi Diaal DO	212	Divis
Chokshi, Pinal DO	212,	Onc
213,214,223,227,228,229,242 Chow, Raymond B MD	126	Do,
139,165,170,173	150,	Dod
Christy Cardiology LTD	102	Doo
135,142,169	102,	Drei
Christy, George MD	102	D'Sc
135,142,169	102,	49,5
Chua, Dave Y MD	22	D'Sc
Chung, Elizabeth K MD		Dub 107
245,252	,	Dud
Cochran, Michael K MD	213,	Duu
214,244,245,253,254		Duk
Cohen, Ian D MD	138	
Cohn, Aaron H MD	203	37,€ Duo
Collins, Michael MD		241
64,68,69		241
Conway, Tyler MD	12,	
13,111		
Copley Memorial Hospital		E
Inc	4,8,	Edw
20,33,34,46,49,73,75,81		Efta
Cormier, Elisabeth K MD	234	Eng
Cortyln Therapy		Espi
CovenantCare Hospice	57	Evai
Cox, Christine DO		Evai
Cox, John W MD		Ezec
Coy, Dale L MD	185,	F
193,195,228,229	40-	Feat
Crawford, Megan DO	125,	Ferr
129,131		First
D		259

	Dallas-Prunskis, Terri L	
	MD	59,
	60.61	,
	Dammrich, Daniel J MD	210,
•	253	,
	Dandekar, Vineet K MD	25,
	26,27	
	Darji, Monika MD	125,
	127,129,131	
	Davila, Daniel G MD	202,
	203	
	De Leon, Humberto R MD	66
	Deerfield Dematology	
	Associates Ltd	106,
	112,114,116,118	
	Delaney, Jessica T MD	15
	Dermatologists of	
	Illinois PLLC	110,
	119	
	Dermatology Associates of	
	La Grange	103,
	106,120	
	Desai, Apurva A MD	49,
	51,52,53,54,55	
		31
	Dillig, Gina M MD	110
	Division of Hematology	250
	Oncology and Cell Therapy	
	Do, Jennifer L DO	
	Dodhia, Navinchandra J MD	
	Dookie, Annabelle DPM	
	Dreifke, Michael MD	
	D'Souza, Arlene MD	48,
	49,56,80,81	210
	D'Souza, Komal MD	
	Dubin, Benjamin MD 107	106,
	Dude, Carolynn MD	7 27.
	Dukarevich, Igor DPM	
	, 5	
	Duly Health and Care	4,24,
	Duong, Vi T MD	2/,∩
	241	240,
	271	

	Featherston, Marilyn G DO	1
	Ferrari, Michael J DPM	259
•	First Step Foot Care PC	258,
	259	

Fisher, Stephanie A MD 2 240	239,	Н
Forefront Dermatology SC 1	.07	Haddo
Fortsas, Michael N MD 9 100,143,168	10,	Hairsto 240
Foster, Kelly D MD 2	,	Hale, S
254		Hanso 247,24
Fox Valley Medical		Haque
Associates 3 Fox Valley Wound Care		229,23
Associates PC 8	35	Hasan
Fraser, Lindsey W MD 1	.08,	7,25,2
113,114,116,118		Hasan Hashir
Freihage, Jeffrey H MD 1	.00	172,17
Fretzin, Michael H MD 1 109,111,113,114,115,116,117,11	.07,	, Hassa
Fuoco, Haley K CGC		223,22
G		Healog
Gaetano, John N MD 2		Physic Heart
215		of Lak
Gafni-Kane, Adam MD 2		Heart
241		of Lak
Gasquoine, Brittany M NP 8		123
260		Helms
Gastroenterologists, Ltd 1 Gay, Hawkins C MD 1		123 Homre
Geetha M Reddy MD SC 1		Hemro 248,25
165,169,172		Henry,
Gellada, Karen MD 6		Hildne
Gentile, Nicole M MD 1	85,	Hopkir
192,193,195,197,203		MCSW
George, Jessica L MD 2		Horloc
Gerardo Perez Espindola Single Member 2		Couns Hosch
Getz, Paul MD		Hsu, R
Ghani, Muhammad T MD 2		Hubba
GI Partners of Illinois		Hussai
	.84,	I
190,191,192,195,197,203,228,22		- Illinois
Glaws, Walter R DO 1 187	.00,	Institu
	.09,	219,22
110,111,114,115,116,117,119		Illinois
	.25	Specia
Glueck, Jennifer S MD 1	. 25	48,49,
,	99	Illinois Institu
	,Z3	Illinois
,	.0	Group
105,106	.04,	19,37,
,	85	Illinois
186,192,193,196		Ltd
Gordon, Gary S MD 2	21Z	60,61, Imdac
	.78,	Imdac Infecti
179,180,181		Consu
Gries, Alyssa DO 2 230,231,232	229,	Integr
Gupta, Charu MD 1	48.	Ireland
153.158.163	,	Iyengo

Guttikonda, Dharani 189

Н	Jabbarza Jackson,
Haddad, Zaid I MD 225	93,94,95
Hairston, Jacqueline C MD 239,	Jaffe, Ch
240	141,165,
Hale, Sarah E MD 9,24	Jajeh, Fa
Hanson, Britt E DO	141,166,
247,249,251	Janeczek
Haque, Ali MD	113,115,
229,230,231,232	Jani, Bha
Hasan, Syed A MD 5,6,	194
7,25,28,29,32,70,71,72	Jelinek, K
Hasanat, Rewa M MD 221	44,46
Hashim, Ahmed S MD 142,	Jivan, Ari
172,175	167,168
Hassan, Ahmad M MD 183,	Johnson,
223,225	Johnson,
Healogics Specialty	Julka, Ka
Physicians of IL LLC 64	Jupa, Jar
Heart and Vascular Center	Jurkowsk
of Lake County 135	230,231,
Heart Rhythm Management	
of Lake County Ltd 122,	K
123	Kadakia S
Helms, Ray W MD 122,	SC
123	142
Hemrajani, Anshu MD 246,	Kadakia,
248,250,252	Kahrilas,
Henry, Christopher MD 136	Kalra, An
Hildner, Zachary S DO 58	188
Hopkins Gil, Heather A MCSW 217	Kamani,
MCSW 217 Horlock Therapeutic	231,232,
Counseling Inc 1	Kane, Cy
Hoscheit, Donald C MD 37	Kaplan, L
Hsu, Richard H MD	179,180,
Hubbard, Brian T DO	Kaplar, K
Hussain, Mohammed T MD 54	179,181,
	Kapoor, .
<u>I</u>	Karas, Tif
Illinois Bone and Joint	Kashyap,
Institute LLC	Kasinak,
219,221,222,225,257,258,259,260,261	Katznels
Illinois Cancer	Kelly, Eile
Specialists 24,	Kern, Ma
48,49,50,52,53,54,79,80	Kessler, E
Illinois Dermatology	Khan, Fai
Institute LLC 108	Khan, Mu
Illinois Gastroenterology	Khan, Sa
Group LLC	Kim, Tael
19,37,40,42,44,45,46,186,191,197,204	Known V
Illinois Pain Institute	Koch, Rol
Ltd	141,166,
60,61,217,218	Koppe, Se
Imdad, Zarqa MD 35	57,215
Infectious Disease	Kostinsky
Consultants of Northern Illinoi . 176	Kotis, An
Integra Healthcare SC 226	Kovac, Ch
Ireland, Robert G DO	Kozeny, ł
Iyengar, Rajesh MD 64	109,111,
J	Krouse, N

ıbbarzadeh, Mehran MD	121
ickson, Karen A	92,
3,94,95,96	
Iffe, Charles E MD	139,
41,165,166,170,171,173,174	
ijeh, Fahd MD	140,
41,166,170,171,173,174	
ineczek, Monica MD	108,
13,115,116,118	
ıni, Bhairvi Sailesh MD	190,
94	
linek, Katherine A MD	39,
4,46	
van, Arif MD PhD	137,
57,168	
hnson, Rebecca F MS	88
hnson, Robert B MD	227
ılka, Kabir MD	36
ıpa, James E MD	175
ırkowski, Lauren M MD	229,
30,231,232	

Staicu Cardiology 100, Sunil N MD 100 Peter J MD 189 Kosha N MD 230, ,233 nthia S APN 89 _eonard J MD PhD 178, ,182 (atherine J DO 178, ,182 John R MD 172 ffany A MD 20 o, Sarung S DO 68 Claudine M MD 204 on, Ian MD 241 Eric J MD 121 uhammad J MD 62 aba B MD 49 han P MD PhD 108 Well 64 bert J DO 140, ,170,171,173,174 ean W MD 56, y, Natalie MD 63 ndrew DO 99 hristine M MD 74 Keith M MD 108, ,112,120 Krouse, Matthew A DPM 84,

85,86

51,52,53,54,55

Mann, David J MD 108

Krueger, Karen M MD 178,
180,181,182
Kumar, Anirudh MD 7,8
Kyncl, Miloslava M MD 123,
124
<u>L</u>
Labowitz, David A DO 197,
198,199,200,201,202
Lake Heart Specialist 135,
139,165,169,173
Lake, Eden MD 113,
115,116,118
Lamiot, John W DPM 86
Larson, Ross MD 230,
231,232,233
Laurie, Timothy J DO 184,
225
Lavie, Eli MD
145,148,150,154,155,159,160,164
Law, Teresa M MD 246,
247,248,249,251
Lee, Sean W MD
191
Levin, Adam DO 11
Levis, William A MD
42,43
Li, Newton T MD 91
Li, Yanbing MD 63
Liebovich, Kevin M MD 187,
188
Liem, Brian DO
38,39,40,41,42
Lindsey, Sherrill C MD 219
Liu, Jay MD PhD
Liu, Jerry X MD
242
Loewenstein, Devin K MD 99
Losurdo, Joseph MD 38,
41,43
Lott, Melisa L DO
Low, Li Shien MD 2,3,
21,23,65
Lowden, Elizabeth A MD 18
Lowenthal, Mark MD 91,
92,93,95
Luchristt, Douglas H MD 240
Lupovitch, Steven D MD 137
Lutsi, Brant J MD 192,
193,196
Luu, Calvin DO 68
Μ
Machnica, Karolina W DO 125,
127,129,131
MADOORI, SATHYAKIRAN MD 63
Malik, Nida DO
Mamou, Dany MD 220
Manjunath, Rajini MD 50,
51 52 53 54 55

Marshehwari, Arvind MD	17,
69,123	
Martini, Frank G MD	
Matarieh, Azmey A MD	22,
27,28,33	
Mathew, Madhu MD	40
Mayer, Thomas A MD	144,
145,150,155,160,166	
Mazulis, Andrew A MD	183,
184,224,225	,
McCulloch, Brian P MD	73
75,76	,
McGuire, Kent B MD	70
McKian, Kevin P MD	
,	
Medina, Heliodoro MD	
Medina, Victor M DO	
Mehra, Suwan B MD	
Mehta, GAUTAM R R MD	
Mehta, Nilesh D MD	209,
210,211,243,244,253,254	
Mehta, Vivek MD	190,
194	
Melone, Paula J DO	76
Menini, Perry J DO	
Mert, Ismail MD	
Metro Infectious Disease	
Consultants LLC	35.
182	,
METRO INFECTIOUS DISEASE	
CONSULTANTS LLC	175
	175,
176,177,182,183	110
Metzl, Mark D MD	146,
151,156,157,162	
Michaliszyn, Piotr DR	
Midwest Allergy	
Milas, Anamaria DO	
Min, Jee MD	230,
231,232,233	
Mirza, Bina I MD	69,
71,73	
Mirza, Wajahat MD	175
, ,	
Mohammad, Shahabuddin MD .	
Mohammad, Shahabuddin MD . 225	
225	
225 Mohs Surgery and	134,
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center	134,
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110	134, 11,
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD	134, 11, 254
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD	134, 11, 254
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256	134, 11, 254 255,
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center	134, 11, 254 255,
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121	134, 11, 254 255, 103,
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121 Mosnaim, Giselle S MD	134, 11, 254 255, 103,
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121	134, 11, 254 255, 103,
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121 Mosnaim, Giselle S MD 94,96,97 Moxon, Darran R MD	134, 11, 254 255, 103, 93, 37
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121 Mosnaim, Giselle S MD 94,96,97	134, 11, 254 255, 103, 93, 37
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121 Mosnaim, Giselle S MD 94,96,97 Moxon, Darran R MD	134, 11, 254 255, 103, 93, 37 66
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121 Mosnaim, Giselle S MD 94,96,97 Moxon, Darran R MD Mulamalla, Srilatha MD	134, 11, 254 255, 103, 93, 37 66
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121 Mosnaim, Giselle S MD 94,96,97 Moxon, Darran R MD Mulamalla, Srilatha MD Munir, Kiran MD 227,228,233,234	134, 11, 254 255, 103, 93, 37 66
225 Mohs Surgery and Dermatology Center 12,13,110 Monahan, Denise MD Moore, Elena S MD 256 Morrow, Meghan MD 120,121 Mosnaim, Giselle S MD 94,96,97 Moxon, Darran R MD Mulamalla, Srilatha MD Munir, Kiran MD	134, 11, 254 255, 103, 93, 37 66 226,

N Layer, Senuri MD 69

Nabrinsky, Stanley MD 52,53,54,55	50,
Nahlawi, Maher C MD 166,171,172,174,175	140,
Nash, Matthew A MD	20/
Nawaz, Haseeb MD	
31,32	50,
Nazari, Jose MD	146
147,152,157,162	110,
Neelam, Rakhshanda MD	243,
254	,
Nega, Todd J MD	179,
180,181,182	
Nelson, Valerie M MD	212
Nemsadze, Nino MD	66
Nephrology Associates of	
Northern Illinois Ltd	226,
227,229,233,234,260	
Newcomb, Scott DPM	
Newman, Lisa MD	221,
222	
Nguyen, Paul H MD	
Nisar, Asim MD	5,26,
27	
Njoku, Emmanuel N MD	176
North Lake Cardiovascular	
Center PC	141,
172,175	
North Shore Allergy &	00
Asthma	90,
97,98 North Shore Cardiologists	1
166	144,
North Shore Health Center	90
136	50,
Northern Illinois Foot	
and Ankle Specialist	83,
86,258	
Northshore Center for	
Gastroenterology	191
NorthShore University	
Health System Medical Group	92,
93,95,96	
NorthShore University	
Healthsystem	
91,92,93,95,96,98,100,101,102,	
104,105,108,112,114,116,118,1 126,128,130,136,144,149,154,1	
168,178,179,180,181,188,197,1	98,
200,201,204,205,206,207,215,2	16,
219,221,222,226,229,230,231,2 234,235,236,237,238,240,241,2	
247,248,250,255,256,257	, J,
Northwest Associates for	
Women's Healthcare PC	204
Northwest Cardiology	
Associates SC	142,
143,167	
Northwest Neurology Ltd	78
Northwest Neurology Ltd	70
Group	78
Northwest Podiatry Center	84

Northwestern Medical	Pesce, C
Faculty Foundation 209,	248,250
226	Pfanzelt
Northwestern Medicine	248,249
Gastroenterology Grayslake Ou 189	Pick, An
Northwestern Medicine	Pineless
Regional Medical Group 1,4,	150,156
8,9,11,14,15,18,19,20,21,25,31,35,40,	Pinto, Jo
44,46,47,48,50,57,58,70,73,75,80,81,	Piponov
82,86,87,212	Plunket
Nusair, Maein B MD	236,237
Nuyles, Michael R DO 3,23 Nyatsanza, Ignatius MD 65	Podiatri
	System
0	Prakash
Obszanski, Jaime DO 220	Prescot
Obyrne, Brian P MD 67	223,225
Okner, Joel C MD 138	Presenc
Okwuosa, Ike S MD 102	Prunskis
Oncology Hematology of	60,61,2
Northern Illinois	Puls, Ric
210,211,243,244,253,254	Pulver,
Oncology/Hematology of	Purdy, L
Northern Illinois	127,129
211,244,253	Puri, Jig
Otis, Patricia C APN CNP 138	Q
Р	Qureshi
Pagani, Marco MD	R
Paguia, Richard A MD	
Pant, Alok C MD 255	Rahaby
Parekh, Shruti P PAC 21	Rahim,
Parikh, Ronak A DO 179,	Rahmar
180,181,182	18,19,2
Park, Richard B MD 6,7,	Rajan, P
8,29,30,32	Ray, Joo
Parvathala, Praveen V MD 67	Razmini
Parveen, Zeenat F MD 20	Recchia
Patel, Akash D DO 78	Reddy,
Patel, Bharti K MD 62	143,165
Patel, Dhara DO 221	Rehabili
Patel, Ruchi B MD 194,	Speciali Rehal, H
195	Rhee, Le
Patel, Rupesh I DO	199,200
Pathiyil, Thomas M DO 215,	Rios, Ja
216	Rizzo, A
Patient First SC 243,	RJ IR VA
254	ONCOL
Patil, Kaustubha D MD 122,	Robbins
167,168	Rojas, B
Paul Getz MD SC 12	140,141
Paul, Michael A MD 134,	Rosalina
139,142	Universi
Pe, Jason A MD 90	257
Perez, Elizabeth MD 220	Rosalina
Perez, Pablo E MD 61	Universi
Perez-Espindola, Gerardo	Rosenbe
A DPM 257	188
Perrinez, Phillip R MD 145,	Rush Pe
147,149,150,153,154,155,158,159,	Service
161,163,164	

Pesce, Catherine E MD	247,
248,250,252	
Pfanzelter, Nicklas R MD	246,
248,249,251	
Pick, Anthony J MD	133
Pineless, Gary R MD	145,
150,156,161	
Pinto, Jack V MD	101
Piponov, Hristo I MD	
Plunkett, Beth A MD	
236,237,238,239	,
Podiatric Management	
Systems	84
Prakash, Ravi K MD	
Prescott, Kevin M MD	
	212,
223,225	20
Presence Medical Group	
Prunskis, John V MD	59,
60,61,217,218	6 2
Puls, Richard W MD	
Pulver, Tanya MD	
Purdy, Lisa P MD	125,
127,129,130,132	
Puri, Jignasa M DO	62
Q	
Qureshi, Abdullah MD	224
Qureshi, Abdullah MD R	224
R	
R Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD	122
R Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD Rahim, Tariq MD	122 46
R Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD Rahim, Tariq MD	122 46
Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD Rahim, Tariq MD Rahman, Amer MD	122 46 17,
R Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD Rahim, Tariq MD Rahman, Amer MD	122 46 17, 240
R Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD Rahim, Tariq MD Rahman, Amer MD	122 46 17, 240 82
R Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD Rahim, Tariq MD Rahman, Amer MD 18,19,20 Rajan, Priya V MD	122 46 17, 240 82 15
R Rahaby, Mouyyad W MD Rahim, Tariq MD Rahman, Amer MD 18,19,20 Rajan, Priya V MD Ray, Jocelyn MD Razminia, Mansour MD Recchia, Frank A NP	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation Medicine	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138,
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialists	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MDRhee, Lesley MD	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MDRhee, Lesley MD199,200,201,202	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198,
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APN	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsNehe, Lesley MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DO	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRJ IR VASCULAR AND	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLC	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLC	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD140,141,171,172,174,175Rosalind Franklin	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136,
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD140,141,171,172,174,175Rosalind Franklin	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136,
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD140,141,171,172,174,175	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136,
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsReha, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD140,141,171,172,174,175Rosalind FranklinUniversity Health System	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136,
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsReha, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD140,141,171,172,174,175Rosalind FranklinUniversity Health System257Rosalind Franklin	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136, 254,
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORobbins, Joel D MDNCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRojas, Benjamin L DO140,141,171,172,174,175Rosalind FranklinUniversity Health System257Rosalind FranklinUniversity of Medicine	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136, 254, 258
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsReha, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD140,141,171,172,174,175Rosalind FranklinUniversity Health System257Rosalind Franklin	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136, 254, 258
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD140,141,171,172,174,175Rosalind FranklinUniversity Health System257Rosalind FranklinUniversity of MedicineRosenberg, Jonathan A MD188	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136, 254, 258
RRahaby, Mouyyad W MDRahim, Tariq MDRahim, Tariq MDRahman, Amer MDRahman, Amer MD18,19,20Rajan, Priya V MDRay, Jocelyn MDRazminia, Mansour MDRecchia, Frank A NPReddy, Geetha M MD143,165,169,173Rehabilitation MedicineSpecialistsRehal, Harkamal K MD199,200,201,202Rios, Jazmine T APNRizzo, Anthony F DORJ IR VASCULAR ANDONCOLOGY CENTER PLLCRobbins, Joel D MD140,141,171,172,174,175Rosalind FranklinUniversity Health System257Rosalind FranklinUniversity of MedicineRosenberg, Jonathan A MD	122 46 17, 240 82 15 261 138, 64 35 198, 261 64 1 101 136, 254, 258

Rush-Copley Medical Group 11, 49,81

49,81	
S	
Sabath, Jennifer A DO	220
Sachdeva, Amit MD	
137	
Saeedi, Joel C MD	67
Saha, Poornima MD	246,
248,250,252	
Salgado, Ricardo MD	220
Salti, Hani I MD	147,
148,152,153,158,159,163,164	
Sanchez Garcia, William L	
MD	98,
134	
Sandhu, Harjyot MD	133
Sandler, Victoria MD	126,
128,130,132	
Saour, Basil MD	15,
16,22,25,26	
Savino, Angelo MD	219,
221,222	
Sawicki, Konrad T MD PhD	137
Scaglione, Steven J MD	18
Schieber, Michael S MD	
PhD	209,
243	
Schiller, Patrick T MD	
Schnack, Lauren SPE	
Scott D Glazer MD SC	
110,111,112,113,115,117,119,1	
Seba, Amber D MD	209,
212,213,215,223	
5	4,24
Senapati, Sangeeta MD	205,
206,207,208	
Sethi, Aisha MD	
Shaaya, Ghazwan H MD	
Shah, Amit G MD	186,
193,196	
Shah, Deep DPM	257
Shah, Gaurav B DO	
Shah, Leena MD	
Shah, Mousami s MD	
Shah, Neil DO	
Shah, Parthiv S MD	90,
97,98	
Shah, Rakhi S DO	
Shah, Rohan H MD	
Shah, Tanya MD	
Shah, Vijay J MD	
Shapiro, Amy C MD	
Sharain, Korosh MD	144,
167,168	
Sharma, Gaurav K MD	
Sheade, Jori B MD	
Sheehan, Julie A DO	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	58
Sheth, Shivani DPM	258,
259	

Shortal, Brian P MD		Tasiopoulos, John N MD	184
146,149,151,154,156,159,161,1		185,186,191	120
Shukla, Neal P DPM Shulan, Joseph M DO		TeleMedico Physicians SC Terkildsen, Mary Faith C	138
128,130,132	120,	MD	205
Shuttari, Zahid MD	63	206,207	
Si,Zhuangjun		The Illinois Center for	
Singh Behl, Divya MD	106,	Digestive and Liver Health	189
112,114,116,118		194,196,197	
Singh, Raminder P MD	3,22,	Thomas, Amy O MD	91
26 Sin ale Manual MD	50	Thomas, Isaac MD	135
Singh, Veerpal MD		Thota, Madhuri MD	220
138	102,	Thott, George T MD	174
Sink, Jacquelyn MD	14	Todorova-Koteva, Kristina	12 1
Skariah, Annie M MD		I MD	126
Slivnick, David J MD		128,130,132	
213,242		Tran, Erin E MD	235
Sobinsky, Justin D MD	198,	236,237,238,239	
199,201,202		Tsarwhas, Dean G MD	
Solomon, Zachary MD		Tu, Frank F MD	205
Song, Jonathan Y MD	47	206,207,208	
Soto Chervin, Carolina M	2/6	U	
MD PhD	246,	Umar, Suleman A MD	224
248,250,252	202	Usanetashvili, Nino MD	
Soudagar, Abdus S MD 203	202,	Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113
South Chicago Oncology		115,117,118	
Associates LLC	54	V	
Southgate, Richard D MD		Valley Medical and	
104		Cardiac Clinic	45
Spaho, Lidia MD	45	6,7,25,28,29,30,32,70,71,72	1,0,
Spangler, Chad C MD	186,	VanDorpe, Ross M MD	31
192,194,196		Vargas Jon, Ivelisse DPM	
Spanier Stiasny, Jennifer		260	
A DO	187,	Velinova Falls, Sylvia MD	79
188	250	Victor, Jeff T DO	37
Specialized Podiatry LLC	258	Vitalskin Medical Group	
Specialty Care Institute	10	PLLC	10
SC		Vysetti, Suneetha MD	21
Stake, Jonathan J MD		W	
177,178,183	,	Wajahat Mirza MD	175
Statkus, Rimvydas DPM	258	Waldinger, Jason B MD	
Subbu, Karthik MD	18	115,117,118	
Suh, Grace K MD	56	Waukegan Clinic	
Sun, Wei Ming M MD	40,	Corporation	209
42,43		243	
Syed, Asim A MD	224	Weber, Joseph R MD	25
Syed, Ehteshamuddin MD		WEIL FOOT AND ANKLE	
Syed, Ilham Halima DPM	256,	INSTITUTE LLC	82,
258,259	1	83,85,256,258,259	C 2
Syed, Maaria MD		Weiler, Keith E MD	
Syed, Sadia MBBS	1/ρ	Weiss, Stacy H MD	
T		Wendel, Amanda B MD Wheaton Eye Clinic Ltd	
Tafur, Alfonso J MD	137	Wingo, Jana PhD	
Taha, Rami K MD	176	Wirt, Timothy DPM	
Tantoco, Jamee C MD	92,	Woike, Thomas E DO	
03 0/ 05 06 07		,	/

93,94,95,96,97

Tasiopoulos, John N MD	184,
185,186,191 TeleMedico Physicians SC	. 138
Terkildsen, Mary Faith C	
MD	205,
206,207	
The Illinois Center for	180
Digestive and Liver Health 194,196,197	109,
Thomas, Amy O MD	91
Thomas, Isaac MD	
Thota, Madhuri MD	
221	
Thott, George T MD	124
Todorova-Koteva, Kristina	120
I MD	126,
128,130,132 Tran, Erin E MD	225
236,237,238,239	233,
Tsarwhas, Dean G MD	211
Tu, Frank F MD	
206,207,208	
U	
Umar, Suleman A MD	224
Usanetashvili, Nino MD	67
	. 07
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113,
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113,
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	4,5,
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, 31
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, 31
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, 31 257,
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, 31 257, .79
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, 31 257, .79
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, 31 257, .79
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, 31 257, .79 37
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, 31 257, .79 37 10
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	1113, 4,5, 31 257, 37 10 21
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	1113, 4,5, 31 257, 37 10 21 175
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	1113, 4,5, 31 257, 37 10 21 175
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, . 31 257, 37 10 21 . 175 . 113,
Utter, Brigitte Frett MD	113, 4,5, . 31 257, 37 10 21 . 175 . 113,

Wurzelbacher, Alan E MD 70

234

Y

Yasin, Owais MD	67
YAU, SYDNEY K DPM	258
You, Whitney B MD	236,
237,238,239	

Ζ

Zahner, Scott L MD	10
Zaidi, Syed S MD	47
Zapata, Mario A MD	47
Zarnecki, Katarzyna G DO	126,
128,130,132	
Zhong, Liping L MD	63
Zubovich, Victoria NP	260,
261	

This page was intentionally left blank Esta página se ha dejado intencionadamente en blanco

H0336IL2FCSP25